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                                                           STUDY MODULE      

                                                   CLASS-XII - Accountancy  

Points deserve your attention while taking examination:- 

*Use proper format with correct heading. 

*Write the narration for every transaction. 

*Write the amount in proper sequence (i.e. once digit number below once and so on). 

*Close particular cell after every entry. 

*Show the working note clearly. 

* Always do a numerical question from a fresh page, try to complete an account/ statement on a single page 

*Don‘t draw the margin line, just fold the answer sheet from both the sides (left and right). 

*Put the question number clearly on the middle of the page and highlight it by underlining. 

*Solve all the parts of the question together. 

*do your calculations in a separate rough column or on the last one or two pages of the answer-sheet 

*Utilize the early 15 minutes to read the question paper carefully. Plan and organise your answers in mind. 

Try to ascertain the level of difficulty of various questions and decide the sequence in which the paper is to 

be attempted. Also try to analyse and break a long question in small parts for easy understanding.  

*Do not spend more than requisite time on a particular question. 

*Use your watch to keep track of time so as to finish the paper well in time and do a quick revision before 

the exam ends. 

Points deserve your attention to learn Accountancy better:- 

*Learn the rules of debit and credit as per both modern and traditional approach and try to form the journal 

entries by applying them instead of cramming the journal entries and also ―how to do posting in ledger‖. 

* Learn to draw formats of various accounts and statements with proper headings. 

*Learn  and understand the terms like fixed assets, current assets, liquid assets, current liabilities, fictitious 

assets, capital and revenue receipts/payments, reserves/accumulated profits and losses, debt, equity, capital 

employed, cost of goods sold, working capital, operating and non-operating expenses and incomes, cash 

equivalents, operating, investing, financing activities, major headings of balance sheet, etc.  

*Learn to write precise narrations explaining the journal entries correctly. 

*Learn ―how to prepare working  notes showing explanatory calculations for main values with appropriate 

statements.‖ 

*Solve Latest CBSE sample papers available at CBSE‘s website (cbse.nic.in) CBSE question papers asked 

in  2014 & 2015. These papers must be done in examination like conditions i.e.  Within a time limit of three 

hours. 

* Learn and solve this Study Module 
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Accountancy(Code No.055) 

Classs–XII (2016-17) 

Time: 03:00 Hours     Max. Marks: 80 Marks  

Units Topics Marks 

Part A Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies  

 Unit1. Accounting for Partnership Firms 35 

 Unit2. Accounting for Companies 25 

  60 

Part B Financial Statement Analysis  

 Unit3. Analysis of Financial Statements 12 

 Unit4. Cash Flow Statement 8 

  20 

Part C Project Work 20 

 Project work will include:  

 Project File: 4 Marks  

 Written Test: 12 Marks(One Hour)  

 VivaVoce:4 Marks  

 

 

 

 

Syllabus: 
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Unit 1: Accounting for Partnership Firms (Marks=35) 

 

Essential features of Partnership: 

The essential features of partnership are: 

1. Association of Two or More Persons: Partnership is an association of two or more persons who have 

agreed to do business and share profits or losses. 

2. Agreement: Partnership comes into existence by an agreement, either written or oral, and not by the 

status or process of law. The written agreement among 

the partners is known as Partnership Deed. 

3. Business: The firm must be engaged in a lawful business. Business includes trade, vocation and 

profession. 

4. Profit-sharing: The agreement between/among the partners must be to share profits or losses. It is not 

essential that all the partners must share losses also. 

5. Business can be carried on by All or Any of the Partners Acting for All: 

Business of the partnership can be carried on by all the partners or by any of them acting for all the partners. 

In other words, partners are agents as well as the principals. 

 

Rights of Partners: 

1. Every partner has the right to participate in the management of the business. 

2. Every partner has the right to be consulted about the affairs of the business. 

3. Every partner has the right to inspect the books of accounts and have a copy of it. 

4. Every partner has the right to share profits or losses with others in the agreed ratio. 

5. A partner has the right not to allow the admission of a new partner. 

 

Profit and Loss Appropriation Account 

 

Meaning: P & L Appropriation Account shows the distribution of Net Profits as per P & L 

A/c among the partners by way of Interest on Capital, Salary, Commission to partners, Transfer to Reserves. 

Purpose: P & L Appropriation is prepared to show the distribution of Net Profit among the 

partners. The balance in Profit & Loss Appropriation account may be used: 

i. To provide for Interest on Capitals of Partners (if Partnership Deed so provides). 

ii. To provide for Salary or Commission to partners (if Partnership Deed so provides). 

iii. To distribute the profits among the partners in their profit sharing ratio. 

 

  

Partner’s capital Accounts under Fixed and Fluctuating Methods: 

Fluctuating Capital Method: 

1) Under Fluctuating Capital method, only one account (viz. Capital Account) for each partner is 

maintained. 

2) All the transactions relating to a partner are recorded in his Capital Account. 

 

 Fixed Capital Method: 

1) Under Fixed Capital method, two accounts (viz. Capital Account and Current Account) for each partner 

are maintained. 

2) The transactions relating to introduction or withdrawal of Capital are recorded in Capital account. 

3) Other transactions like interest on Capital, Drawings, Salary, Commission and Share of Profit/Loss are 

recorded in Current Account. 

 

Accounting Treatment of Interest on Drawings. 

When to charge: Interest on Drawings is to be charged for partners only when partnership agreement 

provides for the same. 

 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 8 of 120 
 

How to calculate interest on drawings: 

 

Short Cut Method:  

When a fixed amount is withdrawn at fixed dates for 12 months, the interest on drawings may be 

calculated with the help of short cut formula as follows: 

 

In the beginning of each month = 𝒕𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝒅𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟔.𝟓

𝟏𝟐
 

At the end of each month = 𝒕𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝒅𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟓.𝟓

𝟏𝟐
 

During the middle of each month = 𝒕𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝒅𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟔

𝟏𝟐
 

 

When a fixed amount is withdrawn at fixed dates for 6 months, the interest on drawings may be 

calculated with the help of short cut formula as follows: 

 

In the beginning of each month = 𝒕𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝒅𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟑.𝟓

𝟏𝟐
 

At the end of each month = 𝒕𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝒅𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟐.𝟓

𝟏𝟐
 

During the middle of each month = 𝒕𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝒅𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟑

𝟏𝟐
 

When a fixed amount is withdrawn at fixed dates for each quarter, the interest will be charged on the 

whole amount of drawings as follows: 

 

In the beginning of each quarter = 𝒕𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝒅𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟕.𝟓

𝟏𝟐
 

At the end of each quarter = 𝒕𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝒅𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟒.𝟓

𝟏𝟐
 

During the middle of each quarter = 𝒕𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝒅𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟔

𝟏𝟐
 

 

Product Method 

1. Calculate the period for which amount withdrawn has been used. 

2. Calculate the Product as follows: 

Product = Amount of Drawings x Period of Use 

3. Calculate the Total Product 

4. Calculate the interest on Drawings as follows: 

If Period is expressed in a month = T𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝑷𝒓𝒐𝒅𝒖𝒄𝒕 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟏

𝟏𝟐
 

If Period is expressed in a day = T𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝑷𝒓𝒐𝒅𝒖𝒄𝒕 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟏

𝟑𝟔𝟓
 

 

Salary or Commission to Partners 

When to allow: Salary or Commission to a partner is to be allowed if the partnership agreement provides 

for the same. 

 

How to calculate: Commission may be allowed as percentage of Net Profit before charging such 

commission or after charging such commission. 

 

I – Commission as % of Net Profit before charging such commission 

 =𝑁𝑒𝑡 𝑃𝑟𝑜𝑓𝑖𝑡 𝑏𝑒𝑓𝑜𝑟𝑒 𝐶𝑜𝑚𝑚𝑖𝑠𝑖𝑜𝑛 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒄𝒐𝒎𝒎𝒊𝒔𝒔𝒊𝒐𝒏

𝟏𝟎𝟎
    

II -- Commission as % of Net Profit after charging such commission 

 =𝑁𝑒𝑡 𝑃𝑟𝑜𝑓𝑖𝑡 𝑏𝑒𝑓𝑜𝑟𝑒 𝐶𝑜𝑚𝑚𝑖𝑠𝑖𝑜𝑛 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒄𝒐𝒎𝒎𝒊𝒔𝒔𝒊𝒐𝒏

𝟏𝟎𝟎+𝑹𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒄𝒐𝒎𝒎𝒊𝒔𝒔𝒊𝒐𝒏
    

 

Past Adjustments: 

Past Adjustments should be carried out directly through the Capital Accounts of the concerned Partners. 
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Interest on Partners’ Loan to the firm 

If there is an agreement as to the rate of Interest on Loan:- 

Interest on loan at an agreed Rate of Interest 

 

 

If there is no agreement as to rate of Interest on Loan:- 

Partner is entitled to interest on Loan @ 6%p.a. 

 

 

Guarantee of Profit 

Meaning: It means assurance to give a minimum amount of Profit to a Partner. If in any year, the actual 

Share of Profit of a Guaranteed Partner is less than the Guaranteed Amount, then the deficiency (i.e., excess 

of Guaranteed Amount over actual share of Profit) is borne by the Guaranteeing Partners in their agreed 

ratio. 

 

 

Interest in capital  

Interest on capital is always provided on the opening capitals of the partners. 

Interest is allowed Only when there is profit in the firm . 

Calculation of Opening Capital  

 

Particulars X Y Z 

Closing capital  

(+)Drawings 

(+)Loss during the 

year 

(-)Profits already 

Credited 

(-) additional Capital 

(if any) 

XXX 

XXX 

XXX 

 

XXX 

 

XXX 

XXX 

XXX 

XXX 

 

XXX 

 

XXX 

XXX 

XXX 

XXX 

 

XXX 

 

XXX 

Opening capital XXX XXX XXX 

 

Interest on Capital = Opening Capital X Rate/ 100 

 

 

Interest on Drawings: = T𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝑫𝒓𝒂𝒘𝒊𝒏𝒈𝒔 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝑻𝒊𝒎𝒆 𝑭𝒂𝒄𝒕𝒐𝒓 𝒊𝒏 𝒎𝒐𝒏𝒕𝒉𝒔

𝟏𝟐
  

* When  date of withdrawal is not given in the question: 6 months interest is charged. 

* When unequal /irregular amount is withdrawn on different dates then interest on drawings is charged 

by using product method in following ways:-            

Interest on Drawings = T𝒐𝒕𝒂𝒍 𝑷𝒓𝒐𝒅𝒖𝒄𝒕 ×
𝒓𝒂𝒕𝒆 𝒐𝒇 𝒊𝒏𝒕𝒆𝒓𝒆𝒔𝒕

𝟏𝟎𝟎
×

𝟏

𝟏𝟐
  

 

Some Formats:- 

Profit and Loss Appropriation Account 

For the year ended…………….. 

Dr.                                     Cr. 

Particulars Rs. Particulars Rs. 

To Interest on Capital  

To partners salaries 

To Partners commission  

To Reserve (Transfer from Net 

profit if required ) 

 By net profit (after interest on 

partners loan  

By interest on Drawings  

By net divisible loss transferred to 

partners capital a/c (bal. fig) 
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To Managers commission ( 

To net divisible profit transferred to 

partners capital a/c(bal. fig) 

Partners capital account  :-  

(a) When capital accounts are fixed 

Dr  Partners capital account   Cr 

Particulars A B Particulars A B 

To cash/Bank (withdrawal of 

capital) 

To bal c/d 

  By bal b/d (opening bal) 

By Cash/bank(additional capital 

introduced) 

  

Dr     Partners‘ Current  Account   Cr. 

Particulars A B Particulars A B 

To bal b/d (in case of debit opening bal) 

To Drawings 

To interest on Drawings  

To profit & Loss appropriation a/c 

To bal c/d  

  By bal b/d (in case of credit 

opening bal ) 

By salaries 

By interest on capital 

By profit & loss appropriation a/c  

By commission 

  

(b) When Capital account is fluctuating 

Dr.    Partners capital account    cr 

Particulars A B Particulars A B 

To bal b/d  

To drawings  

To interest on drawings 

To profit &loss a/c(loss) 

To bal c/d 

  By bal b/d (in case of credit 

opening bal) 

By cash /bank (additional capital 

introduced) 

By interest on capital 

By profit &loss appropriation a/c 

(profit) 

By salaries 

By commission 

  

Accounting for partnership firms- Fundamentals  

1.  What is meant by Partnership? 

2.  What is meant by Partnership Deed? 

3.  Give one difference between P & L A/c and P & L Appropriation A/c.  

4.  What are the provisions applicable in absence of partnership deed?  

5.  What is the difference between fixed capital and fluctuating capital account? 

6.  Why there is a need of written agreement between the partners?   

7. Nirupam and Sanjay were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5: 3.Their fixed capitals 

were Rs. 150000 and 100000 respectively. The partnership deed provides that: 

 * Interest on capital should be allowed @ 12 % p.a. 

 * Nirupam should be allowed a salary of Rs. 20000 p.a. 

 * A commission of 10 % of the net profit should be allowed to Sanjay 

 Prepare profit and loss appropriation account. 

8.  X ,Yand Z are partners in a firm. The partnership deed Provides that interest on drawings will be 

charged @ 6% p.a. During the year ended 31-12-2006  X  withdrew Rs. 2500 at the beginning of the 

every month and Y withdrew Rs.2500 at the end of each month and Z withdrew Rs 1500 at the 

beginning of each quarter. Calculate interest on the partner‘ drawings. 

9.  L, M, and N were partners in a firm. On 1-4-2007 their capital stood at Rs. 25000; Rs.12500 and Rs. 

12500 respectively. As per the partnership deed : 

 (i)      N was entitled for a salary of Rs. 2500 p.a. 

 (ii)      Partners were entitled to interest on capital at 5% p.a. 

 (iii)      Profits were to be shared in the ratio of partners‘ capital. 
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 The net profit for the year 2007-08 of Rs.16500 was divided equally without providing for the above 

terms. Pass an adjustment entry in journal to rectify the above error. 

10. X, Y, and Z are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 5: 4: 1. Z is given a guarantee that his share of 

profit in any  year would be not less than Rs. 10000. Deficiency if any would be borne by X and Y 

equally. The profits for the year 2008 amounted to Rs. 80000. Pass necessary entries in the books of 

the firm. 

11. Sunny and Pinky started partnership on 01-04-2009 with capital of Rs. 125000 and Rs. 75000, 

respectively. On 01-10-2009, they decided that their capitals should be Rs. 100000 each. The 

necessary adjustments in the capitals are made by introducing or withdrawing cash. Interest on 

capital is to be allowed @ 10 % p.a. Calculate interest on capital as on 31-03-2010. 

 

MARKING SCHEME: 

1.  According to sec. 14 of the Indian Partnership Act, 1932, the term 

'Partnership' is "the relation between two or more persons who have 

agreed to share the profits of a business carried on by all or by any of 

them acting for all." 

 

2. Partnership Deed: 

'Partnership Deed' is a written document which contains the terms and 

conditions of 

Partnership agreed upon by all the partners 

3. P & L A/c includes all charges against profits whereas P & L 

Appropriation A/c includes all appropriations of profits. 

4. In the absence of partnership deed, following rules will be applied 

for governing the partnership:- 

(1) Profit sharing ratio will be equal among all partners. 

(2) No interest will be given on partners‘ capitals 

(3) No interest will be charged on partners‘ drawings 

(4) No partner will be entitled to any salary, fees, commission or 

remuneration. 

(5) Interest @ 6% p.a. is to be allowed on Advances/Loans from 

partners. 

5. Following are the differences between Fixed capital method and 

Fluctuating capital method. 

Basis Fixed capital method Fluctuating capital 

method. 

1.No.of 

Accounts 

Each partner has two 

accounts, capital and 

current account. 

Each partner has only one 

account, capital account. 

2.Change 

in balance 

The capital account remains 

unchanged unless there is 

an addition to or withdrawal 

of capital. 

The balance of capital 

account keeps on 

changing from time to 

time. 

3.Negative 

balance 

The fixed capital account of 

a partner can never show a 

negative balance. 

The fluctuating capital 

account of a partner can 

show a negative balance. 

6. The three reasons for having a written agreement (partnership deed) 

are as follows:- 

(i) In case of dispute it will serve as an evidence in the court 

of law. 

(ii) Accounts of partnership firm are regulated by those 

contents. 

      (iii)      It regulates the rights, duties and responsibilities of each 
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partner. 

7. 

 

 

Dr.     P & L Appropriation A/c      Cr. 

To Interest on capital:- 

       -Nirupam 150000 X 12 

% 

       -Sanjay  100000 X 12 

% 

To partner‘s salary 

Nirupam 

To Partner‘s commission 

-Sanjay (100000-50000) 10 

% 

To partners‘ capital 

(divisible profit) 

-Nirupam 45000 X 5/8 

-Sanjay  45000 X 3/8 

 

18000 

12000 

 

20000 

 

5000 

 

28125 

16875 

By P & L A/c 

(Net profit for the 

year) 

 

 

 

 

100000 

 

 

 

 

 100000  100000 

8. Interest on X‘s drawings :- 

(2500 X 12) 6.5/12 X 6/100 = 

975 

Interest on Y‘s drawings :- 

(2500 X 12) 5.5/12 X 6/100 = 825 

Interest on Z‘s drawing :- 

(1500 X 12 ) 7.5/12 X 

6/100=675 

9. M‘s capital a/c               Dr.              2000 

        To L‘s capital                                       1500 

        To N‘s capital                                      500 

(For rectifying the past errors.) 

 

10. (i) P & L Appropriation a/c        Dr.                    80000 

               To X‘s capital a/c                                                40000 

               To Y‘s capital a/c                                               32000 

               To Z‘s capital a/c                                                 8000 

(For distribution of profit) 

 

(ii) A‘s capital a/c                      Dr.                      1000 

     B‘s capital a/c                       Dr.                      1000 

               To C‘s capital a/c                                               2000 

(For deficiency of C)                                 

 

11. Interest on :- 

Sunny‘s capital  = 45000 

Pinky‘s capital   = 35000 

 

 

 

ONE MARK Questions 

1. What is the minimum and maximum number of partners in all partnership? 

2. What is the status of partnership from an accounting viewpoint? 

Ans. From an accounting viewpoint, partnership is a separate business entity. From the legal viewpoint, a 

Partnership is not separate from the owners. 

3. Give two circumstances in which the fixed capital of partners may change. 

Ans. (i) When additional capital is introduced by the partners. 

(ii) When a part of the capital is permanently withdrawn by the Partners. 

4. If the partner‘s capital accounts are fixed, where will you record the following items: 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 13 of 120 
 

(i) Salary to partners (ii) Drawing by a partners (iii) Interest on capital and 

(iv) Share of profit earned by a partner? 

5. Ramesh, a partner in the firm has advanced a loan of a Rs. 1,00,000 to the firm and has demanded on 

interest @ 9% per annum to which other partners do not agree. The partnership deed is silent on the matter 

how will you deal with it? 

6. The partnership deed provides that Anjali, the partner will get Rs. 10,000 per month as salary. But the 

remaining partners object to it. How will this matter be resolved? 

7. Give one difference between Profit and Loss A/c and Profit and Loss Appropriation Account. 

8. A, B and C were partners in a firm having no partnership agreement. A, B and C Contributed Rs. 

4,00,000, Rs. 6,00,000 and Rs. 2,00,000 respectively. A and B desire that the profits should be divided in the 

ratio of capital contribution. C does not agree to this. How will the dispute be settled? 

 

QUESTIONS: 4 &6 Marks 

1. A and B are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2 with capitals of Rs. 8,00,000andRs. 6,00,000 

respectively. Interest on capital is agreed @ 5% p.a. B is to be allowed an annual salary of Rs. 60,000 which 

has not been withdrawn. During 2013-14, the profits of the year prior to calculation of interest on capital but 

after charging B‟s salary amounted to Rs. 2,40,000. A provision of 5% of the profits is to be made in respect 

of Manager‘s commission. 

Prepare an account showing the appropriation of profit 

 

2. A and B are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2 with capitals of Rs. 10,00,000andRs. 6,00,000 

respectively. Interest on capital is agreed @ 6% p.a. B is to allowed an annual salary of Rs. 50,000. During 

2006, the profits of the year prior to calculation of interest on capital but after charging B‟s salary amounted 

to Rs.2,50,000. A provision of 5% of the profits is to be made in respect of Manager‘s commission. 

Prepare an account showing the appropriation of profit. 

3. X and Y are Partners sharing Profit and Loss in the ratio of 2:3 with a capital of Rs.20,000 and Rs. 10,000 

respectively. Show distribution of Profit/losses for the year ended 31st march 2014 by preparing relevant 

account in each of the alternative cases. 

Case 1. If Partnership deed is silent as to the interest on capital and the profit for year ended is Rs. 2,000. 

Case 2. If Partnership deed provides for the interest on capital @ 6% p.a. and loss for the year is Rs. 1,500. 

Case 3. If Partnership deed provides for interest on capital @ 6% p.a. and trading profit is Rs. 2,100. 

 

4. X and Y are partners in a firm. X is to get a commission of 10% of net profit before charging any 

commission. Y is to get a commission of 10% on net profit after charging all commission. Net profit for the 

year ended 31st March 2014 before charging any commission was Rs. 1,10,000. Find the commission of X 

and Y. Also show the distribution of profit 

 

5. A, B and C are Partners in a firm sharing Profit and Losses in the ratio 2:3:5. Their fixed capitals were 

3,00,000; 6,00,000; and 1,20,000 respectively for the year 2014interest on capital was credited to them @ 

12% instead of 10%. Pass the necessary adjustment entry. 

 

6. X, Y and Z were partners in a firm sharing profit and losses in the ratio of 2:1:2.Their capitals were fixed 

at Rs. 6,00,000; Rs. 2,00,000 and Rs. 4,00,000 for the year2014. Interest on capital was credited to them @ 

9% instead of 10%p.a. the profit for the year before charging interest was Rs. 5,00,000. 

Show your working note clearly and Pass necessary adjustment entry. 

(Ans. Y‟s current A/c Dr. 400, Z‟s Current A/c Dr. 800, X ‟s current A/c Cr. 1,200) 

 

7. P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profit in the ratio of 1:2:2 after division of the profit for the 

year ended 31st March 2014, their capitals were P - Rs. 3,00,000; Q -  Rs. 3,60,000; R -  Rs. 4,20,000. 

During the year, they withdrew Rs. 40,000 each. The profit for the year was Rs. 1,20,000. The partnership 

deed provided that the interest on capital will be allowed @ 10% while preparing the final accounts. Interest 

on partners‟ capital was not allowed. 

(a) Pass adjustment entry. (b) You are required to calculate the opening capital of P, Q and R 
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8. (Value Based Question) Mira, Neera and Pooja are partners in a firm. They Contributed Rs. 1,00,000 

each as capital three years ago. At that time Pooja agreed tolook after the business as Mira and Neera were 

busy. The profit for the past three years were Rs. 30,000; Rs. 50,000; and Rs. 1,00,000 respectively. While 

going through the book of accounts Mira noticed that the profit had been distributed in the ratio of 1:1:2. 

When she enquired from Pooja about this, Pooja answered that since she looked after the business she 

should get more profit. Mira disagreed and it was decided to distributed profit equally retrospectively for the 

last three years. 

(a) You are required to make necessary correction in the books of accounts of Mira, Neera and Pooja by 

Passing and adjusting entry. 

(b) Identify the value which was not practiced by Pooja while distributing profit. 

(Ans. Dr. Pooja‘s capital Rs. 30,000; Cr. Mira‘s Capital Rs. 15,000; Cr. Neeraj‟s 

Capital Rs. 15,000) 

(Pooja did not practice the value of honesty and fairness besides ignoring low.) 

 

9. (HOTS) The Partners of a firm distributed the profits for the year ended 31st March2014. Rs. 1,80,000 in 

the ratio of 3:2:1 without providing for the following adjustments: 

(i) A and C were entitled to a salary of Rs. 3,000 p.a. 

(ii) B was entitled to a commission of Rs. 9,000. 

(iii) B and C had guaranteed a minimum profit of Rs. 70,000 p.a. to A. 

(iv) Profit was to be shared in the ratio of 3:3:2. 

Pass necessary journal entry for the above adjustments in the books of the firm. 

(HINT: Dr. A‟s capital Rs. 17,000; Cr. B‟s capital Rs. 6,000; Cr. C‟s capital 

Rs. 11,000) 

 

10. A, B and C were Partners in a firm sharing profit in the ratio of 2:3:5. A was guaranteed a minimum 

profit of Rs. 2,00,000. Any deficiency as this account was to be borne by C. The net profit of the firm for the 

year ended 31st March 2014 was Rs.9,00,000. 

Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of A, B and C for the year ended 31
st
March 2014. 

(HINT: A = Rs. 2,00,000; B = Rs. 2,70,000; C = Rs. 4,30,000) 

 

11. Akbar, Birbal and Chandar are partner in a firm as on 1st April 2014 their capital accounts stood at Rs. 

40,000; Rs. 30,000 and Rs. 20,000 respectively. They share Profit and Losses in the proportion of 5:3:2. 

Partners are entitled to interest on capital@ 10% p.a. and salary to Birbal and chander @ Rs. 200 per month 

and Rs. 300 per quarter respectively as per the provision of the partnership deed Birbal‘s share of profit 

(excluding interest as capital but including salary) is guaranteed at a minimum of Rs. 5,000 p.a. Any 

deficiency arising on that account shall be met by chander. The profit of the firm for the year ended 31st 

March 2014 amounted to Rs. 20,000. 

Prepare P&L Appropriation Account for the year ended on 31st March 2014. 

(HINT: Deficiency is to be borne by Chander Rs. 380; Akbar Rs. 3,700; BirbalRs.2,600; Chander Rs. 

1,100) 

 

12. Give the answer to the following:  

(1) P and Q are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3:2. On 1st April2013 their capital balances 

were Rs. 50,000 and Rs. 40,000 respectively. On 1
st
July 2009 P brought Rs. 10,000 as his additional capital 

whereas Q brought Rs.20,000 as additional capital on 1st October 2013. Interest on capital was provided@ 

5% p.a. Calculate the interest on capital of P and Q on 31st March 2014. 

(2) A and B are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2:1. A withdraws Rs. 1,500 at the 

beginning of each month and B withdrew Rs. 2,000 at the end of each month for 12 months. Interest on 

drawings was charged @ 6% p.a. calculate the interest on drawings of A and B for the year ended 31st 

December 2013. 
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GOODWILL: NATURE & VALUATION 

Goodwill is the value of benefit or advantage that a business has because of the factors that help in 

increasing its profits say because of its location, favourable contracts, access to supplies and customer 

loyalty etc. 

Characteristics of Goodwill: 

1. It is an intangible asset and not a fictitious asset. 

2. It can't have an existence separate from that of an enterprise. 

Need for valuation of Goodwill: 

The need for valuation of goodwill arises in the following circumstances: 

i. When there is a change in the profit-sharing ratio. 

ii. When a new partner is admitted. 

iii. When a person retires or dies, 

iv. When partnership firm is sold as a going concern. 

Classification of Goodwill 

i. Purchased Goodwill: It is the Goodwill that is acquired by making payment. For example, when a business 

is purchased, the excess of purchase consideration of its net assets (i.e., assets - liabilities) is the Purchased 

Goodwill. 

ii. Self-generated Goodwill: It is an internally generated goodwill which arises From a number of factors 

that a running business possesses due to which it is able to earn higher profit. 

Methods of Valuation of Goodwill 

Simple Average Profit Method: 

Goodwill = Average Profit X Number of Years‘ Purchase 

Average profit = Total profit+ abnormal losses- abnormal gains- normal expenses 

Abnormal gain= profit on sale assets, income on investment etc. 

Abnormal loss=Exceptional losses like loss by fire/flood etc.  

Normal expenses= salary, remuneration, rent, commission, insurance premium etc. 

Super Profit Method: 
Super Profit is the profit earned by the business that is in Excess of the normal profit.  

Goodwill = Super Profit X Number of Years‘ Purchase 

 

Capitalisation Method: 

Under Capitalisation Method, capitalized value of the business is determined by Capitalizing average profit 

on the basis of the normal rate return. Out of the value so determined, value of net assets is deducted; the 

balance amount is the value of goodwill. 

Capitalisation of average profit= average profit X 100 / Normal rate of return 

Goodwill = Capitalised Value – Net Assets 

Net Assets of the firm = Total assets (excluding fictitious assets and goodwill)-total liabilities. 

Capitalisation of Super Profit; Under this method, super profit is capitalized on the basis of 

normal rate of return. 

Goodwill = Super Profit X 100 / Normal rate of return 

 

 

ONE MARK QUESTIONS 

1. Define Goodwill. 

2. State any four factors which influence the valuation of goodwill of a partnership firm. 

3. Why is Goodwill considered as an Intangible Assets but not a fictitious Assets? 

Ans. It is not a fictitious Assets because it has a realizable value. It is an intangible assets because it cannot 

be seen and touched. 

4. State any four reasons for valuation of Goodwill in relation to a partnership firm. 

 

THREE MARKS QUESTIONS 

5.A business has earned average profit of Rs. 4,00,000 during the last few years and the normal rate of 

return in similar business is 10%. Find out the value of goodwill by 
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(i) Capitalisation of Super Profit 

(ii) Super profit method if the goodwill is valued at 3years‟ purchase of super profits. 

The assets of the business were Rs. 40,00,000 and its external liabilities Rs.7,20,000. 

 

6. Capital of the firm Sharma and Verma is Rs. 4,00,000 and the market rate of interest is 15%. Annual 

salary to partners is Rs. 24000 each. The profit for the last three years were Rs. 1,20,000, Rs. 1,44,000 and 

Rs. 1,68,000. Goodwill is to be valued at 2 year‘s purchase of last 3 years average super profit. Calculate the 

Goodwill of the firm. 

 

7. On 1
st
 Jan 2014 an existing firm has Asset of Rs. 1,50,000 including cash of Rs.10,000. Its creditors 

amounted to Rs. 10,000 on that date. The firm had a Reserve of Rs. 20,000 while Partner‘s Capital Accounts 

showed a balance of Rs. 1,20,000. If Normal Rate of Return is 20% and goodwill of the firm is valued at Rs. 

4,8000 at four Years purchase of super profit, find the average profit per year of the existing firm. 

 

8. Calculate value of goodwill on the basis of three year purchase of average profit of the preceding five 

years which were as follows: 

Years ended 31.3.2014          Rs. 4,00,000 

Years ended 31.3.2013          Rs. 7,50,000 

Years ended 31.3.2012          Rs. 9,00,000 

Years ended 31.3.2011          Rs. 2,00,000 (loss) 

Years ended 31.3.2010          Rs. 6,50,000 

Years ended 31.3.2009          Rs. 5,00,000 

 

 

ANS. 1.-Goodwill is the value of benefit or advantage that a business has because of the factors that help in 

increasing its profits say because of its location, favourable contracts, access to supplies and customer 

loyalty etc. 

 

ANS. 2. -Factors affecting the Value of Goodwill 

i. Efficient Management  ii. Location  iii. Favourable Contracts 

iv. Quality    v. Market Situation 

 

 

ANS. 3.-It is not a fictitious Assets because it has a realizable value. It is an intangible assets because it 

cannot be seen and touched. 

 

ANS. 4.-The need for valuation of goodwill arises in the following circumstances: 

i. When there is a change in the profit-sharing ratio. 

ii. When a new partner is admitted. 

iii. When a person retires or dies, 

iv. When partnership firm is sold as a going concern 

 

Ans.5(i)  GOODWILL = SUPER PROFIT X 100/ NORMAL RATE OF RETURN 

=(AVERAGE PROFIT – NORMAL PROFIT )100/RATE  

= (400000-(4000000-7200000))X100/10 

=Rs 720000 

GOODWILL = SUPER PROFIT X NO OF YEAR‘S PURCHASES =72000X3 =Rs216000 

 

Ans 6. AVERAGE  PROFIT=(120000+144000+168000-(48000X3))/3=96000 

NORMAL PROFIT = 400000X15/100=60000 

GOODWILL = AVERAGE SUPER PROFIT X NO OF YEARS PURCHASES 

= (96000-60000) X 2=Rs. 72,000 
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ANS 7. CAPITAL EMPLOYED =ASSETS – LIABILITIES =150000-10000=140000 

NORMAL PROFIT=140000X20/100=28000 

GOODWILL =48000 

SUPER PROFIT X 4= 48000 

SUPER PROFT = 12000 

AVERAGE PROFIT –NORMAL PROFIT =12000 

AP-28000=12000 

AVERAGE PROFIT = RS. 40000 

 

Ans 8.AVERAGE PROFIT = (400000+750000+900000-200000+650000)/5= 500000 

GOODWILL =500000 X 3 = 1500000 

 

 

 

Change in the profit sharing ratio among the existing partner 

Modes of reconstitution of a partner firm: 

i. Change in the profit sharing ratio of existing partner. 

ii. Admission of a new partner. 

iii. Retirement of a existing partner 

iv. Death of a partner. 

When one or more partner acquires an interest in the business from another partner(s), it said to be change in 

the profit sharing ratio in a partnership firm. 

A change in the profit ratio among the existing partner means it is a reconstitution of the firm without the 

admission of a new partner, requirement or the death of a partner. Therefore, the aggregate amount of gain 

by the one or more partner is equal to the aggregate amount of sacrifice made by the other partner. 

Adjustment required at the time of change in profit sharing ratio: 

Determination of sacrificing  ratio and gaining ratio. 

Sacrificing share (Ratio) = old share – New share 

Gaining Share (Ratio) = new share – old share 

 

Accounting treatment at the time of change of ratio:- 

Goodwill (if any) appearing in the books must be written off by dividing it to all (old) partners capital 

accounts in their old profit-sharing ratio and by crediting the goodwill account 

Accounting treatment of accumulated profit and reserves: At the time of change in the profit sharing 

ratio , if any reserves or accumulated profit/loss existing in the books of the firm, they are transferred to 

partners capital/current account in their old profit 

sharing ratio. 

Revaluation of asset and reassessment of liabilities. 

At the time of change in the profit sharing ratio , the asset are re-valued and the liabilities are reassessed 

since the realisable or actual value of asset and the liabilities may be different from those shown in balance 

sheet. 

Revaluation of asset and reassessment of liabilities belong to period prior to change in their old profit 

sharing ratio. Hence, any gain or loss on revaluation must be shared in their old profit sharing ratio by the 

old partners. 

 

Two alternatives are available for the purposes 

1) When revised values are to be recorded in the books of accounts, An account titled revaluation account or 

the profit and the loss adjustment account is opened for this purpose 

 

2) When the values are not to be recorded in the books of account, (Adjustment of profits/loss on revaluation 

of asset and reassessment of liabilities through the capital account only.) 
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If the partner decides to record the net effect of revaluation of asset and liabilities without affecting the old 

amount of asset and liabilities, a single adjusting entry involving the capital accounts of gaining partner and 

sacrificing partner is passed. 

 

In this regard, we take the following steps 

Step 1. Calculating of the net effect of revaluation 

(+)Increase in the values of asset … 

(-)Decrease in the amount of asset. … 

(+)Decrease in values of liabilities. (…) 

(-)Increase in amount of liabilities (…) 

Net effect of revaluation … 

 

Step 2. To find share of gain/sacrifice by the partner 

Their new share … 

Their old share … 

Difference … 

 

Step 3.Calculation of proportionate   amount of net effect of revaluation. 

For gaining partner 

Proportion amount of the net effect of revaluation = shared gained x net effect of 

revaluation for sacrificing partner 

Proportion amount of net effect of revaluation = shared sacrificed x net effect of revaluation 

 

Step 4. Pass the following journal entries 

For profit on revaluation 

 Gaining partner(s) capital A/c Dr 

  To sacrificing partner(s) capital A/c 

For net loss on revaluation 

 Sacrificing partner(s) capital A/c Dr 

  To gaining partner(s) capital A/c 

 

Three marks questions 

Q1.) Anita, Asha, Amrit are partners sharing profit in the ratio of 3:2:1 respectively. Form1 January, 2014, 

they decide to share profit in the ratio 1:1:1. The partnership deed provided that in the event of any change 

in profit sharing ratio, the goodwill should be valued at three years purchase of the average of five years, 

profits. The profit and losses of the preceding five years are Profit 

2009 Rs 1, 20,0002010 RS 3, 00,0002011 Rs 3, 40,000 

2012 Rs 3, 80,000 2013 Rs 1,40,000 (Loss) 

Give Single Journal Entry. 

 

Hint – Amrit capital A/c Dr 1, 00,000 

To Anita‟s capital A/c 1, 00,000 

 

Q2.) Akansha, Amit and Shalu are partner sharing profits in the ratio of 5:3:2. On 1 April2014 they decided 

to share the profits in the ratio of 2:2:1. On that date, following balance were appearing in the balance sheet. 

Profit and loss (Cr) Rs 1 5,000 

General reserve Rs 5, 000 

Deferred revenue expenditure Rs 1, 000 

Pass single journal entry. 
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Six  marks questions 

Q1). X, Y & Z are partners sharing profit and losses in the ratio of 7:5:4. Their balance 

sheet as at 31st March 2014 stood as: 

Partners decided that with effect from 1st April 2014 that will share profit and loss in the ratio of 3:2:1 for 

this purpose goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs. 3,00,000. The partners neither want to record the 

goodwill nor want to distribute the general reserve and profit. 

Pass a Single Journal Entry to record the change and prepare the revised Balance Sheet. 

 

ANS.1. – Amrit‘s capital A/c(600000 X 1/3)  Dr 1, 00,000 

To Anita‘s capital A/c 1, 00,000 

W.NOTES= 

(i) S/R=O/R-N/R 

ANITA  ASHA  AMRIT 

3/6-1/3 2/6-1/3 1/6-1/3 

1/6 NIL -1/6 

SACRIFICE   GAIN 

(ii) GOODWILL =(120000+300000+340000+380000-140000)X 3/5=600000 

 

ANS.2. AMIT‘S CAPITAL A/C (21000 X 1/10) DR. 2100 

                      TO AKANSHA‘S CAPITAL A/C                  

W.NOTES: 

  (i) S/R= O/R- N/R 

AKANSHA  AMIT  SHALU 

5/10-2/5 3/10-2/5 2/10-1/5 

1/10(SACRIFICE ) 1/10(GAIN) NIL 

(ii) AMOUNT TO BE ADJUSTED: 

PROFIT AND LOSS A/C(CR.)   =  15000 

GENERAL RESERVE =    =     5000 

DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE  =      1000 

    Total  =  21000 

ANS.3.    X‘S CAPITAL A/C (480000 X 3/48)DR. 30000 

                Y‘S CAPITLA A/C (480000 X 1/48)DR. 10000 

                                          TO Z‘ S CAPITAL A/C                        40000 

 

                                     BALANCE SHEET 

LIABILITIES AMOUNT ASSETS  AMOUNT (RS) 

CAPITAL:X(420000-30000) 390000 SUNDRY ASSETS  1400000 

                   Y(300000-10000) 290000   

                    Z(240000+40000) 280000   

GENERAL RESERVE  130000   

P&LA/C 50000   

CREDITORS 260000   

 1400000  1400000 

LIABILITIES AMOUNT ASSETS  AMOUNT (RS) 

CAPITAL:X 420000 SUNDRY ASSETS  1400000 

                   Y 300000   

                    Z 240000   

GENERAL RESERVE  130000   

P&LA/C 50000   

CREDITORS 260000   

 1400000  1400000 
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W.NOTES:  

(i) S/R= O/R-N/R 

7/16-3/6 5/16-2/6 4/16-1/6 

-3/48 -1/48 4/48 

GAIN GAIN SACRIFICE 

 

AMOUNT TO BE ADJUSTED : 

GENERAL RESERVE  =130000 

P&LA/C                         =50000 

GOODWILL                    =300000  

480000 

 

ADMISSION OF PARTNER 
Admission of Partner: 

Meaning:- 

According to the provisions of Partnership Act 1932 unless it is otherwise provided in the partnership deed a 

new partner can be admitted only when the existing partners unanimously agree for it. 

Sacrificing Ratio: 

Sacrificing ratio is the ratio in which the old partners agree to sacrifice their shares of profit in favour of the 

new partner. 

Sacrificing Ratio = Old Ratio – New Ratio 

NEW RATIO=OLD RATIO-SACRIFICE. 

Accounting Treatment of Goodwill as per Accounting Standard 26: 

Goodwill should be recorded in the books only when consideration in money or money's worth has been 

paid for it, i.e. goodwill is purchased. Goodwill, should not be raised in the books of the firm. If any partner 

brings any premium over and above his capital contribution at the time of his admission, such premium 

should be distributed among the existing partners in their sacrificing ratios. 

 

Calculation of Hidden Goodwill: 

When the value of the goodwill of the firm is not specifically given, the value of goodwill has to be valued 

on the basis of the Net Worth of the firm as follows: 

Net Worth (including goodwill) on the basis of capital brought in by Incoming Partner (Incoming Partner's 

Capital x Reciprocal of Share Incoming Partner)Less: Net Worth (excluding goodwill) of the reconstituted 

firm (including Incoming Partner's Capital) 

Value of Goodwill (A-B) 

Net Worth = Sundry Assets – Outsiders' liabilities 

Or = Capitals of Partners + Net accumulated Profits & Reserves (if any) 

 

Revaluation of Assets and Reassessment of liabilities 

It is debited by decrease in the value of assets and increase in the amount of liabilities and credited by the 

increase in the value of assets or decrease in the amount of liabilities. 

 

Particulars  Amount  Particulars  Amount 

(ALL LOSSES) 

To Decrease in the value of assets  

 - (ALL PROFITS) 

By increase in the value of Assets  

 - 

To increase in the value of 

Liabilities 

 - By Decrease in the value of 

Liabilities 

 - 

To increase in the provisions   - By Decrease in the provisions  - 

To unrecorded Liabilities  - By Unrecorded Assets   - 
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To Profit on revaluation 

transferred to 

Old Partners Capital A/cs (in old 

ratio)  

 - 

 

---------- 

- 

---------- 

By Loss on revaluation transferred 

to 

  Old Partners Capital A/cs (in old 

ratio) 

 - 

 

---------- 

- 

---------- 

 

 

Accounting treatment of Reserves and Accumulated Profits/losses: 

Before the admission of a new partner, there is balance in Reserve, Accumulated Profits/Losses and 

fictitious assets in the Balance Sheet, are transferred to Old Partner's Capital Accounts in their old profit-

sharing ratio. 

 

ADMISSION OF PARTNERSHIP: practical problems 

Q1. Arti and Bharti are partners in a firm sharing profits in 3 : 2 ratio. They admitted Sarthias a new 

partner and the new profit sharing ratio will be 2:1:1. Sarthi brought Rs. 10,000 for her share of 

goodwill. Goodwill already appeared in the books of Arti andBharti at Rs. 5,000. 

 Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the new firm for the above transactions.  

Q2.  A  and B are partner in a firm sharing profit in 2:1 ratio. They admit C as a new partner and new ratio 

between A,B and C becomes 1:1:1.C brings Rs 100000 as capital and Rs 25000 as Goodwill out of 

his total share of goodwill of Rs 30000. Pass necessary Journal entry. 

 

Q3. A and B are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2. They admit C into partnership for 

1/5th share of profits in the firm. The goodwill of the firm is valued at Rs. 1,00,000. He is unable to 

bring in his share of goodwill. What will be the journal entries? 

 

Q 4. P and Q were partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2. Their balance sheet on March 31st 2014 are 

as follows: 

  

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 20000 Cash 14800

Bills Payable 17000 Debtors                  20500

Bank Overdraft 3000 Less: Provision         300 20200

Reserves 15000 Stock 20000

P's Capital 70000 Plant 40000

Q's Capital 60000 Building 70000

Motor Vehicle 20000

185000 185000  
 They agreed to admit Mishra for 1/4th share from 1.4.2014 subject to the following terms: 

 (a) P to bring in capital equal to 1/4th of the total capital of P and Q after all adjustments including 

premium for goodwill. 

 (b) Buildings to be appreciated by Rs. 14,000 and stock to be depreciated by Rs.6,000. 

 (c) Provision for Bad debts on Debtors to be raised to Rs. 1,000. 

 (d) A provision be made for Rs. 1,800 for outstanding legal charges. 

 (e) P‘s share of goodwill/premium was calculated at Rs. 10,000. 

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of the new firm on 

R‟s admission. 

 

Q5. X and Y were partners in a firm sharing profits in 3 : 1 ratio. They admitted Z as a new partner for 

1/4 share in the profits. Z was to bring Rs. 20,000 as his capital and the capitals of X and Y were to 

be adjusted on the basis of Z‘s capital in the profit sharing ratio. The Balance Sheet of X and Y on 

31.3.2006 was as follows: 
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Balance Sheet of X and Y on 31.3.2006 

  

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 18000 Cash 5000

Bills Payable 10000 Debtors 16000

General Reserve 12000 Stock 13000

Capitals: Machinery 21000

       X:  25000 Building 20000

       Y: 10000 35000

75000 75000  
 Other terms of agreement on Z‘s admission were as follows: 

 (i) Z will bring Rs. 6,000 for his share of goodwill. 

 (ii) Building will be valued at Rs. 25,000 and machinery at Rs. 19,000. 

 (iii) A provision at 5% on debtors will be created for bad debts. 

 (iv) Capital Accounts of X and Y were adjusted by opening Current Accounts. 

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners‘ Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of X, Y and Z. 

 

Q6. A and B are partners in a firm sharing profits in 2 : 1 ratio. They admitted C for 1/4
th

share in profits. 

C was to bring Rs. 30,000 as capital and capitals of A and B were to be adjusted in the profit sharing 

ratio on the basis of C‘s capital. The Balance Sheet of A and B as on March 31, 2006 (before C‘s 

admission) was as under: 

 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 20000 Cash 2000

Bills Payable 19000 Debtors 50000

General Reserve 6000 Stock 10000

Capitals Machinery 25000

    A:  50000 Building 40000

    B:  32000 82000

  

127000 127000  
 Other terms of agreement were as under: 

 (i) C will bring Rs. 12,000 for his share of goodwill. 

 (ii) Building was valued at Rs. 45,000 and Machinery at Rs. 23,000. 

 (iii) A provision of bad debts was created @ 6% on debtors. 

 (iv) Capital Accounts of A and B were adjusted by opening Current Accounts. 

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners‘ Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of A, Band C. 

 

Q.7 X and Y were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2.  On 31. 2. 2005 their balance 

sheet was as follows: 

  

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 50000 Land and Building 100000

Bills Payable 20000 Machinery 80000

Reserves 10000 Stock 100000

Outstanding Exp. 10000 Debtors 40000

Capital Accounts Bills Receivables 5000

     X: 180000 Cash 15000

     Y:   70000 250000

340000 340000  
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 On the above date Z was admitted as a new partner in a firm for ¼ share in the profits on the 

following terms: 

 (i) Z will bring Rs. 1,20,000 for his capital and Rs. 20,000 for his share as premium for goodwill. 

 (ii) Machinery was to be depreciated by 10% and Land and building was to be appreciated by Rs. 

30,000. 

 (iii) Stock was overvalued by Rs. 20,000.   

 (iv) A provision of 5% was to be created for doubtful debts. 

 (v) Salary outstanding was Rs. 5,000. 

 (vi) Capital of all partners to be adjusted in new profit sharing ratio; Current Accounts to be opened 

for this purpose. 

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partner‘s capital Accounts and the Balance sheet of the new firm. 

 

 

 

ANS.1. 

  S/R =OLD RATIO-NEW RATIO 

ANITAs =3/5-2/4=2/20 

Bhartis =2/5-1/4=3/20  

S.R=2;3 (2 MARKS) 

1CASH A/C  DR 10,000 

 TO PREMIUM A/C  10,000 

2 PREMIUM A/C  DR.10,000 

 TO ARTI‘S CAPITAL A/C   4,000 

 TO BHARTI‘S CAPITAL A/C   6,000 

3. ARTI‘S CAPITAL A/C  DR  3,000 

BHARTI‘S CAPITAL A/C  DR  2,000 

 TO GOODWILL  A/C                 5,000  (2MARKS) 

 

 

ANS.2 

(i)BANK A/C DR. 125000 

       TO PREMIUM A/C         100000 

       TO C‘S CAPITAL A/C   25000 

 

(ii)    PREMIUM A/C         DR.     25000 

C‘S CURRENT A/C  DR.  5000 

     TO A‘S CAPITAL A/C          30000 

W.NOTES : 

S/R=O/R-N/R 

2/3-1/3 1/3-1/3 

1/3 NIL 

S/R=1:0 

Solution: Goodwill of the firm = Rs 1,00,000 

C‟s share of goodwill = 1,00,000 X 1/5 = Rs. 20,000                              

C‟s Capital A/c    .DR.                  20000 

                      To A‟s Capital A/c                           12000 

                      To B‟s Capital A/c                             8000 
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Ans.5. 

REVALUATION ACCOUNT 

DR            CR 

PARTICULAR AMOUNT(RS) PARTICULAR AMOUNT(RS) 

MACHINE 2,000 BUILDING 5,000 

PRO.FOR B.D.D 800   

PARTNERS CAPITAL; 

 

  

             X-1650 

 

  

             Y -550 2200   

 

5,000  5,000 

 

 

CAPITAL ADJUSTMENT; 

 

Z BRINGS 20,000 FOR 1//4 SHARE 

THEREFORE TOTAL CAPITAL=20,000X4=80,000 

LESS; X CAPITAL    20,000 

        COMBINED CAPITAL                          60,000 

X CAPITAL=60,000X3/4=45,000 

Y CAPITAL=60,000X1/4=15,000 

 

Partner’s Capital Account 

PARTICULAR X Y Z PARTICULAR X Y Z 

  

  BALANCE B/D 25,000 10,000  

  

  CASH  

 

20,000 

  

  GEN,RES. 9,000 3,000  

  

  REVALUATION 1650 550  

current a/c 4850 50  PREMIUM 4,500 1,500  

BALANCE 

C/D 45,000 15,000 20,000 

 

 

 

 

 

45,000 15,050 20,000 

 

45,000 15050 20,000 

Balance Sheet 

LIABILITIES AMOUNT ASSETS AMOUNT 

CREDITORS 18,000 CASH 31,000 

B/P 10,000 DEBTORS;16,000 

 CAPITAL; 

 

PRO;800 15,200 

X;45,000 

 

STOCK 13,000 

Y;15,000 

 

BUILDING 25,000 

Z;20,000 80,000 MACHINERY;21,000 

 CURRENT A/C; 

 

LESS;2,000 19,000 

X;4850 

 

 

 Y;50 50  4,850 

 

1,08,050  1,08,050 

(2+3+3=8 MARKS) 
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ANS.7. 

Revaluation Account 

PARTICULAR AMOUNT PARTICULAR AMOUNT 

MACHINE 8,000 BUILDING 30,000 

PRO.FOR B.D.D 2000 

  STOCK 20,000 PARTNERS CAPITAL; 

 OUT.SALARY 5,000 X;3000 

 

  

Y;2000 

 

   

5,000 

 

30,000 

 

30,000 

CAPITAL ADJUSTMENT; 

Z BRINGS 120,000 FOR 1//4 SHARE 

THEREFORE TOTAL CAPITAL=120,000X4=480,000 

LESS; X CAPITAL    120,000 

        COMBINED CAPITAL                         3 60,000 

X CAPITAL=360,000X3/5=216,000 

Y CAPITAL=360,000X2/5=144,000 

Partners Capital Account 

PARTICULAR X Y Z PARTICULAR X Y Z 

REVALUATION 3000 2000 

 

BALANCE B/D 1,80,000 70,000 

 

    

CASH 

  

1,20,000 

    

GEN,RES. 6,000 4,000 

 

    

REVALUATIO

N 3300 2200 

 

    

PREMIUM 12,000 8,000 

 BALANCE C/D 2,16,000 1,44,000 1,20,000 

 

21000 64000 

 

 

2,19,000 1,46,000 1,20,000 

 

2,19,000 1,46,000 1,20,000 

 

Balance Sheet 

LIABILITIES AMOUNT ASSETS AMOUNT 

CREDITORS 50,000 CASH 1,55,000 

BOD 20,000 DEBTORS;40000 

 CAPITAL; 

 

PRO;2000 38,000 

X;216000 

 

STOCK 80,000 

Y;144000 

 

BUILDING 1,30,000 

Z;120000 4,80,000 MACHINERY 72,000 

OUT.EXP. 15000 B/R 5,000 

  

CURRENT A/C;X 21,000 

  

Y 64,000 

 

5,65,000 

 

5,65,000 

(2+3+3=8 MARKS) 

 

PRACTICAL PROBLEMS: (3 MARKS) 

Q1. A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits in 3:2:1. They admitted D for 10%profits. Calculate 

the new profit sharing ratio. ( Ans: 9:6:3:2). 

Q 2.X and Y are partners sharing profits in 5:3 ratio admitted Z for 1/10th share which he acquired equally 

for X and Y. Calculate new profit sharing ratio.(Ans. 23:13:4). 
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Q3. Radha and Rukmani are partners in a firm sharing profits in 3:2 ratio. They admitted Gopi as a new 

partner. Radha surrendered 1/3rd of her share in favour of Gopi and Rukmani surrendered 1/4th of her share 

in favour of Gopi. Calculate new profit sharing ratio.(Ans. 4:3:3) 

Q4. X and Y are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in 4:3 ratio. They admitted Z for 1/8th share. Z 

brought Rs. 20,000 for his capital and Rs. 7,000 for his 1/8th share of goodwill. Show necessary journal 

entries in the books of X, Y and Z.(Ans. 4:3) 

Q5. Leela and Meeta were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 5:3.On 1st January, 

2014 they admitted Om as a new partner. On the date of Om‘s admission, the Balance Sheet of Leela and 

Meeta showed a balance of Rs. 16,000 in general reserve and Rs. 24,000 (Cr.) in Profit and Loss Account. 

Record necessary Journal entries for the treatment of these items on Om‘s admission. The new profits haring 

ratio between Leela, Meeta and Om was 5:3:2. 

Q 6.Amit and Viney are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in 3:1 ratio. On1.1.2014 they admitted 

Ranjan as a partner. On Ranjan‟s admission, the Profit and Loss Account of Amit and Vinay showed a debit 

balance of Rs. 40,000. Record necessary Journal entry for the treatment of the same. 

 

 

Retirement& Death of a Partner 

Meaning of Retirement of a Partner: 
Retirement of a partner is one of the modes of reconstituting the firm under which an old partnership comes 

to an end and a new one between the continuing partners '(I.e., partners other than the outgoing partner) 

comes into existence. However, the firm continues its business. 

New Share = Old share + Gaining share. 

Gaining ratio of remaining partners: 

Gaining ratio is the ratio in which the continuing partners have acquired the share from the retiring/ 

deceased partner. 

Gaining ratio = New ratio – Old Ratio 

Adjustment of Goodwill: 

If goodwill already appears in the books, it will be written off by debiting all partner‘s capital account in 

their old profit sharing ratio. 

All Partners' Capital A/c       Dr. 

 To Goodwill  A/c 

Give credit for outgoing partners' (i.e. retiring/deceased partner) share of goodwill to outgoing partner. 

Following entry is passed: 

Continuing Partners' Capital/ Current A/c …. Dr. [In gaining ratio] 

 To Outgoing Partner's Capital/Current A/c 

Revaluation of Assets and Liabilities: 

Revaluation of Assets and Liabilities: At the time of retirement/death of a partner, there may be some assets 

which may not have been shown at their current values. 

Adjustment of Accumulated Profits and Losses 

The reserves (Accumulated profits) or losses belong to all the partners and should be transferred to capital 

account of all partners on retirement. 

Computation of amount due to retiring partner 

Retiring partner/deceased partner may be paid in one lump sum or instalments with interest. 

Adjustment of Capital Accounts of the remaining partners in New Profit-sharing 

Ratio; 

Calculation of Amount due to retiring partner 

The amount due to a retiring partner will be (A-B); 

A; 

His capital in the firm. 

His share in firm‘s undistributed profits. 

His share of profit on revaluation of assets and liabilities. 
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His share of profit till the date of retirement (if any). 

His salary or interest on capital  if any till the date of retirement. 

His share in firm‘s goodwill. 

His share in JLP. 

B; 

His drawing and interest on drawing till the date of retirement. 

His share in firm‘s undistributed losses. 

His share of loss on revaluation of assets and liabilities. 

 

 

Death of partner 
At the time of retirement/death of a partner, the remaining partner may decide to keep their capital 

contributions in their profit sharing ratio. 

 

Calculation of share of profit upto Date of Death: 

Following are the ways to find deceased partners share of profit:- 

1-On the basis of time or On the basis of last year profit or average profit 

Formula: 

 Deceased partner‘s share of the profit= 

(Previous year‘s of profit or Average profit X Time till death/12 or 365) X Deceased partner‘s  profit sharing 

ratio 

3- On the basis of turnover (or sales) 

Formula: 

 Deceased partner‘s share of profit = 

 Last Year profit/ Last year sale X sale till death X Deceased profit sharing ratio. 

Accounting Treatment of goodwill; 

Remaining partners capital a/c    Dr. 

      To Deceased partners capital a/c 

(G/w contributed in gaining ratio) 

Ascertainment of the amount due to the Deceased Partner; 

The share of the deceased partner can be ascertained by preparing his capital account. 

Dr.      Deceased Partner‘s Capital A/c   Cr. 

 Rs.  Rs. 

To undistributed losses  

To revaluation A/c  

To Goodwill A/c written off 

To Drawing A/c 

To intrest on Drawing A/c 

To P/L suspense A/c 

To Deceased partner‘s Executor‘s A/c   

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

By Balance B/D 

By Interest on capital A/c 

By salary and commission A/c 

By undistributed profits 

By Revaluation A/c  

By Gaining partner/s capital A/c 

By joint life policy A/c 

By P/L suspense A/c 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 -  - 

 

Settlement of deceased Partners Executors A/c; 

The amount due to executor of deceased partner is either paid off immediately, with or without interest as 

per agreement.  

If amount is paid in cash  

 Deceased partner‘s executor‘s A/c     Dr. 

  To Cash / Bank A/c  

 

 

 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 28 of 120 
 

When the settlement is made in installments – 

For interest due-  

 Interest on deceased partner‘s executor‘s A/c   Dr. 

  To Deceased partner‘s executor‘s A/c 

For payment of installment with interest  

 Deceased partner‘s executor‘s A/c    Dr. 

  To cash/ bank A/c 

 

                                       ONE  MARK QUESTIONS 

1. What is meant by retirement of a partner? 

2. Define gaining ratio. 

3. How is gaining ratio calculated? 

4. When is Partner‘s Executors Account prepared? 

5. Why is gaining ratio calculated? 

6. A, B and C are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2:1. B retires and the new 

profit sharing ratio between A and C is 3:1. State the gaining ratio. 

7. State the need for treatment of Goodwill on retirement of a partner. 

8. Write the various matters that need adjustments at the time of retirement of a partner. 

 

PRACTICAL PROBLEMS: 
Q1.  A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits in proportion of their capitals. On 31.3.2006 their 

Balance Sheet was as follows : 

Balance Sheet of A, B and C as on 31.3.2006 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 16000 Building 140000

Reserves 12000 Machinery 60000

Capitals: Stock 8000

    A:  40000 Debtors 12000

    B:  60000 Cash 8000

    C:  100000 200000

228000 228000  
 B died on 30.6.2006. Under the partnership agreement the executors of a deceasedpartner were 

entitled to : 

 (i) Amount standing to the credit of partner‘s capital account. 

 (ii) Interest on capital at 12% per annum. 

 (iii) Share of goodwill. The goodwill of the firm on B‘s death was valued at Rs. 2,40,000. 

 (iv) Share of profit from the closing of last financial year to the date of death on the basis of last 

year‘s profit. Profit for the year ended 31.3.2006 was Rs. 15,000. 

 Prepare B‘s Capital Account to be rendered to his executors.     6 Marks 

Q2. Vijay, Vivek and Vinay were partners in a firm sharing profits in 2 : 2 : 1 ratio. On31.3.2006 Vivek 

retired from the firm. Qn the date of Vivek‘s retirement the Balance Sheet of the firm was as follows: 

Balance Sheet of Vijay, Vivek and Vinay as on 31.3.2006 
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Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 54000 Bank 55200

Bills Payable 24000 Debtors                      12000

Outstanding Rent 4400 Less: Prov.                     800 11200

Prov. For legal claims 12000 Furniture 8000

Capitals: Stock 18000

     Vijay : 92000 Premises 194000

     Vivek: 60000

     Vinay: 40000 192000

286400 286400  
 On Vivek‘s retirement it was agreed that : 

 (i) Premises will be appreciated by 5% and furniture will be appreciated by Rs. 2,000.Stock will be 

depreciated by 10%. 

 (ii) Provision for bad debts was to be made at 5% on debtors and provision for legal damages to be 

made for Rs. 14,400. 

 (iii) Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs. 48,000. 

 (iv) Rs. 50,000 from Vivek‘s Capital Account will be transferred to his loan account and the balance 

will be paid by cheque. 

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners‘ Capital Accounts and Balance Sheet of Vijay and Vinay 

after Vivek‘s retirement.     8 Marks 

Q3. Following is the Balance Sheet of P, K and B as on 31.3.2006. They shared profits in the ratio of 

their capitals. 

  

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 4600 Building 23000

Reserves 5400 Machinery 13000

Capitals Stock 4700

    P: 24000 Debtors 6500

    K: 12000 Cash 6400

    B:   8000 44000

54000 53600  
 P died on 30.6.2006. Under the terms of partnership the executors of a deceased partner were entitled 

to 

 (i) Amount standing to the credit of the Partner‘s Capital Account. 

 (ii) Interest on capital at 12% per annum. 

 (iii) Share of goodwill of the firm which was valued at Rs. 36,000 on P‘s death. 

 (iv) Share of profit from the closing of last financial year to the date of death on the basis of last 

year‘s profit. Profit for the year ended 31.3.2006 was Rs. 7,000. 

 Prepare P‘s Capital Account to be rendered to his executors. 

Q4. P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. On31.3.2006 Q retired from 

the firm. On the date of Q‘s retirement the Balance Sheet of the firm was as follows: 

  

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 27000 Bank 27600

Bills Payable 12000 Debtors                           6000

O/S Rent 2200 Less: Prov.                        400 5600

Prov. For legal Claims 6000 Stock 9000

Capitals:  P    46000 Furniture 4100

                   Q    30000 Premises 96900

                   R     20000 96000

143200 143200  
 On Q‘s retirement it was agreed that: 
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 (i) Premises will be appreciated by 2% and furniture will be appreciated by Rs. 1,700.Stock will be 

depreciated by 10%. 

 (ii) 5% provision for doubtful debts was to be made on debtors and Rs. 7,200 for legal damages.  

 (iii) Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs. 24,000. 

 (iv) Rs. 20,000 from Q‘s Capital Account will be transferred to his loan account and the balance will 

be paid to him by cheque. 

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners‘ Capital Accounts and Balance Sheet of P and Rafter Q‘s 

retirement. 8 Marks 

Q.5, X, Y and Z were partners sharing profits in the ratio 3 : 2 : 1. On 31
st
 March, 2008, their Balance 

Sheet Stood as under: 

  

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Capitals: Cash at bank 70000

    X: 75000 Investments 50000

    Y: 70000 Patents 15000

    Z: 50000 195000 Stock 25000

Creditors 72000 Debtors 20000

General Reserve 24000 Buildings 75000

Machinery 36000

291000 291000  
 Z died on May 31

st
 2008. It was agreed that: 

 (a) Goodwill was valued at 3 year‘s purchase of the average profits of the last five years, which were, 

2003: Rs. 40,000; 2004: Rs. 40,000; 2005: Rs. 30,000; 2006: Rs. 40,000; and 2007: Rs. 50,000. 

 (b) Machinery was values at Rs. 70,000. Patents at Rs. 20,000 and Building at Rs. 66,000. 

 (c) For the purpose of calculating Z‘s share of profit till the date of death, it was agreed that the same 

be calculated based on the average profits for the last 2 years. 

 (d) The executor of the deceased partner is to be paid the entire amount due by means of a cheque. 

 Prepare Z‘s Capital Account to be rendered to the executor and also a Journal entry for the settlement 

of the amount due to Z‘s executors.   6 Marks 

Q.6 A, B, C and D are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 3 : 2 : 2 respectively. D retires and A, B 

and C decide to share the future profits in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Goodwill of the firm is valued at Rs. 

6,00,000. Goodwill already appears in the books at Rs. 4,50,000. The profits for the first year after 

D‘s retirement amount to Rs. 12,00,000. Give the necessary Journal entries to record Goodwill and 

to distribute the profits. Show your calculations clearly. 

Q.7 P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5:4:3. Their capitals were Rs. 

40,000, Rs. 50,000 and Rs. 1,00,000 respectively. State the ratio in which the goodwill of the firm 

amounting to Rs. 1,20,000 will be adjusted on the retirement of R. 

Q.8  Ram, Mohan and Sohan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 4:3:2.Mohan retired, 

his share was taken over equally by Ram and Sohan. In which ratio will the profit or loss on 

revaluation of assets and liabilities on the retirement of Mohan be transferred to the capital account 

of the partners? 

Q.9  A, B and C are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2:1. B retires and the new profit sharing ratio 

between A and C is 3:1. State the gaining ratio. 

Q.10  State any two deductions that may have to be made from the amount payable to the legal 

representatives of a deceased partner. 

Q.11 What are the different ways in which a partner can retire from the firm? 

Q.12 Distinguish between Sacrificing Ratio and Gaining ratio. 
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Partnership: Dissolution Of Firm 

The important steps to settle the accounts on dissolution of a firm 

(a) All the assets of last balance sheet will be transferred to realization account. 

(except – cash & bank balance, deferred advertisement account ,P/L account (Dr.), P/L Suspense 

account, Capital (Dr. balance) & Current Account (Dr. balance) 

(b) All the External liabilities of last balance sheet will be transferred to realization account. 

(except – Partner‘s loan account, capital & current account, general reserve & P/L account.) 

@ Cash/Bank balance will be used to open cash/bank account. 

@ Current account will be closed by transferring to capital account. 

@ The balance of P/L account, General reserve, deferred advertisement account & P/L Suspense 

account will be closed by transferring to capital account of partners in their profit sharing ratio.  

@ Partner‘s Loan account will be opened & to be closed before to settle capital account of partners. 

 NOW, you will find that, there will be (maximum) four account existed – Realization account, 

Capital accounts, Cash/Bank account and Partner‘s Loan account.  

 

Items of Balance Sheet and closing the same by transferring to Realization Account and Capital 

Account 
 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount 

Creditors 

Outstanding expenses 

Provision for doubtful debts 

Mrs. Deep‘s Loan 

Workmen compensation fund 

Investment fluctuation fund 

Provident Fund 

Bank overdraft 

 

Prabhat’s Loan 
 

Prabhat‘s Current A/c  

General reserve 

Capital Accounts : 

Deep      

Prabhat 

 

 

 

 

Realization 

Account 

 

 

 

 
 

Capital 

Account 

Cash 
 

Building 

Plant 

Stock 

Debtors 

Investment 

Goodwill 

 

 

Deep‘s Current A/c 

P/L Suspense A/c 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Realization 

Account 

 

 

 

Capital 

Account 

 

(c) The Assets {shown in balance sheet ―recorded‖ & not shown in balance sheet ―un-recorded‖} be 

dispose off in the following ways: 

@ Sold & realized – ―Cash/Bank  A/c Dr.; To Realization A/c‖ === with realized value 

@ Taken by a partner – ―Partner‘s Capital A/c Dr.;  To Realization A/c‖ === with agreed value 

@ Taken by a creditor – ―NO Entry will be made‖ but the agreed value of taken asset will be reduced 

the claim of creditor. (e.g. a Creditor of  20,000 taken an Investment of  6,000 at            5,500. 

There will be no entry made for payment of creditor of  5,500 but the balance of creditor  14,500 

(20,000 – 5,500) has to pay in cash. – ―Realization A/c Dr. 14,500;   To Cash A/c 14,500‖ 

@ If there is no any information about to realize money from a particular asset than it is assumed that 

no any money has been realized from such asset. 

 

(d) The external liabilities, i.e. creditors, outstanding expense, bank loan, partner‘s Mrs./Mr./Brother/Sister 

loan, BP etc. {shown in balance sheet ―recorded‖ & not shown in balance sheet ―un-recorded‖} be 

settled in the following ways: 

@ @ Paid off – ―Realization A/c Dr.; To Cash/Bank A/c‖ === with agreed value 
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@ A partner agree to pay off – ―Realization A/c Dr.; To Partner‘s Capital A/c‖ = with agreed value 

@ If there is no any information about to settle a particular external liability than it has to pay by 

cash/bank – ―Realization A/c Dr.; To Cash/Bank A/c‖ === with agreed/book value 

 

(e) Find the balance of Realization account and be transferred to capital account in their sharing ratio. 

(f) Paid off the partner‘s loan account (if any). 

(g) Find the balance of cash/bank account. 

(h) Find the balance of capital account; (if any partner has it debit balance than he/she has to bring 

necessary cash to compensate his/her deficit capital)  

(i) NOW, there will be the balance of capitals and balance of cash/bank become equal; the last entry will 

be passed as – ―Partners Capital Accounts Dr.; To Cash/Bank A/c‖ 

 

(Theory: 1 or 3 marks) 

Q.1.  What is meant by dissolution of Firm ? 

Q.2.  State the circumstances when the court may order for the dissolution of the firm. 

Q.3. State the circumstances under which a firm may be dissolved. 

Q.4. State the difference between dissolution of partnership and dissolution of partnership firm. 

Q.5.  State the order of settlement for liabilities in case of dissolution of a firm. 

Q.6.  On dissolution, how will you deal with partners loan, if it appears on the (a)Assets side of the 

balance    sheet and (b)Liabilities side of the balance sheet. 

Q.7.  What is a realization account. 

Q.8.  What is the difference between ‗realization account‘and ‗revaluation account‘. 

Q. 9.  In case of dissolution of a firm, how you will deal with debit balance of current account of a partner? 

Q. 10.  In case of dissolution of a firm, how you will deal with debit balance of capital account of a partner?  

Q. 11.  What the journal entry will be made if, a partner X paid the realization expense and the same 

expense borne by another partner Y? 

 

(Questions carrying 6 or 8 marks) 

Q.12 Deep and Prabhat were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2 their balance sheet on 

28.2.2015 was as follow : 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount 

Creditors 

Outstanding expenses 

Capital Accounts : 

Deep       90,000 

Prabhat                     1,20,000 

25,000 

5000 

 

 

2,10,000 

 

2,40,000 

Building 

Plant 

Stock 

Debtors 

Cash 

 

1,00,000 

40,000 

30,000 

45,000 

25000 

 

240000 

 On the above date the firm was dissolved. Stock was taken over by deep at a discount of 10%. 

Prabhat took over debtors for  40000 plant was sold for  30000 and building realised  80000 

prabhat agreed to pay the creditors. Deep paid outstanding expenses. Expenses of realisation 

amounted to Rs 7500 

 Prepare realization account, cash account and capital account to close the books of the firm 

 

Q.13 Shilpa, Meena and Nanda decided to dissolve their partnership on march 31,2015 their profit sharing 

ratio was 3:2:1 and their balance sheet was as under : 

Liabilities Amount Assets amount 

Capitals 

Shilpa 

Meena 

Bank loan 

Creditors 

 

80000 

40000 

20000 

37000 

Land  

Stock 

Debtors 

Nanda‘s capital 

Cash 

81000 

56760 

18600 

23000 

10840 
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Provision for doubtful debts 

General reserve 

1200 

12000 

 

190200 

 

 

 

190200 

 The stock of value 41,660 are taken over by shilpa for  35,000 and she agreed to discharge bank 

loan .the remaining stock was sold at  14000 and debtors accounting  to  10,000 realised  8,000 

land is sold for  1,10,000 the remaining debtors realised 50% at their books value. Cost 

ofrealisation amounted to  12,000 their was a typewriter not recorded in books worth  6000 which 

were taken over by one of the creditors at this value. Prepare realisation account. 

 

Q.14.  Sourav and Utkarsh are equal partners in a firm they decided to dissolve the partnership on December 

31,2014 when the balance sheet is as under : 

Liabilities Amount Particulars amount 

Sundry creditors 

Reserve fund 

Loan 

Capital 

           Sourav                    60000             

          Utkarsh                   60000 

27000 

10000 

40000 

 

 

120000 

 

197000 

Cash on Bank 

Sundry Debtors 

Plants 

Stock 

Leasehold land 

Furniture 

11000 

12000 

47000 

42000 

60000 

25000 

 

197000 

 The assets were realised as under : 

 Leasehold Land                         72000 

 Furniture                                   22500 

 Stock                                          40500 

 Plant                                          48000 

 Sundry Debtors                       10500 

 The creditors were paid  25500 in full settlement. Expenses of realisation amount to  2500 prepare 

Realisation Account, Bank Account, partners Capital Accounts to close the books of the firm. 

 

Q.15 Ashu and Harish are partners sharing profit and losses as 3:2 they decided to dissolve the firm on 

December 31,2014. Their balance sheet on the above date was : 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount  

Capitals : 

     Ashu                            108000 

     Harish                           54000 

Creditors 

Bank Overdraft 

 

 

162000 

88000 

50000 

 

 

Building  

Machinery 

Furniture 

Stock 

Investments 

Debtors 

Cash in hand 

80000 

70000 

14000 

20000 

60000 

48000 

8000 

 3,00,000  3,00,000 

 Ashu is to take over the building at  95000 and machinery and Furniture is taken over by Harish at 

value of  80000 Ashu agreed to pay creditors and Harish agreed to meet Bank overdraft. Stock and 

Investments are taken by both partners in profit sharing ratio. Debtors Realised for  46000 expenses 

of Realisation amounted to  3000.Prepare necessary ledger account. 

 

Q.16.   Sanjay, Tarun and Vineet shared profit in the ratio of 3:2:1 on December 31,2014 their balance sheet 

was as follow : 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount 

Capitals : 

    Sanjay         100000 

    Tarun          100000 

 

 

 

Plant  

Debtors 

Furniture 

90000 

60000 

32000 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 34 of 120 
 

    Vineet           70000 

Creditors 

Bills payable 

270000 

80000 

30000 

Stock 

Investments 

Bills receivable 

Cash in Hand 

60000 

70000 

36000 

32000 

 380000  380000 

 On this date the firm was dissolved. Sanjay was appointed to realise the assets. Sanjay was to receive 

6% commission on the sale of asset and was to bear all expenses of realisation. 

 Sanjay realised the assets as follow : plant 72000, debtors  54000, furniture  18000, Stock 90% 

of the book value, investments  76000, and bills received  31000. Expenses of realisation 

amounted to  4500. Prepare Realisation account, capital accounts and cash accounts. 

Q.17 The following is the balance sheet of Tanu and Manu, who shared profit and losses in the ratio of 5:3 

on December 31, 2014   . 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount  

Sundry creditors 

Bills payable 

Bank Loan 

Reserve Fund 

Capital : 

      Tanu                       110000  

      Manu                        90000 

62000 

32000 

50000 

16000 

 

 

200000 

Cash on Bank 

Sundry Debtors 

Stock 

Motor Cars 

Machinery 

Investment 

Fixtures 

16000 

55000 

75000 

90000 

45000 

70000 

9000 

 360000  360000 

 On the above date the firm is dissolved and the following agreement was made: 

 Tanu agree to pay the bank loan and took away the sundry debtors. sundry creditors accepts stock 

and paid  10000 to the firm. Machinery is taken over by manu for  40000 and agreed to pay of 

bills payable at a discount of 5%. Motor car was taken over by Tanu for  60000. Investment 

realised  76000 and fixtures  4000. The expenses of dissolution amounted to  2200. 

 Prepare realisation account, bank account and Partners Capital Accounts. 

 

Q.18 Journalise the following transactions in connection with the dissolution of partnership  firm of walia 

and kalia. 

 i. Realization expenses paid 1,000 

 ii. Realization expenses paid by walia 1,000 

 iii. Walia was asked to took into the dissolution of firm for which he was allowed a commission 

 of 1,000 

 iv.  Realisation expenses are to be born by for which he will be paid 1,000.the actual expenses  

  incurred by walia were 1,200 

 v. Walia to get 1,000 for dissolution work. But the actual expenses 1,200  paid from firm. 

 

Q.19 X and Y sharing profits in the ratio of 2:2:1 agreed upon dissolution of their partnership on 31
st
 

march , 2015 on which date their balance sheet was as under. 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount 

Capitals                    X 

                                 Y 

Reserve fund 

J l p reserve  

Creditors 

Salary o/s 

Provident fund 

40,000 

30,000 

10,000 

10,000 

18,500 

  2,000 

10,000 

 

Fixed assets 

Joint life policy 

(at surrender value 

Debtors            10,000 

-provision           -500 

Stock  

Investment 

Z‘s capital 

Bank 

50,000 

10,000 

 

 

9,500 

8,000 

7,500 

2,000 

33,500 

 1,20,500  1,20,500 
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 Investment were taken over by x at 6,000 creditors of 10,000 were taken over by y who agreed to 

settle account with them at  9,900 remaining creditors were paid at 7,500.joint life policy was 

surrendered and fixed assets realised 70,000 stock and debtors realised  70,000 and  9,000 

respectively.One customer where a/c was written off as bad, now paid 2,000 which is not included 

in 9,000 above there was one unrecorded assets handed over to an un-recorded liability of  5,000 

in full settlement of claim of 2,500 and remaining half was sold in the market which was realised  

200 less. Y  took over the responsibility of completing dissolution . He is granted a commission  of 

1600 actual realization expenses is 1100. 

 Dissolution was completed and final payment were made on 31
st
 July,2015. 

 You are required to prepare ledger accounts in the books of the firm. 

 

SOLUTIONS FOR DISSOLUTION OF PARTNERSHIP 

ANS.(1): Dissolution of firm means closure of partnership between all the partners of the firm.  According 

to section 39 of the partnership Act 1932 the dissolution of partnership between all the partners of a firm is 

called the dissolution of firm.  

ANS.(2):  

(1) When a partners become insane 

(2) When a partner becomes permanently incapable of performing his duties as a partner. 

(3) Admission of a new partner 

(4) Retirement of a partner 

(5) Death of partner 

(6) Insolvency of partner 

(7) Completion of the venture, if partnership is formed for that. 

ANS.(3): There are different ways in which firm can be dissolved. 

(1) Dissolution by agreement. Firm may be dissolved with the consent of all partners. 

(2) Compulsory dissolution. As stated in the above questions 

(3) On the happening of certain contingencies. 

a. Expiry of the period for which it was formed. 

b. Completion of the venture for which it was formed. 

c. On the becoming one partner insolvent 

(4) Dissolution by notice. 

(5) By order of court. 

ANS.(4):  Distinction between dissolution of partnership and dissolution of firm : 

Basis Dissolution of partnership Dissolution of firm 

1. Continuity of business 

2. Treatment for assets and 

liabilities  

3. Court 

 

4. Relationship 

 

5. Books 

 

1. The business continue 

2. Assets are Liabilities are 

revalued if desired 

3. It is dissolved by mutual 

agreement 

4. The relationship among 

partners changes. 

5. The books are not closed 

because business 

continues 

1. The business is closed. 

2. Assets and liabilities are 

to be sold and paid off. 

3. It can be dissolved by the 

intervention of court. 

4. The relationship among 

partners comes to an end. 

5. The books are closed 

because business is 

closed. 

ANS(5): In the absence of any specific agreement between the partners as to the mode of settlement of 

account after dissolution of the partnership firm. The provision of sec.48,49 and 55 shall apply. These are as 

follow:   

1. Losses including deficiencies of capital share be paid first out of profits, next out of capital and lastly is 

required by the partners individually in the proportion to which they were entitled to share profits. 

2. The assets of the firm, including any sums contributed by the partners to make up deficiency of capital 

shall be applied in the following manner and order : 

a. In paying the debts of the firm to third parties. 
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b. In paying to each partners loan what is due to him from the firm for advances as distinguished 

from capital. 

c. The residue, if any, would be divided  among the partners in the proportion, in which they were 

entitled to share profits. 

ANS(6): 

(a) Partner Loan Appearing on the assets side of the balance sheet : this loan is an assets to the dissolution 

firm so it is transferred to the debit of realisation account as other assets are transferred and cash realised 

against this is credited to  realisation account. 

(b) Partner Loan appearing on the Liability side of the balance sheet : this as per sec 48 of the Indian 

Partnership Act 1932 will be paid off after paying debts of the firm to the third parties. 

So partners Loan appearing on assets side is transferred to realisation account but  partners loan appearing 

on the liability side is not transferred to realisation account. 

ANS(7): Realisation account is an account prepared at the time of dissolution of firm, to record the assets 

and liabilities at balance value to record sale/disposal or realisation of various assets and payment of 

liabilities, find out net or loss on realisation of assets and payment / disposal  of liabilities. 

ANS(8): Difference between Realisation account and revaluation account. 

 

Basis Revaluation account Realisation account 

*Time of 

preparation 

*Contents 

 

*Objectives 

It is prepared when there is reconstitution 

of partnership i.e. new partner. 

It records the increase or decrease in the 

value of assets and Liabilities of the firm. 

Its aim is to ascertain net profit or loss on 

revaluation of assets and liabilities. 

It prepared when there is dissolution of 

firm. 

It records sale/disposal of various assets 

and disposal of liabilities of the firm. 

Its aim is to find out profit or loss on 

realisation of assets and payment of 

liabilities. 

ANS(9): Debit balance of current account of a partner will be closed by transferring to the debit of capital 

account of such partner? 

ANS(10): The partner who has debit balance of capital account will brought in cash up to the deficit capital. 

ANS(11):   ―Y‘s Capital A/c Dr.;  To X‘s Capital A/c‖  

ANS(12):REALIZATION ACCOUNT 

Particulars Amount Particulars Amount 

Building  

Plant 

Stock 

Debtors 

Prabhat‘s capital 

Deep‘s capital  

cash 

100000 

40000 

30000 

45000 

25000 

5000 

7000 

 

 

252500 

Creditors 

Outstanding Expenses 

Deep‘s capital account 

Prabhat‘s capital account 

Cash  

Realisation Loss T/F to 

Deep‘s Capital                     27300 

Prabhat‘s capital                 18200 

25000 

5000 

27000 

40000 

110000 

 

 

45500 

 

252500 

PARTNER’S CAPITAL ACCOUNT 

Particulars Deep Prabhat Particulars Deep  Prabhat 

To realisation a/c 

To realisation A/c 

To cash 

27000 

27300 

40700 

40000 

18200 

86800 

By balance b/d 

By Realisation A/c 

90000 

5000 

 

120000 

25000 

 

 95000 145000  95000 145000 

CASH ACCOUNT 

Particulars Amount Particulars Amount 

To Balance b/d 25000 

110000 

 

By realisation A/c 

Deep‘s capital a/c 

Prabhat‘s capital a/c 

7500 

40700 

86800 
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 135000  135000 

 

ANS(13):   REALIZATION ACCOUNT 

Particulars Rs Particulars Rs 

To Land 

To Stock 

To Debtors 

To Shilpa capital (bank loan) 

ToCash (expenses) 

To Cash(creditors) 

To Profit on realisation 

Shilpa                                 10470 

Meena                                 6980 

Nanda                                  3490 

81000 

56760 

18600 

20000 

1200 

31000 

 

 

 

20940 

By Bank Loan 

By Creditors 

By Provision for doubtful debts 

By Shilpa capital( stock) 

By Bank(stock) 

By Bank (debtors) 

By Bank(land) 

By Bank(debtors) 

20000 

37000 

1200 

35000 

14000 

8000 

110000 

4300 

 

 229500  229500 

 

CAPITAL ACCOUNT 

Particulars Shilpa Meena Nanda Particular Shilpa meena Nanda 

Balance b/d 

 

Realisation a/c 

 

Cash 

 

 

35000 

 

81470 

 

 

 

 

50980 

23000 

 

Balance b/d 

General reserve 

Realisation(Bank) 

Profit on 

Realisation 

Cash (Nanda) 

80000 

6000 

20000 

10470 

40000 

4000 

 

6980 

 

2000 

 

3490 

 

17510 

 116470 50980 23000  116470 50980 23000 

CASH ACCOUNT 

Particulars Rs Particulars Rs 

Balance b/d 

Realisation (stock) 

Realisation (Debtors) 

Realisation (Land) 

Realisation (Debtors) 

Nanda Capital 

10840 

14000 

8000 

110000 

4300 

17510 

164650 

Realisation expenses 

Realisation (Cr.) 

Shilpa Capital 

Meena Capital 

1200 

31000 

81470 

50980 

 

 

164650 

ANS(14): REALISATION ACCOUNT 

Particulars Rs Particulars Rs 

Debtors 

Plant 

Stock 

Leasehold Land 

Furniture 

Cash Creditors 

Cash (Expenses) 

Cash (Loan) 

Profit on realisation 

Sourav                               3250 

Utkarsh                             3250 

12000 

47000 

42000 

60000 

25000 

25500 

2500 

40000 

 

 

6500 

Sundry creditors 

Loan 

Bank 

     Leasehold Land               72000 

     Furniture                         22500 

     Stock     40500 

     Plant     48000 

     Debtors                            10500 

27000 

40000 

 

 

 

 

 

193500 

 

 

 

 260500  260500 

PARTNER’S CAPITAL ACCOUNTS 

Particulars Sourav  Utkarsh  Particulars  Sourav Utkarsh  

Bank  68250 

 

68250 

 

Balance b/d  

Reserve Fund 

60000 

5000 

60000 

5000 
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  Profit on realisation 3250 3250 

 68250 68250  68250 68250 

BANK ACCOUNT 

Particulars Rs Particulars Rs 

Balance b/d 

Realisation (assets) 

11000 

193500 

 

 

 

204500 

Realisation   (Cr) 

Realisation   ( Exp.) 

Realisation (loan) 

   Sourav capital                   68250 

    Utkarsh capital                 68250 

25500 

2500 

40000 

 

136500 

204500 

ANS (15):     Realisation Account 

Particulars Rs Particulars Rs 

Building  

Machinery 

Furniture  

Stock 

Investment 

Debtors 

Ashu Capital (Crs.) 

Harish Capital (B.O.) 

Cash (Expenses) 

Profit on Realisation  

    Ashu        3600 

    Harish                                  2400 

80000 

70000 

14000 

20000 

60000 

48000 

88000 

50000 

3000 

 

 

6000 

439000 

Creditors 

Bank overdraft 

Ashu Capital (building) 

Harish Capital (mach. & furniture) 

Bank (Debtors) 

   Ashu Capital                   48000 

   Harish Capital                32000 

88000 

50000 

95000 

80000 

46000 

 

80000 

 

 

 

 

 

439000 

      Cash Account 

Particulars Rs Particulars Rs 

Balance b/d  

Realisation (debtors) 

Harish Capital 

8000 

46000 

5600 

 

59600 

Realisation (Exp.) 

Ashu Capital 

3000 

56600 

 

 

59600 

Partner’s  Capital Account 

Particulars  Ashu Harish Particulars Ashu  Harish  

Realisation (Building) 

Realisation 

(machinery) 

Realisation (stock & 

    investment) 

Bank  

95000 

 

 

48000 

 

56000 

 

80000 

 

32000 

Balance b/d 

Realisation (Crs) 

Realisation (B.O.) 

Profit on realisation  

Bank 

108000 

88000 

 

3600 

 

54000 

 

50000 

2500 

5600 

 199600 112000  199600 112000 

ANS(16):    Realisation Account 

Particulars Rs  Particulars  Rs 

Plant 

Debtors 

Furniture 

Stock 

Investment 

Bills receivable 

Sanjay capital 

Cash creditors 

Cash (B/P) 

90000 

60000 

32000 

60000 

70000 

36000 

18300 

80000 

30000 

Creditors 

Bills payable 

Bank : 

Plant              72000 

Debtors         54000 

Furniture      18000 

Stock                54000 

Investment     76000 

B/R                   31000 

80000 

30000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

305000 
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 Loss of Realisation 

      Sanjay 

      Tarun  

      Vineet  

 

 

 

61300 

 476300  476300 

Capital account 

Particulars Sanjay Tarun Vineet Particulars Sanjay Tarun Vineet 

Loss on 

realisation 

 

Bank  

30650 

 

 

87650 

20434 

 

 

79566 

10216 

 

 

59784 

Balance b/d 

 

Realisation 

(expenses) 

 

100000 

 

18300 

100000 70000 

 118300 100000 70000  118300 100000 70000 

Cash account 

Particulars  Rs Particulars  Rs 

Balance b/d 

 

Realisation (S. Assets) 

32000 

 

305000 

Realisation (Creditors) 

Sanjay Capital             87650 

Tarun Capital              79566 

Vineet Capital             59784 

80000 

 

 

227000 

 337000  337000 

 

 

 

ANS(17):    Realisation account 

Particulars Rs Particulars Rs 

Sundry Debtors 

Stock 

Motor Cars 

Machinery 

Investment 

Ixtures 

Tanu Capital 

Manu capital 

Bank (Expenses) 

55000 

75000 

90000 

45000 

70000 

9000 

50000 

30400 

2200 

Sundry Creditors 

Bills Payable 

Bills Loan 

Tanu Capital (Debtors) 

Bank 

Manu Capital (machinery) 

Tanu Capital (Motor Cars) 

Bank : 

  Investment                  76000 

  Fixtures                          4000 

Loss on Realisation : 

   Tanu                              23500 

   Manu                            14000 

62000 

32000 

50000 

55000 

10000 

40000 

60000 

 

 

80000 

 

 

37600 

 426600  426600 

Partner’s Capital Account 

Particulars Tanu Manu Particulars Tanu Manu 

Realisation  

Realisation (Car) 

Loss on Realisation 

Bank 

55000 

60000 

23500 

31500 

 

40000 

14100 

72300 

Balance b/d 

Reserve Fund 

Realisation (Loan) 

Realisation (B/P) 

110000 

10000 

50000 

90000 

6000 

 

30400 

 170000 126400  170000 126400 

Bank Account 

Particulars Rs Particulars Rs 

Balance  b/d 

Realisation  

Realisation (Investment) 

Realisation (Fixtures) 

16000 

10000 

76000 

4000 

Realisation (expenses) 

     Tanu capital             31500 

     Manu capital           72300 

2200 

 

103800 
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 106000  106000 

 

ANS(18):   JOURNAL ENTRIES 

Date Particulars DR. (Rs.) Cr.(Rs.) 

 i. Realisation a/c                                                      Dr. 

                   To bank     

             (being realization expenses paid) 

ii. Realisation a/c                                                      Dr. 

To walia‘s capital 

(being realisation expenses paid by walia ) 

iii. Realisation a/c                                                      Dr. 

To walia‘s capital  

(being commission allowed to walia for lookin 

dissolution affairs) 

iv. Realisation a/c                                                      Dr. 

To walia‘s capital 

(realisation expenses to be paid to walia ) 

v. Walia‘s capital a/c                                                Dr. 

To bank 

(dissolution expenses paid by firm) 

1,000 

 

 

1,000 

 

 

1,000 

 

 

 

1,000 

 

 

1,200 

 

1,000 

 

 

1,000 

 

 

1,000 

 

 

 

1,000 

 

 

1,200 

 

Note :- actual expenses paid by walia will not be recorded in case (4)but are recorded in case (5) because 

Expenses are paid by the firms. 

 

 

 

ANS(19):     Realisation  A/C 

Particulars Amount Particulars Amount 

To fixed assets 

To joint life policy 

To debtors 

To stock 

To Y‘s capital (creditors) 

To bank 

Creditors                  7,500 

Salary O/s                2,000 

Prov. fund              10,000 

To Y‘s  capital 

(realization expense) 

To capital a/c 

To  profit on realization 

X2/5                       11,200 

Y 2/5                      11,200 

Z 1/5                        5,600 

50,000  

10,000 

10,000 

8,000 

9,900 

19,500 

 

 

             

1,600 

 

            

28,000 

By provision for bad-debts 

By provident fund 

By JLP reserve 

By creditors 

By salary o/s 

By X‘s capital a/c 

(investment) 

By bank a/c 

Fixed assets                 70,000 

Stock                   7,000 

Debtors               9,000 

Debtors (recovered )                           200 

Unrecorded assets                            1,300 

10,000 

500 

10,000 

10,000 

18,500 

2,000 

6,000 

 

97,500 

 1,45,000  1,45,000 

                                                                    PARTNER’S CAPITAL A/C 

Particulars X Y Z Particulars X Y Z 

To balance b/d 

To realization 

a/c 

To bank  

   - 

6,000 

 

49,200 

    - 

    - 

 

56,700 

2,000 

     - 

 

5,600 

By balance b/d 

 

By reserve  

By realization  

By realization 

By realization  

40,000 

 

4,000 

    - 

    - 

11,200 

30,000 

 

4,000 

9,900 

1,600 

11,200 

   - 

 

2,000 

    - 

    - 

5,600 
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 55,200 56,700 7,600  55,200 56,700 7,600 

BANK   A/C 

Particulars Amount Particulars Amount 

To Balance b/d 

To Realization a/c 

(assets Realised) 

     33,500 

     97,500 

By Realization (liabilities) 

By X‘s capital  

By Y‘s capital 

By Z‘s capital  

19,500 

49,200 

56,700 

  5,600 

 1,31,000  1,31,000 

 

 

nit  2. Accounting for Companies (Marks=25) 

Accounting for share capital 

Meaning of Company 

A company is an artificial person created by law, with a fixed capital divisible into transferable 

shares, having separate entity with a perpetual succession and a common seal.   

  

Features of a Company 

(1)  Voluntary Association: Persons who are willing to form a company. 

(2)  Separate Legal Entity: A company has a separate legal entity which is distinct and separate from its 

members   

(3)  Limited Liability: The liability of the members of the company is limited to the unpaid amount of the 

shares held by them. 

(4)  Perpetual Succession: Members may come and go but the company continues. A company can be 

terminated only through law.  

(5)  Common Seal :  Its own seal which acts as an official signature of the company.    

(6)  Transferability of Shares: The permission of the company is not necessary for the transfer of shares. 

(7)  May Sue or be Sue: Court case can be done by the company and third party.   

 

Kinds of a Company 

(A) On the basis of liability of its members 

 (a) Companies Limited by Shares: 

 If a member has paid the full amount of the shares. He need not pay for any liability  

 (b) Companies Limited by Guarantee:  

 The liability of its members is limited to the amount they undertake to contribute in the event of the 

company being wound up. 

 (c) Unlimited Companies:  

 When the company‘s property is not sufficient to pay off its debts, the private property of its 

members can be used for the purpose. 

 

(B) On the basis of the number of members 

 (1) Public Company: 

 A public company means a company which (a) is not a private company, (b) has minimum capital of 

Rs. 5 lakh or such higher paid-up capital may be prescribed, and (c) is a private company which is a 

subsidiary of a company which is not a private company. 

 

 (2) Private Company:  

 A private company is one which has a minimum paid up capital of Rs. 1 Lakh or such higher paid-up 

capital as may be prescribed by its Articles : 

 (a) restricts the right to transfer its shares; 

 (b) limits the number of its members to 200; 
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 (c) prohibits any invitation to the public to subscribe for any shares in or debentures of the company. 

 (d) prohibits any invitation or acceptance of deposits from person other than its members, directors, 

and relatives. 

 

 (3) One person Company:  
 According to Section 2(62) of the Companies Act, 2013, One Person Company means a company 

which has only one person as a member. 

 

 It is a company incorporated as a private company which has only one member.  

 As per the draft rules: 

 a) Rule 3(1) Provides that only a natural person who is an Indian Citizen and a resident in India 

shall be eligible to incorporate OPC. 

 b) No person shall be eligible to incorporate more than one OPC or become nominee in more than 

one such company. 

 c)  OPC to compulsory convert itself into public or private in certain cases. Where the paid up 

share capital of an OPC exceeds fifty lakh rupees or its average annual turnover during the relevant 

period exceeds two crore rupees, it shall cease to be entitled to continue as a One Person Company. 

 d) The words ―One Person Company‖ shall be mentioned in brackets below the name of such 

company, wherever its name is printed, affixed or engraved. 

 

Capital of Company 

A company usually raises its capital in the form of shares (called share capital) and debentures (debt 

capital.) This chapter deals with the accounting for share capital of companies. 

SHARE HOLDERS : 

A company, being an artificial person, cannot generate its own capital which has necessarily to be 

collected from several persons. These persons are known as shareholders  

SHARE CAPITAL:  

The amount invested by shareholders in small unit is called share capital.  

 

SHARE CAPITAL ACCOUNT: 

Since the number of shareholders is very large, a separate capital account cannot be opened for each 

one of them. Hence, innumerable streams of capital contribution merge their identities in a common 

capital account called as ‗Share Capital Account‘. 

                                                 Categories of Share Capital: 

Authorized Capital or Nominal or Registered capital: 

Authorized capital is the amount of share capital which a company is authorized to issue by its 

Memorandum of Association. The company cannot raise more than the amount of capital as 

specified in the Memorandum of Association. The authorized capital can be increased or decreased 

as per the procedure laid down in the Companies Act 2013. 

Issued Capital 

It is that part of the authorized capital which is actually issued to the public for subscription 

including the shares allotted to vendors and the signatories to the company‘s memorandum. 

Subscribed Capital 

It is that part of the issued capital which has been actually subscribed by the public. 

Called-up Capital 

It is that part of the subscribed capital which has been called up on the shares. 

Paid-up Capital 

It is that portion of the called up capital which has been actually received from the shareholders. 

 

(Authorized Capital ≥ Issued Capital ≥ Subscribed Capital ≥ Called-up Capital ≥ Paid-up Capital.) 

 

Uncalled Capital : That portion of the subscribed capital which has not yet been called-up. 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 43 of 120 
 

Reserve Capital (Uncalled Capital): A company may reserve a portion of its uncalled capital to be called 

only in the event of winding up of the company. Such uncalled amount is called ‗Reserve capital‘ of the 

company. 

 Capital Reserve: Any reserve which is created out of Capital Profits and not readily available for 

distribution as dividend among the shareholders is called Capital Reserve. 

Calls-in-Arrear: Calls-in-Arrear is that part of the called-up Share Capital that remains unpaid by the 

subscribers. 

Calls-in-Advance: Sometimes some shareholders pay a part or the whole of the amount of the calls not yet 

made. The amount so received from the shareholders is known as ―Calls in Advance‖.  

 

 

Nature and Classes of Shares (As per Section 86 both the share can be issued) 

Preference Shares: According to Section 85 of The Companies Act, 1956, a preference share is one, which 

fulfills the following conditions: 

a)That it carries a preferential right to dividend to be paid as a fixed amount payable to preference 

shareholders before any dividend is paid to the equity shareholders. 

b) That with respect to capital it carries or will carry, on the winding-up of the company, the 

preferential right to the repayment of capital before anything is paid to equity shareholders. 

 

Equity Shares: An equity share is a share which is not a preference share. (According to Section 85 of The 

Companies Act, 1956,) 

1. The equity shareholders are entitled to share the distributable profits  after satisfying the dividend 

rights of the preference shareholders. 

2. The dividend on equity shares is not fixed and it may vary from year to year depending upon the 

amount of profits available for distribution. 

3. The equity share capital may be  

(i)  With voting rights; or  

(ii) With differential rights as to voting, dividend or otherwise in accordance with such rules and 

subject to such conditions as may be prescribed. 

 

 

Minimum Subscription 

It means the minimum amount that, in the opinion of directors, must be raised to meet the needs of business 

operations of the company relating to: · 

(a)  The price of any property purchased, or to be purchased, which has to be met wholly or partly out of 

the proceeds of issue;  

(b)  Preliminary expenses payable by the company and any commission payable in connection with `the 

issue of shares; 

(c)  The repayment of any money borrowed by the company for the above two matters;  

(d)  Working capital; and 

(e)  Any other expenditure required for the usual conduct of business operations. 

It is to be noted that ‘minimum subscription’ of capital cannot be less than 90% of the issued number 

of shares according to SEBI. 

 

Issue of Shares: 

Issue of shares at Par: 
When shares are issued at its face value, then it is known as issue of shares at Par. For example: 

1,000 shares of Rs. 100 are issued at par. (Means at Rs 100) 

Issue of shares at Premium: 
When shares are issued at a value more than its face value, then it is known as issue of shares at 

Premium. For example: 1,000 shares of Rs. 100 are issued at Rs. 120. (More than face value Rs 20) 
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Utilization of Security Premium (Reserve): (very important so memorise it) 

It can be used only for the following four purposes as laid down by Section 52 of the Companies Act 2013 

(section 78 of The Companies Act 1956) : 

(a) to issue fully paid bonus shares to an extent not exceeding unissued share capital of the company; 

(b) to write-off preliminary expenses of the company; 

(c) to write-off the expenses of, or commission paid, or discount allowed on any of the shares or debentures 

of the company; and 

(d) to pay premium on the redemption of preference shares or debentures of the company.  

(e) for buy-back of shares (as per sec 68 of companies act 2013) 

 

 

Oversubscription: Means shares applied for are more than shares offered for subscription. 

Under subscription of shares: Means shares applied for are less than the shares offered for subscription. 

Pro-rata allotment  : Means allotment of shares in some fixed proportion. 

Call : Installment demanded by company out of nominal amount. 

Forfeiture of shares : Means cancellation of shares and forfeiting the amount received against the share. 

Re – issue of forfeited shares – can be re-issued to public. If the shares are reissued at a price lower than    

its face value the maximum discount that the company may allow is: 

When shares were originally issued at par or premium : the amount credited to forfeited shares account. 

When shares were originally issued at a discount:  the amount credited to Forfeited account + amount of 

original discount. 

Preferential Allotment of shares:  

When a listed company doesn't want to go for further public issue and the objective is toraise huge 

capital by issuing bulk of shares to selected group of people. 

A preferential allotment means allotment of shares at predetermined price to the predetermined 

people who are interested in taking a strategic stake in the company such as promoters, venture 

capitalists, financial institutions. 

Private placement of shares: 

A private placement is an issue of shares or of convertible securities by a company to a select group 

of persons under Section 81 of the Companies Act, 1956, which is neither a rights issue nor a public 

issue. This is a faster way for a company to raise equity capital. 

Right Issue: 

The existing shareholders have a right to subscribe to fresh issue of share capital made by the 

company in proportion to their existing shareholding. They may subscribe to the offer in full or in 

part or may reject it or may renounce the right. 

Sweat Equity: 

Sweat equity shares are equity shares issued by a company to its employees or directors at a discount 

or as a consideration for providing know-how or a similar value to the company. 

A company may issue sweat equity shares of a class of shares, already issued. 

 

Employee Stock Option Scheme: 

Employee Stock Option Scheme means the option given to the Whole Time Directors, Officers and 

Employees of the Company which gives them a right or benefit to purchase or subscribe the 

securities offered by the Company at a predetermined price(less than market value) at a future date. 

Eligibility to participate in ESOS:-   

Option shall be granted only to the eligible permanent employees of the Company subject to the 

following:-    

i. An employee who is a promoter or belongs to the promoter group shall not be eligible to 

participate in the ESOS.    
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ii. A director who either by himself or through his relative or through anybody corporate, 

directly or indirectly holds more than 10% of the outstanding equity shares of the 

company shall not be eligible to participate in the ESOS. 

 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme: (Very Important Topic) 

Employee Stock Purchases Scheme means a scheme under which a company offers shares to its 

employees as part of public issue or otherwise. 

 

In respect of shares issued under Employees Stock Purchase Scheme during any accounting period, 

the following Journal entry is passed: 

 Cash/Bank A/c    Dr. (Issue Price x No. of shares) 

 Employees Compensation Expense A/c  Dr.(Accounting value of option) 

  To Share Capital A/c    

    (No. of shares x face value) 

  To Security Premium Reserve. A/c   

    [No. of shares x (Market Price – face value)] 

Example: 

On 1
st
 June, 2012, DVC Power Ltd. issued 500 shares under ESPS @ Rs. 40 when the market price 

was Rs. 100. Record the Journal entry assuming that nominal value of a share is Rs. 10. 

 

Date 
Particular LF 

Amount 

Dr. 

Amount 

Cr. 

  Cash/Bank A/c                                           Dr.   20,000   

  Employees Compensation Expense A/c  Dr.   30,000   

             To Share Capital A/c     5000 

             To Security Premium (Res.) A/c     45000 

  

(Being issue of 500 shares of Rs. 10 under 

ESPS at a price of Rs. 40 each when market 

price is Rs. 100)       

 

Buy-Back of Shares: 

Buy-Back of Shares means purchasing of own shares by the company, sources of Funds for Buy-

Back [Section 68, Companies Act, 2013]. A company can buy-back its shares out of: 

(i)  Free reserves or 

(ii)  The Security Premium Reserve Account or 

(iii)  The proceeds of any shares or other specified securities. 

 

Accounting Treatment of Issue of Shares in consideration other than Cash  

(Purchase of Fixed Assets) 

 

Case-1 

If payment is made by issue of shares at 

(on a value equal than its face value) 

Case-2 

If payment is made by issue of shares at 

discount (on a value less than its face 

value) 

Case-3 

If payment is made by issue of shares on 

Premium (on a value more than its face value) 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 46 of 120 
 

1. Assets (Name) A/c          Dr 

        To Vendor‘s (Name) A/c 

(With the amount of purchase 

consideration) 

---------------------------------- 

2. Vendor‘s (Name) A/c     Dr. 

        To Share Capital A/c 

(For issuing shares in the name of vendor 

in consideration of purchase of assets) 

------------------------------------- 

 Number of shares =  

shareofvalueface

paidbetoAmount
 

As in Case -1 

 

 

------------------------------------- 

2. Vendor‘s (Name) A/c  Dr 

    Disc. on Issue of Sh. A/c Dr 

              To Share Capital A/c 

------------------------------------- 

 Number of shares =  
















dicount

shareofvalueface

paidbetoAmount
 

As in Case – 1 

 

 

------------------------------------- 

2. Vendor‘s (Name) A/c  Dr 

      To Share Capital A/c 

      To Sec. Premium Res. A/c 

------------------------------------ 

Number of shares =  
















emium

shareofvalueface

paidbetoAmount

Pr

 

 

Example 

Rohit Ltd. Purchased assets from Rohan & co. for Rs. 3,50,000. A sum of Rs. 75,000 was paid by the 

means of a bank draft and for the balance due Rohit Ltd. Issued Equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium 

of 10%.Journalise the above transaction in the books of the company. 

 

Ans. 

   

Books of Rohit Ltd. 

    

    

JOURNAL 

     

 

Date Particulars     L.f Debit Credit 

  

 

            Rs Rs 

  

 

  Sundry. assets  Dr 

 

3,50,000   

  

 

  

 

ToRohan&Co. 

 

  3,50,000 

  

 

  

(Being assets purchased from Rohan& 

CO.)     

  

 

  Rohan&Co. Dr. 

 

75,000   

  

 

    To Bank A/c     75,000 

  

 

  

(Being amount paid to 

Rohan&Co.)       

  

 

  Rohan&Co.A/c                   Dr. 

 

2,75,000 

   

 

  

 

To Equity share capital a/c 

 

  2,50,000 

  

 

  

 

To Sec. Premium Res. A/c 

 

     25,000 

   

PRESENTATION IN BALANCE SHEET:      (4 Marks) 

 

Example  

 

1. The authorized capital of V. Ltd. is Rs. 20,00,000 divided into 2,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. 

Out of these 1,00,000 equity shares issued. The amount is payable as under: 

On Application – Rs. 2; On Allotment – Rs. 5;  Balance on final call 

The public applied for 90,000 shares. All the money was duly received. How will you show ‗Share 

Capital Account‘ in the balance sheet of the company. Also prepare ―Notes to Accounts‖ for the 

same. 

Solution: 

Balance Sheet of V. Ltd. 

  

Particulars Note No. 

Amount 

Current Year 

Rs. 

Amount 

Previous Year 

Rs. 
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I(1) Equity and Liability       

  Share holder's Fund        

  (a) Share Capital 1 900000  

\ 

 

     

Note No. 1    

Share Capital    

Authorized Capital   

             2,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2000000 

Issued Capital   

             1,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1000000 

Subscribed Capital   

             90,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 900000 

Called Up & Paid Up Capital   

             90,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 900000 

 

Example  

 

2. The authorized capital of T. Ltd. is Rs. 50,00,000 divided into 3,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 

and 20,000 6%Preference shares of Rs. 100 each. Out of these 2,00,000 equity shares issued at a 

premium of 15%. The amount is payable as under: 

On Application – Rs. 2.5; On Allotment – Rs. 6.5 (including Premium); Balance on final callThe 

public applied for 2, 50,000 shares. Allotment was made on pro-rata basis. All the money was 

received except 1000 eq. shares on which call money was not paid by Mr. Manohar. These shares 

were reissued to Shyam @ Rs. 8 fully paid up. 

How will you show ‗Share Capital Account‘ in the balance sheet of the company? Also prepare 

―Notes to Accounts‖ for the same. 

Solution: 

Balance Sheet of T. Ltd. 

Particulars Note No. 
Amount Current 

Year Rs. 

Amount Previous 

Year Rs. 

Equity and Liability       

Share holder's Fund        

(a) Share Capital 

(b) Reserve and Surplus 

1 

2 

2002000 

150000   

 

 

Note No. 1    

Share Capital    

Authorized Capital   

             3,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 

             20,000 6% Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 

3000000 

2000000 

Issued Capital   

             2,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2000000 

Subscribed Capital   

            2,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2000000 

Called Up Capital   
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             2,0,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2000000 

Less: Calls in Arrear (1000 eq. share @ Rs. 3 final call not received) 3000 

Paid up capital 1997000 

Add: Share forfeiture A/c   

             Amount received - amount adjusted on reissue   

              (1000 x 7) - (1000 x 2) = 5000 5000 

Share capital A/c to be shown in balance sheet 2002000 

 

Note No. 2  

Reserve and Surplus  

Security Premium Reserve A/C   

            1,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at 15% Premium 150000 

  

 

Accounting Treatment of Issue of Shares in consideration of Cash: 

At Par 

 

At Premium (allowed on allotment if not  

specified) 

1. Bank A/c                      Dr 

        To Share Application A/c 

(With the amount received on application) 

------------------------------------- 

2. Share Application A/c  Dr 

              To Share Capital A/c 

(For transferring the amount received on 

application to Sh. Capital A/c) 

------------------------------------- 

3. Share Allotment A/c     Dr 

              To Share Capital A/c 

(For due of allotment amount) 

------------------------------------- 

4. Bank A/c                       Dr 

           To Share Allotment A/c 

(With the amount received on allotment) 

------------------------------------- 

5. Share Ist & Final A/c    Dr 

               To Share Capital A/c 

(For due of call amount) 

------------------------------------- 

6. Bank A/c                  Dr 

      To Share I & Final Call A/c  

(With the amount received on call)   

1. Bank A/c                      Dr 

        To Share Application A/c 

 

 

------------------------------------- 

2. Share Application A/c  Dr 

              To Share Capital A/c 

 

 

------------------------------------ 

3. Share Allotment A/c     Dr 

       To Share Capital A/c 

         To Sec. Premium Res. A/c 

------------------------------------ 

4. Bank A/c                       Dr 

           To Share Allotment A/c 

 

------------------------------------- 

5. Share Ist & Final A/c    Dr 

               To Share Capital A/c 

 

------------------------------------- 

6. Bank A/c                  Dr 

       To Share I & Final Call A/c 

 

JOURNAL ENTRIES FOR CALLS IN ARREAR 

 

iii. If failed to pay  Allotment  money; 

Treatment on  allotment received  -  

         Bank A/c                              Dr  xxx 

         Calls-in-Arrears A/c            Dr xxx 

                     To Share Allotment A/c  xxx 
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iv. If failed to pay  Calls  money; 

Treatment on  calls   received  -  

         Bank A/c                              Dr  xxx 

         Calls-in-Arrears A/c            Dr xxx 

                 To Share I &/or Final Call A/c  xxx 

 

JOURNAL ENTRIES FOR CALLS IN ADVANCE  

 

If paid advance on Allotment: Treatment on  allotment received  -  

         Bank A/c                           Dr  XXX 

                    To Share Allotment A/c  XXX 

                    To Call-in-Advance A/c  XXX 

Treatment on  calls   received  -  

         Bank A/c                        Dr  XXX 

                To Share I or II Call A/c   XXX 

                To Calls-in-Advance A/c   XXX 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TREATMENT ON FORFEITURE OF SHARES  

If Shares issued  

at par 

If Shares issued  

at  Premium 

 

Share Capital A/c             Dr 

(Face Value x No. of Share)  
    To Share Forfeiture A/c 

           (Amount Received) 

    To Calls in Arrear A/c 

Share Capital A/c            Dr 

(Face Value x No. of Share)  
    To Share Forfeiture A/c 

           (Amount Received) 

    To Calls in Arrear A/c 

 ( If Premium duly received) 

OR 
Share Capital A/c              Dr 

(Face Value x No. of Share)  
 Sec. Premium Res. A/c       Dr 

     To Share Forfeiture A/c  

           (Amount Received) 

    To Calls in Arrear A/c 

(If Premium don't received) 

Example  

1.  Mona Ltd. Invited applications for 2,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each, payable as follows 

Rs. 25 on application, Rs. 40 on allotment, Rs. 35 on first and final call. 

Applications were received for 2,500 shares.  It was decided to allot the shares as under 

W, who applied for 500 shares was allotted 300 shares. 

X, who applied for 1,200 shares, was allotted 1,000 shares. 

Y, who applied for 800 shares, was allotted 700 shares. 

All money was received except from X who did not pay anything after application. 

Journalise. 

Solution:     JOURNAL 

Particulars L.F. Amt.(Dr.) Amt.(Dr.) 
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Bank A/c                               Dr. 

               To Equity Share Application A/c 

(Being money received on application for 2,500 

shares at Rs. 25 per share) 

  

62,500 

 

 

62,500 

Equity Share Application A/c                       Dr. 

                 To Equity Share Capital A/c 

                 To Equity Share Allotment A/c 

(Being application money adjusted) 

 62,500  

60,000 

2,500 

Equity Share Allotment A/c Dr. 

                  To Equity Share capital A/c 

(Being allotment money due on 2,000 shares at 

Rs. 40 per share) 

 80,000  

80,000 

Bank A/c   (80,000 – 12,500 – 35,000)       Dr. 

                    To Equity Share Allotment A/c 

(Being money received on share allotment except 

surplus application money and amount not 

received by X) 

 32,500  

32,500 

Equity Share First and Final Call A/c               Dr. 

                      To Equity Share Capital A/c  

(Being amount due on first and final call on 2,000 

shares at Rs. 35 per share) 

 70,000  

70,000 

Bank a/c                                  Dr. 

                To Equity Share First and Final Call A/c 

(Being money received on first and final call 

except 1,000 shares of X) 

 35,000  

35,000 

 

Shares to be issued - 2000 shares  

Rs. 100 – Rs.25 - application 

  Rs. 40 – allotment 

  Rs. 35 – First and Final call 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Money not received from X 

Excess application money received from X = (1200 -1000) X 25 = 5000 

Money due on allotment = 1000 X 40 = 40,000 

Money not received = 40,000 – 5,000 = 35,000 

 

Example  

2. Alpha ltd. Issued 25,000 shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 2 per share payable as Rs. 

3 on application, Rs. 5 including premium on allotment and balance in equal instalments over 

two calls.  Applications were received for 46,000 shares and the allotment was done as under 

 

Applied  

Allotted 

500 

1200 

800 

300 

1000 

700 

2,500 2,000 
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(i) Applications of 20,000 shares – allotted 15,000 shares 

(ii) Applications of 20,000 shares – allotted 10,000 shares 

(iii) Applications of 6,000 shares – Nil 

 

 

 

Mukesh who had applied for 1,000 shares category (a) did not pay any money other than 

application money.  Chander who was allotted 400 shares in category (b) paid the call money 

due along with allotment. 

 

All other allottees paid their dues as per schedule. 

 

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of alpha ltd. For the above transactions. 

Solution: 

 

Solution:     JOURNAL 

Particulars L.F. Amt.(Dr.) Amt.(Dr.) 

Bank A/c                                   Dr. 

             To Share Application A/c 

(Being share application money received on 

46,000) 

  

2,400 

 

 

 

1,38,000 

 

 

1,500 

9,00 

 

75,000 

45,000 

18,000 

Share Application A/c      Dr. 

               To Share Capital A/c 

               To Share Allotment A/c 

               To Bank A/c 

(Being share application money transferred) 

Share Allotment A/c           Dr. 

              To Share Capital A/c 

              To Securities Premium (Res) A/c 

(Being allotment money due) 

 1,25,000  

75,000 

50,000 

Bank A/c                                               Dr. 

(12,5000-4,5000=8,0000-3,000= 77,000 +16,00) 

               To Equity Share Allotment A/c 

                To Calls-in-advance a/c 

(Being allotment money received and calls-in-

advance on 800 shares @ Rs. 4 per share). 

 78,600 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

50,000 

 

 

77,000 

1,600 

 

 

 

 

50,000 

Share First call A/c              Dr.  

                To Share capital A/c 

(Being first call money due) 

 

Bank A/c                                 Dr. 

Calls-in-advance A/c 

                  To Share First Call A/c 

(Being first call money received ) 

 47,700 

800 

 

 

48,500 

Share Final Call A/c         Dr. 

                  To Share Capital A/c 

(Being final call money due) 

 50,0000  

50,000 

Bank A/c                               Dr. 

Calls-in-advance A/c       Dr. 

                    To Share Final Call A/c 

(Being final call money received) 

 47,700 

800 

 

 

48,500 
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Shares issued  25,000 

Nominal value – Rs. 10 + 2 – Rs. 3 on application 

- Rs. 3 + 2 on allotment 

- Rs. 2 on first call  

- Rs. 2 on final call 

 

                        Applied Allotted 

(i) 20,000 

(ii) 20,000 

(iii) 6,000 

15,000 

10,000 

Nil 

                      46,000 25,000 

 

Money not received from Mukesh and  advance received from Chander 

                        Applied Allotted 

Mukesh        1000 

Chander          800 

750 (15,000/20,000)X1000 

400(20,000/10,000X800) 

  

 

Money not received from Mukesh 

Excess application money (1000 X 3 – 750 X 3) = 750 

Due on Allotment (750 X 5)  = 3,750 

Less : Excess          =     750 

Money not received (Call-in-arrear) = 3,000 

 

Example  

3. Journalise the following transactions in the books of Sharma ltd. 

(i) 300 shares of Rs.. 10 each issued at a premium of Rs. 4 per share payable with 

allotment were forfeited for non-payment of allotment money of Rs. 8 per share 

including premium.  The first and final call of Rs. 4 per share were not made. The 

forfeited share were reissued at Rs. 15 per share fully paid-up. 

(ii) 200 share of Rs. 50 each issued at par were forfeited for non-payment of final call of 

Rs. 10 per share.  These shares were reissued at Rs. 45 per share fully paid-up. 

 

Solution:      JOURNAL 

Case (i)      

JOURNAL 

Particulars L.F

. 

Amt.(Dr.) Amt.(Dr.) 

Share Capital a/c (300 X 6)                Dr. 

Securities Premium Res. A/c (300 X 4)      Dr. 

To Share Forfeiture A/c (300 x2)            

To Share Allotment Call A/c(300x8)  

(Being 300 shares forfeited for the non-payment of 

allotment of Rs. 8 each including premium of Rs. 4) 

  

1,800 

1,200 

 

 

 

600 

2400 
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BankA/c (300X15)Dr 

             To Share capital A/c 

(Being reissue of 300 shares at Rs. 15 as fully paid up) 

 4,500 

 

 

 

4,500 

 

Share Forfeiture A/c                         Dr. 

              To Capital Reserve A/c 

(Being balance of forfeited share account transferred to 

capital reserve) 

 600  

600 

 

Case (ii)     JOURNAL 

Particulars L.F. Amt.(Dr.) Amt.(Dr.) 

Share Capital A/c (200X50)Dr. 

           To Share Final Call A/c 

           To Share Forfeiture A/c 

(Being 200 shares forfeited for the non-payment of 

final call) 

  

10,000 

 

 

2,000 

8,000 

Bank A/c (200X45)               Dr. 

Share forfeiture a/c (200X5) 

             To Share capital A/c (200X50) 

(Being reissue of 400 shares at Rs. 45 as fully paid up) 

 9,000 

1,000 

 

 

 

10,000 

Share Forfeiture A/c                 Dr. 

              To Capital Reserve A/c 

(Being balance of forfeited share account transferred 

to capital reserve) 

 7000  

7000 

Example  

4. A limited company invites applications for 50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each, at a maximum 

discount by the Companies Act, payable as follows: 

On application Rs. 3; on allotment Rs. 3; on first call Rs. 2; on final call the balance. 

Applications were received for 55,000 shares. Allotments were made on the following basis: 

(i) To applicants for 35,000 shares- in full 

(ii) To applicants for 20,000 shares- 15,000 shares. 

Excess money paid on application was utilized towards allotment money. 

A shareholder who was allotted 1,500 shares out of the group applying for 20,000 shares failed to 

pay allotment money and money due on calls. These shares were forfeited. 1,000 forfeited shares 

were reissued as fully paid on receipt of Rs. 8 per share. 

Show the journal in the books of the company. 

Date Particulars L.F Dr.(Rs) Cr.(Rs) 

 Bank a/c                                      Dr. 

     To Equity Share Application a/c 

(Being the application money received on shares) 

 1,65,000  

1,65,000 

 Equity Share application a/c 

     To Equity share capital a/c                                                                 

To Equity share allotment a/c 

(Being the application money adjusted) 

 

 1,65,000  

1,50,000 

    15,000 

 Equity share allotment a/c 

Discount on issue of shares a/c 

 1,50,000 

    50,000 
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     To Equity share capital a/c 

(Being the allotment amount due) 

2,00,000 

 Bank a/c 

     To Equity share allotment a/c 

(Being the remaining allotment money received ) 

 1,32,000  

1,32,000 

 Equity share first call a/c 

     To Equity share capital a/c 

(Being the first call money due) 

 1,00,000  

1,00,000 

 Bank a/c  

     To Equity share first call a/c 

(Being the call money received) 

     97,000  

     97,000 

 Equity share second and final call a/c 

     To Equity share capital a/c 

(Being equity second call money due) 

     50,000  

     50,000 

 Bank a/c 

     To Equity share second and final call a/c 

     48,500  

     48,500 

 Equity share capital a/c 

     To Discount on issue of shares a/c 

     To Equity share allotment a/c 

     To Equity share first call a/c 

     To Equity share second call a/c 

     To  Shares Forfeited a/c 

(Being shares forfeited for non-payment of 

allotment, first and final call) 

      

15,000 

 

       1,500 

       3,000 

       3,000 

       1,500 

       6,000 

 Bank a/c 

Shares forfeited a/c 

Discount on issue of shares a/c 

     To Equity share capital a/c 

(Being the reissue of 1,000 shares) 

       8,000 

      1,000 

      1,000 

 

 

 

    10,000 

 Shares Forfeited a/c 

     To Capital Reserve a/c 

(Being the amount transferred to capital reserve a/c) 

      3,000  

     3,000 

Note:- Maximum discount permitted by the Companies Act is 10% of the face value of share. 

Example  

5. AB Ltd. Invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The amount was 

payable as follows: On Application Rs.3 per share; On allotment Rs.2 per share; and on 1st and 

final call Rs.5 per share. Applications for 1,50,000 shares were received and prorata allotment was 

made to all applicants as  follows: Application for 80,000 shares were allotted 60,000 shares on 

pro-rata basis ; Application for 70,000 shares were allotted 40,000 shares on pro-rata basis; Sudha 

to whom 600 shares were allotted out of the group 80,000 shares failed to pay allotment money. 

Her shares were forfeited immediately after allotment. Asha who had applied for 1,400 share out 

of the group 70,000 shares failed to pay the first and final call.Her shares were also forfeited. Out 

of forfeited shares 1,000 shares were reissued @ Rs.8 per share fully paid up The reissued shares 

included all the forfeited shares of Sudha. Pass necessary journal entries to record the above 

transaction 
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Ans. 

  

Journal Entries in the books of Ab Ltd. 

   

 

Date/S

r. Particulars     l.f Debit Credit 

  

 

            .Rs .Rs. 

  

 

1 Bank A/c 

 

Dr.   4,50,000   

  

 

  

 

To Equity share Application a/c   

 

4,50,000 

  

 

  (For application money received on    

 

  

  

 

  1,50,000 shares @ Rs.3 per share)   

 

  

  

 

2 Equity share application a/c     Dr.   4,50,000   

  

 

  

 

To Equity share capital a/c   

 

3,00,000 

  

 

  

 

To equity share allotment a/c   

 

1,50,000 

  

 

  (For application money capitalized   

 

  

  

 

  and transferred to allotment a/c.)   

 

  

  

 

3 Equity share allotment a/c           Dr.   2,00,000   

  

 

  

 

To equity share capital   

 

2,00,000 

  

 

  (For allotment money due on 1,00,000   

 

  

  

 

  shares @ Rs.2 per share.) 

 

  

 

  

  

 

4 Bank A/c 

 

Dr.   49,400   

  

 

  

 

To equity share allotment   

 

49,400 

  

 

  (For amount received on allotment)   

 

  

  

 

5 Equity share capital a/c  Dr.   3,000   

  

 

  

 

To Equity Share allotment a/c   

 

600 

  

 

  

 

To share forfeiture a/c   

 

2,400 

  

 

  (For 600 shares of sudha forfeited)   

 

  

  

 

6 Equity share first& final calla/c.        Dr.   4,97,000   

  

 

  

 

To Equity share capital   

 

4,97,000 

  

 

  (For first and final call money due on   

 

  

  

 

  99,400 shares @ Rs.5 per shares.)   

 

  

  

 

7 Bank a/c 

 

Dr   4,93,000   

  

 

  

 

To equity share first & final call   

 

4,93,000 

  

 

  (For money received on first & final    

 

  

  

 

  call.) 

   

  

 

  

  

 

8 Equity share capital Dr   8,000   

  

 

                To Equity share first & final a/c   

 

4,000 

  

 

  

 

To share forfeiture a/c   

 

4,000 

  

 

  (for 800 share of Asha forfeited.)   

 

  

  

 

9 Bank a/c                                          Dr.   8,000   

  

 

  Share forfeiture a/c                         Dr.   2,000   

  

 

  

 

To Equity share capital   

 

10,000 

  

 

  (For 1,000 share received and loss on   

 

  

  

 

  re-issue charged from share forfeiture   

 

  

  

 

  a/c.) 

  

    

 

  

  

 

10 Share Forfeiture 

 

Dr.   2,400   

  

 

  

 

To capital Reserve A/c   

 

2,400 

  

 

  (For proportionate balance of share    

 

  

  

 

  forfeiture a/c transferred to capital   

 

  

  

 

  reserve a/c.) 
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Working notes: 

       Amount Received on application 

Amount due       2,00,000 

Less: Excess Received on application    1,50,000 

            50,000 

Less: Calls in arrears               600  

            49,400 

Due from Sudha on Allotment on 600 shares @2 each        1,200 

Less:Excess on application on 200 shares 

@Rs.3 each          600  

            600 

If 60,000 shares allotted than applied 80,000 

If 600 shares applied than  80000/60000*600=800 shares 

 

Shares allotted to Asha 

If 70000 shares applied ,allotted 40,000 

If 1,400 shares than   40000/70000*1,400 

Amount transferred to capital reserve 

Balance of share forfeited a/c on Sudha‘s share   2400 

Balance of share forfeited a/c on Asha‘s share     2000 

        4400 

Less: Loss on capital Re-issue    2000 

        2400 

Practice Theory Questions : 

Q.1 Give the definition of a company as contained in the Companies Act,1956. 

  Ans. section  3(1)(i) of companies act defines a company as "a company formed and registered under this  

 

act or an existing company." 

       

 

According to sec3(1)(ii),"An existing company means a company formed and registered under 

 

any of the former companies Acts." 

      Q.2 Can forfeited shares be issued at a discount? If so to what extent? 

   Ans. Re-issue of forfeited shares: Forfeited shares can be reissued at a discount. However, the  

 

 

discount on  the reissue of such shares cannot exceed the amount earlier forfeited on such shares. 

 

In other words, amount received  on re-issued plus amount already received on forfeited  

 

Shares must not be less than the paid up value of shares. 

    Q.3 As a director of a company you had invited applications for 20,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each at a 

 

 premium of Rs.2 each. The total applications money received at Rs.3/-   

   

 

per share was Rs.72,000. Name the kind of subscription. List the three alternatives for allotting these  

 

share. 

         Ans. It is a case of over-subscription. Shares are said to be over-subscribed when the numbers of 

 

 

shares at more than the number of shares offered: 

     

 

(i) Allotment for 1st 20,000 shares and the rest  can rejected 

    

 

(ii) Allotment on pro-rata basis 

       

 

(iii)Allotment of some application in full and some on prorata basis, and some refused. 

 4 What is an Escrow Account?    

Ans. In order to fulfill certain obligations under the scheme of buy-back of securities an account is 

opened, which is known as escrow account.         

Q.5 What do you mean by Private placement of shares? 
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Ans. Private Placement of shares implies issue and allotment of shares to a selected groups of persons 

privately and not to public in general through public issue. In order to place the shares privately, a 

company must pass a special resolution to this effect. 

Q.6 What is Sweat Equity? 

Ans. Sweat Equity shares means easily shares issued by the company to its employees or whole time 

directors at a discount or for consideration other than cash for providing know - how or making 

available right in the nature of intellectual property rights or valve addition by whatever name 

called. 

Q.7 What maximum amount of discount can be allowed on the reissue of forfeited shares? 

Ans. The maximum amount of discount on reissue of forfeited shares is that the amount of discount 

allowed cannot exceed the amount that had been received on forfeited shares on their original issue 

and that the discount allowed on re issue of forfeited shares should be debited to the share forfeited 

account. 

Q.8 State in brief, the SEBI Guidelines regarding Debenture Redemption Reserve. 

Ans. At per SEBI Guidelines, an amount equal to 50% of the debenture issue must be transferred to 

DRR before the redemption begins. In other words, before redemption, at least an amount equal to 

50% of the debenture issue must stand to the credit of DRR 

Q.9 Write the difference between an equity share and preference share. 

  

Ans. Basis 

 

Preference shares 

 

Equity shares 

  

 

Dividend rate 

Preference shareholders are 

paid dividend at a fixed 

rate. 

The rate of dividend on equity shares vary from 

year to year depending upon profits   

 

Redemption They can be redeemed They can't be redeemed.     

 

Payment of  These shares have a  Payment of dividend is made after paying to  

 

Dividend 

Preferential right to receive 

dividend before any 

dividend is paid on equity 

shares. 

Preference shareholders. 

 

  

           Q.10 Differentiate between Reserve capital and capital reserve. 

   Ans. Basis Reserve capital   Capital reserve     

 
Meaning and  

creation 

Reserve capital refers to a 

portion of uncalled capital 

Capital reserve is created out of capital   

 

profits.   

 

  

 

Special 

resolution 
Is required 

 

no Special resolution required 

 

  

 

  

 Time when it  

can be used 

It can be used only in the  

event of company's winding 

up 

It can be used to write off capital losses 

or to issue bonus shares. 
  

 

  

 

Disclosure 

in balance 

sheet 

It is not shown in 

company's  

balance sheet 

  

It is mentioned under the heading reserves  

and surplus on the liabilities side of balance sheet 
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THEORETICAL  QUESTIONS FOR PRACTICE  

 

Q.1 Jain Ltd has incurred a loss of  Rs. 8,00,000 before payment of interest on debentures. The directors 

of the company are of the opinion that interest on debentures is payable only when company earn 

profit. Do you agree? 

Q.2  As per latest guidelines governing the servicing of debentures a company is required to create on 

special account. Name that account. 

Q.3  Name the method of redemption of debentures in which there is no requirement of creating 

Debenture Redemption Reserve. 

Q.4  What is the nature of receipt of premium on issue of shares? 

Q.5  Can a company issue shares at a premium in the absence of any express authority in its articles? 

Q.6  What is the maximum rate of interest which the board of directors of a company can normally pay on 

calls-in-advance if the articles are silent on the matter of such interest? 

Q.7  Why securities premium money cannot be used for payment of cash dividend among shareholders? 

Q.8  Jamuna Ltd. with paid-up share capital of Rs. 60,00,000 has a balance of Rs. 15,00,000 in securities 

premium account. The company management does not want to carry over this balance. You are 

required to suggest the method for utilizing this premium money that would achieve the objectives of 

the management and maximize the return to shareholders.  

Q.9  Distinguish between a share and a Debenture. 

Q.10  Can share premium be utilised for the purchase of fixed assets? 

Q.11 Why would an investor prefer to invest in the Debentures of a Company rather than in its shares? 

 

 

Ans.1  No‘ because Interest on debentures is a charge against profit and not an appropriation of profit. 

Ans. 2  Debenture Redemption Reserve Account. 

Ans. 3  Redemption of debentures by conversion. 

Ans. 4  Capital Nature. 

Ans. 5  Yes. 

Ans. 6  According to table ‗A‘ not exceeding 6 % p.a. 

Ans. 7  It is restricted under section 78 of Indian Companies Act. 

Ans. 8  Mention the provisions of section 78. 

Ans. 9 Basis of difference :(i)Ownership(ii) Return(iii)Voting Right(iv) Convertibility  

Ans. 10 No. 

Ans.11  Because of regular and certain income in the form of interest on debentures. 

 

Numerical Questions Asked in previous Years (For Practice) 

1.  Shakti Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each at a premium of 

Rs. 10 per share. The amount was payable as follows : On application Rs. 40 per share (including 

premium) on allotment Rs. 30 per share and the balance on first and final call. Applications for 

3,00,000 shares were received. Applications for 40,000 shares were rejected and pro-rata allotment 

was made to the remaining applicants. Over payments on applications were adjusted towards sums 

due on allotment. Manoj who was allotted 2,000 shares failed to pay the allotment and first and final 

call money. His shares were forfeited. The forfeited shares were re-issued at Rs. 90 per share fully 

paid up. Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Shakti Ltd. showing the working clearly.  

  6  

 

 2.  Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Raman Ltd. for the following transactions :  6 

 (i) 300 equity shares of Rs. 100 each were forfeited for the non-payment of the allotment money of 

Rs. 40 per share. The first and final call of Rs. 20 per share was not made. The forfeited shares were 

re-issued for Rs. 29,000 fully paid up. 
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Solution: 

Date 
Particular LF Amount Dr. Amount Cr. MS  

  
Eq. Share Capital   A/c   (300 x 80)                    

Dr.   24000     

  
        To Share Forfeiture 

A/c(300x40)     12000 1  

(ii)         To Calls in Arrear A/c(300x40)     12000   

  

(300 eq. shares of Rs. 100, on which 

final call of Rs. 20 was not made 

were forfeited for non payment of 

allotment money of Rs. 40 each)         

  
Bank A/c                                                                

Dr.   29000     

  
Share Forfeiture A/c                                           

Dr.   1000    

30000-

29000=1000 

          To Eq. Share Capital Capital A/c     30000 1 300x100 

  
(Forfeited shares were reissued at Rs. 

29000 fully paid up)         

  Share Forfeiture A/c            Dr.   11000     

  
       To Capital Reserve A/c     11000 1 

12000-

1000=11000 

  
(Balance of share forfeiture a/c is 

transferred to capital reserve a/c)         

 

3.  Raja Ltd. purchased building from Ashoka Ltd. for Rs. 36,00,000. The vendors were paid by issue of 

equity shares of Rs. 10 each. Pass necessary entries in the books of Raja Ltd. when 

(i) shares were issued at par, 

(ii) shares were issued at 20% premium and 

        4 

Solution: 

Date 
Particular LF 

Amount 

Dr. 

Amount 

Cr.  Calculation 

1 Common entry for all the cases:         

  Building A/c               Dr.   3600000   1  

               To Ashoka Ltd.     3600000  No. of shares =  

  (Being purchase of Building from 

Ashoka Ltd.)        

Amount to be paid 

/ value of one 

share 

2(i) Ashoka Ltd.                 Dr.   3600000     

               To Eq. Share Capital A/c     3600000 1  

  
(Being Payment is made by issuing 

3,60,000 Eq. Shares of Rs. 10 each)        

36,00,000 / 10 = 

3,60,000 shares 

2(ii) Ashoka Ltd.                 Dr.   3600000     

               To Eq. Share Capital A/c     3000000 1  

   To Security Premium (Res.) A/c     600000   

  

(Being Payment is made by issuing 

3,00,000 Eq. Shares of Rs. 10 each at 

premium of 20%)        

36,00,000 / (10 + 

2) = 3,00,000 

shares 
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4.  Laxmi Ltd. invited applications for issuing 10,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each at a premium of 

Rs. 25 per share. The amount was payable as follows: 

 On Application Rs. 50 (including premium) 

 On Allotment Rs. 50 

 On First and Final call — Balance 

Applications for 17,50,000 shares were received. Applications for 2,50,000 shares were rejected and 

pro-rata allotment was made to the remaining applicants. Overpayments received on application 

were adjusted towards sums due on allotment. Victor, to whom 1,000 shares were allotted, failed to 

pay allotment and first and final call. His shares were forfeited. The forfeited shares were reissued 

for Rs. 11,000 fully paid up. 

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Laxmi Ltd.     6  (Difficult) 

 

5.   Pass necessary journal entries in the books of a company for the following transactions    

(i) 13,000 equity shares of Rs. 50 each issued at a premium of Rs. 8 per share, were forfeited for the 

non-payment of allotment money (including premium) of Rs. 23 per share. Application money of Rs. 

15 per share had been received on these shares and the first and final call of Rs. 20 per share was not 

made. The forfeited shares were re-issued at Rs. 55 per share fully paid up. 

 

Solution:  

Date 
Particular LF 

Amount 

Dr. 

Amount 

Cr.  Calculation 

  Eq. Share Capital   A/c   (13000 x 30)  Dr.   390000     

  Security Pre (Res.) A/c (13000 x 8)     Dr. 

  

104000   

1            To Share Forfeiture A/c(13000x15)  195000 

(i)         To Calls in Arrear A/c(13000x23)     299000   

  

(13000 eq. shares of Rs. 50 issued at 

premium of Rs. 8, on which final call of 

Rs. 15 was not made were forfeited for non 

payment of allotment money of Rs. 23 each 

including premium)         

  Bank A/c      (13000 x 55)                   Dr.   715000     

          To Eq. Share Capital A/c (13000 x 50)    650000   

          To Security Pre. (Res) A/c (13000 x 5)     65000 1  

  
(Forfeited shares were reissued @ Rs. 55 

fully paid up)         

  Share Forfeiture A/c                            Dr.   195000     

         To Capital Reserve A/c     195000 1  

  
(Balance of share forfeiture a/c is 

transferred to capital reserve a/c)         

 

 

6.  Vimal Ltd. purchased machinery of Rs. 9,90,000 from Kamal Ltd. The payment to Kamal Ltd. was 

made by issuing equity shares of Rs. 100 each. Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Vimal 

Ltd. for purchase of machinery and the issue of shares when  

(i) shares were issued at par. 

(ii) shares were issued at 25% premium.         4 

 

7. Samta Ltd. Forfeited 800 equity shares of Rs. 100 each for the non-payment of first call of Rs. 30 per 

share. The final call of Rs. 20 per share was not yet made. Out of the forfeited shares 400 were re-

issued at the rate of Rs. 105 per share fully paid up. 

 Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Samta Ltd. for the above transactions. 3 
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Solution: 

Date 
Particular LF 

Amount 

Dr. 

Amount 

Cr.  Calculation 

  
Eq. Share Capital   A/c   (800 x 80)                 

Dr.   64000     

          To Share Forfeiture A/c(800x50)     40000 1  

          To Calls in Arrear A/c(800x30)     24000   

  

(800 eq. shares of Rs. 100 each, on which 

final call of Rs. 20 was not made, were 

forfeited for non payment of first call 30 

each)         

  
Bank A/c  (400 x 105)                                        

Dr.   42000     

  

        To Eq. Share Capital  A/c (400 x 100) 

        To Security Premium (Res) A/c (400 x 

5)     

40000 

2000 1  

  
(400 Forfeited shares were reissued at Rs. 

105 each fully paid up)        

Since 

800=400+400 

  
Share Forfeiture A/c                                            

Dr.   20000    So, 40000 = 

         To Capital Reserve A/c     20000 1 20000 + 20000 

  

(Balance of share forfeiture a/c in respect 

of re-issued shares is transferred to capital 

reserve a/c)         

 

8. Sagar Ltd. was registered with an authorized capita of Rs. 1,00,00,000 divided into 1,00,000 equity 

shares of Rs. 100 each. The company offered for public subscription 60,000. Application for 56,000 

shares were received and allotment was made to all the applicants. All the calls were made and were 

duly received except the second and final call of Rs. 20 per share on 700 shares. Prepare the Balance 

sheet of the company showing the different types of shares capital.   4 

Solution: 

Balance Sheet of Sagar Motors Ltd. 

Particulars Note No. 
Amount Current 

Year Rs. 

Amount Previous 

Year Rs. 

 

 

 

1 
Equity and Liability       

Share holder's Fund        

(a) Share Capital 1 55,86,000   

 

Note No. 1     

 

 

 

3 

Share Capital    

Authorized Capital   

             1,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each 1,00,00,000 

Issued Capital   

             60,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each 60,00,000 

Subscribed Capital   

            56,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 56,00,000 

Called Up Capital   

             56,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 56,00,000 

Less: Calls in Arrear (700 eq. share @ Rs. 20 final call not received) 14000 
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Paid up capital 55,86,000 

 

9. Janata Ltd invited applications for issuing 70,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 2 

per share. The amount was payable as follows: 

  On application   Rs. 4 per share (including premium) 

  On allotment    Rs. 3 per share 

  On first and final call  Balance 

Applications for 1,00,000 shares were received. Applications for 10,000 shares were rejected. Shares 

were rejected. Shares were allotted to the remaining applicants on pro-rata basis. Excess money 

received with applications were adjusted towards sums due on allotment. All calls were made and 

were duly received except first and final call on 700 shares allotted to Kanwar. His shares forfeited. 

The forfeited shares were re-issued for Rs. 7,700 fully paid up. 

 Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the company for the above transactions.  8 

Solution: 

Date 
Particular LF 

Amount 

Dr. 

Amount 

Cr. MS Calculation 

  

Bank A/c (1,00,000 x 4)                        Dr 

           To Eq. Share Application A/c 

(Being Application money received on 

1,00,000 equity share @ Rs.  4 each 

including premium)  

4,00,000 

 

 

 

 

4,00,000 

 

 

 0.5  

  

Eq. Share Application A/c              Dr. 

 To Eq. Share Capital A/c (70,000 x 2) 

        To Security Premium (Res) A/c 

(70,000 x2) 

 To Eq. Share Allotment A/c (20,000 x 4) 

        To Bank A/c  (10,000 x 4) 

(Being applications for 10,000 shares 

were rejected and remaining were allotted 

on pro-rata basis)  

4,00,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1,40,000 

1,40,000 

80,000 

40,000 

 

 

 1.5  

  

Eq. Share Allotment A/c (70,000 x 3)     

Dr. 

       To Eq. Share Capital A/c 

(Being Allotment money due on 70,000 

Eq. shares @ Rs. 3 per share)  

2,10,000 

 

 

 

2,10,000 

 

 .5  

  

Bank A/c                                                       

Dr.  

      To Equity Share Allotment A/c 

(Being allotment money received)  

1,30,000 

 

 

1,30,000 

 1  

  

Eq. Share First & Final Call A/c (70,000 x 

5) Dr. 

     To Eq. Share Capital A/c 

(Being First & Final Call money due on 

70,000 eq. shares @ Rs. 5 each)  

3,50,000 

 

 

 

3,50,000 

 

 .5  

  

Bank A/c (69300 x 5)                                     

Dr. 

Calls in Arrear A/c (700 x 5)                         

Dr. 

         To Eq. Share First & Final Call A/c 

(Being first & final call money received 

on 69300 eq. shares @ Rs. 5 each)   

3,46,500 

3,500 

 

 

 

3,50,000 

 

 1  
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Eq. Share Capital A/c (700 x 10)                  

Dr. 

         To share forfeiture A/c 

         To Calls in Arrears A/c 

(Being 700 eq. shares of Rs. 10 each 

forfeited due to non payment of first and 

final call of Rs. 5 per share)  

7,000 

 

 

 

 

 

3,500 

3,500 

 

 

 1  

  

Bank A/c                                                          

Dr. 

        To Eq. Share Capital A/c 

       To Security Premium  (Res.) A/c 

(Being forfeited shares were re-issue for 

Rs. 7,700 )  

7,700 

 

 

 

 

7,000 

700 

 

 1  

  

Share forfeiture A/c                                       

Dr 

       To Capital Reserve A/c 

(Balance of share forfeiture a/c in respect 

of re-issued shares is transferred to capital 

reserve a/c)   

 3,500 

 

 

 

 

3,500 

 

 

 1  

  
         

 

 

10.  The Directors of a Company forfeited 200 shares of Rs. 10 each issued at a premium of Rs. 3 per 

share, for the non-payment of the first call money of Rs. 3 per share. The final call of Rs. 2 per 

shares has not been made. Half the forfeited shares were reissued at Rs. 1,000 fully paid. Record the 

Journal Entries for the forfeiture & reissue of shares.      

  3 

Solution: 

Date 
Particular LF 

Amount 

Dr. 

Amount 

Cr.  Calculation 

  
Eq. Share Capital   A/c   (200 x 8)                 

Dr.   1600     

          To Share Forfeiture A/c(200x5)     1000 1  

          To Calls in Arrear A/c(200x3)     600   

  

(200 eq. shares of Rs. 10 each, on which 

final call of Rs. 2 was not made, were 

forfeited for non payment of first call 3 

each)         

  Bank A/c                            Dr.   1000     

          To Eq. Share Capital  A/c (400 x 100)     1000 1  

  
(100 Forfeited shares were reissued at  for 

Rs. 1000 fully paid up)        

Since 

200=100+100 

  Share Forfeiture A/c            Dr.   500    So, 1000 = 

         To Capital Reserve A/c     500 1 500 + 500 

  

(Balance of share forfeiture a/c in respect 

of re-issued shares is transferred to capital 

reserve a/c)         
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11.  Meena Ltd., issued 60,000 shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 2 per share payable as Rs. 3 on 

application, Rs. 5 (Incl. Premium) on allotment and the balance on 1
st
 and Final call. Applications 

were received for 1,02,000 shares. The Directors resolved to allot as follows: 

 (A) Applicants of 60,000 shares   30,000 shares. 

 (B) Applicants of 40,000 shares   30,000 shares. 

 (C) Applicants of 2,000 shares   Nil 

 Nikhil who had applied for 1,000 shares in category A, and Vish who was allotted 600 shares 

in Category B failed to pay the allotment money. Calculate the amount received on allotment. 3 

 

Solution: 

 Amount Received on Application  1,02,000 x 3    = Rs. 3,06,000 

 Application money transferred to Sh. Capital A/c 60,000 x 3  = Rs. 1,80,000 

 Applications rejected and money returned    2,000 x 3  = Rs.      6,000 

 Balance Amount transferred to Share Allotment A/c    = Rs. 1,20,000 

 Amount due on Allotment 60,000 x 5     = Rs. 3,00,000 

 Amount adjusted with Application      = Rs. 1,20,000 

 Amount to be received on allotment      = Rs. 1,80,000 

 Less:  

 (i) Amount not paid by Nikhil: 

  Applied for 1000 shares in category A 

  So, Allotted shares = 1000 x 3 / 6 = 500 shares 

  Allotment due for 500 shares = 500 x 5 =  2500 

  Less: Amount received with application = 

   (1000 – 500) x 2 =    1000   = Rs.      1,500 

 (ii) Amount not paid by Vish: 

  600 Shares Allotted to Vis in category B 

  So, applied shares = 600 x 4 / 3 = 800 shares 

  Allotment due for 600 shares = 600 x 5 = 3,000 

  Less: Amount received with application = 

   (800 – 600) x 2 =      400   = Rs.       2,400 

 Amount received on allotment   /    = Rs.  1,76,100 Ans 

 

12.  The Directors of a Company forfeited 500 shares of Rs. 10 each issued at a premium of Rs. 3 per 

share, for the non-payment of the first call money of Rs. 3 per share. The final call of Rs. 2 per 

shares has not been made. Half the forfeited shares were reissued at Rs. 2,500 fully paid. Record the 

Journal Entries for the forfeiture & reissue of shares.      3 

13.  Meena Ltd., issued 30,000 shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 2 per share payable as Rs. 3 on 

application, Rs. 5 (Incl. Premium) on allotment and the balance on 1
st
 and Final call. Applications 

were received for 42,000 shares. The Directors resolved to allot as follows: 

 (A) Applicants of 20,000 shares   10,000 shares. 

 (B) Applicants of 20,000 shares   20,000 shares. 

 (C) Applicants of 2,000 shares   Nil 

 Balu who had applied for 1,000 shares in category A, and Ganesh who was allotted 600 

shares in Category B failed to pay the allotment money. Calculate the amount received on allotment.

 3 

14.  Petromax Ltd., issued 50,000 shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 2 per share payable as Rs. 3 

on application Rs. 5 including premium on allotment and the balance in equal installments over two 

calls. Applications were received for 92,000 shares and the allotment was done as under: 

 A: Applicants of 40,000 shares  Allotted 30,000 shares 

 B: Applicants of 40,000 shares  Allotted 20,000 shares 

 C: Applicants of 12,000 shares  Nil 
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 Suresh who had applied for 2,000 shares (Category A) did not pay any money other than 

application money. 

 Chandar who was allotted 800 shares (Category B) paid the call money due along with allotment. 

 All other allottees paid their dues as per schedule. 

 Pass necessary journal entries in the Books of Petromax Ltd. to record the above.  8 

15.  The Directors of a Company forfeited 300 shares of Rs. 10 each issued at a premium of Rs. 3 per 

share, for the non-payment of the first call money of Rs. 3 per share. The final call of Rs. 2 per 

shares has not been made. Half the forfeited shares were reissued at Rs. 1,500 fully paid. Record the 

Journal Entries for the forfeiture & reissue of shares.     3 

16. X Ltd. issued 50,000 shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 2 per share payable as follows: 

  Rs. 3 on Application 

  Rs. 6 on Allotment (including premium) and 

  Rs. 3 on call. 

 Application were received for 75,000 shares and pro-rata allotment was made as follows: 

 To the applicants of 40,000 shares, 30,000 shares were issued and for the rest 20,000 shares 

were issued. All moneys due were received except the allotment and call money from Ram who had 

applied for 1,200 shares (out of the group of 40,000 shares). All his shares were forfeited. The 

forfeited shares were re-issued for Rs. 8 per share fully paid up. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions.      8 

17. Goodluck Ltd. purchased machinery costing Rs. 10,00,000 from Fair Deals Ltd. The campany paid 

the price by issue of Equity shares or Rs. 10 each at a premium of 25%. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of Goodluck Ltd.  3 

18.  Moti Ltd invited applications for issuing 10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 

2 per share. The amount was payable as follow: 

 On Application Rs 5 (including premium) 

 On allotment Rs. 4 

 On First and Final Call Rs. 3 

Applications for 15,00,000 shares were received. Applications for 3,00,000 shares were rejected and 

pro-rata allotment was made to the remaining applications, Excess application money was utilized 

towards sums due on allotment. Giri who had applied for 24,000 shares failed to pay the allotment 

and call money. His shares were forfeited. Out of the forfeited shares 10,000 shares were reissued for 

Rs. 8 per shares fully paid up. Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Moti Ltd. 8 

19. X Ltd. issued 40,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 2.50 per share.  

 The amount was payable as follows: 

  On Application   Rs. 2 per share 

  On Allotment    Rs. 4.50 per share (including premium) 

  And on call    Rs. 6 per share 

 Owing to heavy subscription the allotment was made on pro-rata basis as follows: 

 (a) Applicants for 20,000 shares were allotted 10,000 shares. 

 (b) Applicants for 56,000 shares were allotted 14,000 shares. 

 (c) Applicants for 48,000 shares were allotted 16,000 shares. 

 It was decided that excess amount received on applications would be utilized on allotment 

and the surplus would be refunded. 

Ram, to whom 1,000 shares were allotted, who belong to category (a) failed to pay allotment money. 

His shares were forfeited after the call. 

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of X Ltd. for the above transactions.   8 

20.  Give Journal entries to record the following transactions of forfeiture and re-issue of shares and open 

share forfeited account in the books of the respective companies.    8 

(i) L Ltd. forfeited 470 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued at a premium of Rs. 5 per share for 

non-payment of allotment money of Rs. 8 per shares (including share premium Rs. 5 per share) and 

the first and final call of Rs. 5 per share. Out of these 60 Equity Shares were subsequently re-issued 

at Rs. 14 per share. 
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21. Jain Ltd. Purchased machinery Rs. 10,00,000 from Ayer Ltd. 50% of the payment was made by 

cheque and for remaining 50% the company issued Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each at a premium of 

25%. 

 Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Jain Ltd. for the above the above transactions. 

22. Hema Ltd. invited applications for issuing 30,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each at a premium of Rs. 

20 each. The amount was payable as follows: 

 On Application and Allotment Rs. 40 (including premium Rs. 10) per share 

 On First call Rs. 50 (including premium Rs. 10) per share 

 On Second and Final Call – Balance 

 Applications for 75,000 shares were received. Applications for 15,000 shares were rejected 

and the money received from them was refunded. Shares were allotted on pro-rata basis to the 

remaining applicants. All calls were made. A who had applied for 2,000 shares failed to pay the first 

call and second & final call on the shares allotted to him. B who was allotted 1,000 shares failed to 

pay the second and final call. The shares of both A and B were forfeited. The forfeited shares were 

re-issued at Rs. 160 fully paid. 

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of company for the above the above transactions. 8 

23 Shakti Ltd. invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The amount was 

payable as follows: 

 On Application Rs. 3 per share 

 On Allotment Rs. 2 per share 

 On First and Final Call Rs. 5 per share. 

Applications were received for 2,20,000 shares. Applications for 20,000 shares were rejected and 

their application money was refunded. Shares were allotted to the remaining applicants as follows: 

(i) Allotted 50% shares to Raman who had applied for 40,000 shares. 

(ii) To allot in full to Akbar who had applied for 20,000 shares. 

(iii) To allot balance of the shares on pro-rata basis to the other applicants. 

Excess application money was utilized in payment of allotment and final call. All calls were made 

and were duly received except the first and final call on 600 shares allotted to an applicant in III 

Category. His shares were forfeited. The forfeited shares were re-issued for Rs. 9 per shares fully 

paid up. 

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Shakti Ltd. for the above the above transactions. 8 

24. Sundram Ltd. purchased Furniture for Rs. 3,00,000 from Ravindram Ltd. Rs. 1,00,000 were paid by 

drawing a promissory Note in favour of Ravindram Ltd. The balance was paid by issue of Equity 

Shares of Rs. 10 each at a Premium of 25%. 

 Pass necessary Journal entries in the books of Sundram Ltd.     3 

Solution:    Journal of Sundram Ltd. 

Date 
Particular LF 

Amount 

Dr. 

Amount 

Cr. MS Calculation 

  

Furniture  A/c            Dr 

           To Ravindram Ltd 

(Being Furniture purchased from 

Ravindram Ltd.)  

3,00,000 

 

 

 

3,00,000 

 

 

1 

  

  

Ravindram Ltd.           Dr. 

        To Promissory Note A/c 

        To Eq. Share Capital A/c  

        To Security Premium (Res) A/c  

(Being Ravidram Ltd. was paid Rs. 

1,00,000 by issuing promissory note and 

Rs. 2,00,000 by issuing  16,000 eq. shares 

of Rs. 10 each issued at 25% premium)  

3,00,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1,00,000 

1,60,000 

40,000 

 

 

 

 

2 

 

 

 

 

300000-100000  

= 

200000/(10+25%) 

= 16000 eq. 

shares 
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25. R.K. Ltd. invited applications for issuing 70,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 35 

per share. The amount was payable as follows: 

 On Application Rs. 15 (including Rs. 12 Premium) 

 On Allotment Rs. 10 (including Rs, 8 Premium) 

 On First and Final call – Balance 

 Applications for 65,000 shares were received and allotment was made to all the applicants. A 

shareholder, Ram who was allotted 2,000 share, failed to pay the allotment money. His shares were 

forfeited immediately after allotment. After wards, the first and final call was made. Sohan, who had 

3000 shares, failed to first & final call. His shares were also forfeited. Out of the forfeited shares, 

4,000 shares were re-issued at Rs. 50 per share fully paid up. The Re-issued shares included all the 

shares of Ram. 

Pass necessary journal entries for the above the above transactions in the books of R.K. Ltd. 8 

Solution: 

Date 
Particular LF 

Amount 

Dr. 

Amount 

Cr. MS Calculation 

1  

Bank A/c (65,000 x 15)                 Dr 

           To Eq. Share Application A/c 

(Being Application money received on 65,000 

equity share @ Rs.  15 each including premium of 

Rs. 12 per share)  

9,75,000 

 

 

 

 

9,75,000 

 

 

 0.5  

 2 

Eq. Share Application A/c            Dr. 

        To Eq. Share Capital A/c (65,000 x 3) 

        To Security Premium (Res)A/c(65,000x12) 

 (Being applications money transferred to Eq. sh. 

Capital A/c and Sec. Premium Res. A/c)  

9,75,000 

 

 

 

 

 

1,95,000 

7,80,000 

 

 

1 

 

 

  

 3 

Eq. Share Allotment A/c (65,000 x 10)     Dr. 

To Eq. Share Capital A/c (65,000 x 2) 

       To Security Premium (Res)A/c(65,000x8) 

(Being Allotment money due on 65,000 Eq. shares 

@ Rs. 10 per share including premium of Rs. 8 per 

share)  

6,50,000 

 

 

 

 

 

1,30,000 

5,20,000 

 

 

 0.5 

 

 4 

Bank A/c                       Dr.  

Call in Arrears A/c                 Dr. 

      To Equity Share Allotment A/c 

 (Being allotment money received on 63,000 eq. 

shares @ Rs. 10 each)  

6,30,000 

20,000 

 

 

 

6,30,000 

 

 1 

 5 

Eq. Share Capital A/c   (2000 x 5)                Dr. 

Security Premium (Res) A/c  (2000 x 8)       Dr. 

       To Share Forfeiture A/c (2000x3) 

       To Share Calls-in-Arrears A/c (2000x10) 

(2,000 Eq. Shares forfeited for non payment of 

allotment money)  

10,000 

16,000 

 

 

 

 

6,000 

20,000 

 

 

1 

 

 

 6 

Eq. Share First & Final call A/c (63,000x20)Dr. 

To Eq. Share Capital A/c (63000 x 5) 

     To Security Premium (Res) A/c (63000x15) 

(Being First and final  Call money due on 63,000 

eq. shares @ Rs. 20 each including premium of 

Rs. 15 per share)  

12,60,000 

 

 

 

 

 

3,15,000 

9,45,000 

 

 

 

0.5 

 

 

  

 7 

Bank A/c (60000 x 20)             Dr. 

Calls in Arrear A/c (3000 x 20)                     Dr. 

         To Eq. Share First & Final Call A/c 

(Being first call money received on 38000 eq. 

shares @ Rs. 2 each)   

12,00,000 

60,000 

 

 

 

12,60,000 

 

 

1 

 

  

 8 

Eq. Share Capital A/c   (3000 x 10)               Dr. 

Security Premium (Res) A/c  (3000 x 15)    Dr. 

       To Share Forfeiture A/c (3000x5) 

       To Share Calls-in-Arrears A/c (3000x20) 

(3,000 Eq. Shares forfeited for non payment of 

First and Final Call)  

30,000 

45,000 

 

 

 

 

15,000 

60,000 

 

 

1 
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 9 

Bank A/c (4,000 x 50)                                    Dr. 

         To Eq. Share Capital A/c (4000 x 10) 

         To Sec. Premium (Res.) A/c (4000 x 40) 

(Being 4,000 forfeited shares were re-issued at Rs. 

50 per share)  

2,00,000 

 

 

 

 

40,000 

1,60,000 

 

 

.5 

 

 

Ram:2000 = Rs6000 

Sohan: 

3000sh   =Rs.15000 

 2000 sh = Rs.10000 

 1000 sh =  Rs.5000 

Reissued shares= 

Ram = 2000=6000 

Sohan=2000=10000 

Tr.To cap res= Rs. 

16000 

10 

Sh. Forfeiture A/c                                      Dr. 

        To Capital Reserve  A/c 

 (Being Proportionate amount of re-issued 

forfeited shares A/c is transferred to Capital 

Reserve A/c ) 

 

  

16,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16,000 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

 

 

 

26. Jain Ltd. purchased Building for Rs. 10,00,000 from Gupta Ltd. 10% of the payable amount was paid 

by a cheque drawn in favour of Gupta Ltd. The balance was paid by issue of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 

each at a discount of 10%. Pass necessary Journal Entries in the books of Jain Ltd. 3 

27. X Ltd. purchased machinery for Rs. 5,00,000 from Y Ltd. Half of the amount was paid by accepting 

a Bill of Exchange drawn by Y Ltd. payable after three months. The balance was paid by issue of 

Equity Share of Rs. 10 each at a Premium of 25%. 

 Pass necessary Journal Entries in the books of X Ltd. for these transactions. 

 

 

 

ISSUE AND REDEMPTION OF DEBENTURES 
 

Accounting for Debentures; 

Debentures: Issue of debentures at par, at a premium and at a discount. Issue of debentures for 

consideration other than cash; Issue of debentures with terms of redemption; debentures as collateral 

security-concept, interest on debentures. 

Redemption of debentures: Lump sum, draw of lots and purchase in the open market (excluding ex-

interest and cum-interest). Creation of Debenture Redemption Reserve. Note: Related sections of the Indian 

Companies Act, 2013 will apply. 

 

ISSUE OF DEBENTURES (_.ki=kas dk fuxZeu) 

―Debenture is a written acknowledgement of a debt taken by the company from the public (investors).‖ 

Characteristics of Debentures: 
1. A debenture is issued by company in the form of a Certificate. 

2. It is a written acknowledgement of a debt taken by the company from the public (investors). 

3. A debenture is issued under the seal of the company. 

4. It contains a terms & conditions for repayment of principal amount and interest at specified date. 

5. Usually debentures are issued with a specified rate of interest which is called ―coupan rate‖. 

6. Payment of interest is made, normally after every six months, whether the company makes a profit or 

loss. 

7. Debentures are generally secured by a charge on the assets of the company. 

8. Funds raised by issue of debentures are of long term nature and also called debt (or loan) capital. 

 

Bonds: 

 It is very much similar to that of debenture. Traditionally, bonds had been issued by the government, 

now a days these are also being issued by various semi-government and non-government 

organisation. Main distinction between debenture and bond is with respect to the rate of interest. 

Debentures are issued with a fixed rate of interest whereas bonds can be issued without 

predetermined rate of interest as in the case of expression bonds (i.e. deep discount bonds or zero 

coupan bonds). An expression bond is one which is issued without pre-fixed rate of interest and its 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 69 of 120 
 

issue price is heavily discounted. The difference between issue price and the redemption price 

represents the total interest to be spread over the duration of the bond. A proportionate amount of 

total interest is charged to profit and loss account every year over the lifetime of bond. 

 

Types of Debentures: 

Debentures can be classified on the basis of: 

(a) Security  (b) Redemption (c) Records (d) Priority (e) Coupan Rate (e) Convertibility 

Debentures on the basis of Security: 
i) Secured or Mortgage debentures: are those which are secured by either a fixed charge or a floating 

charge of assets. 

ii) Unsecured Debentures: are those which do not have any security. 

Debentures on the basis of Redemption: 
i) Redeemable Debentures: are those which are repayable by the company at the end of specified 

period or by instalments during the existence of the company. 

ii) Irredeemable Debentures: are those which are not repayable during lifetime of the company. These 

can be repaid only when the company goes on liquidation (wind up). 

Debentures on the basis of Records: 
i) Registered Debentures: are those for which names, address all other required information is recorded 

in the register kept by the company. These debentures can not be transferred easily, proper procedure 

is required to be followed. Interest is paid to the registered investor only. 

ii) Bearer Debenture: are those for which no record is maintained by the company and are transferable 

by mere delivery. Payment of interest is made on the production of coupons attached to the 

debentures.  

Debentures on the basis of Priority: 
i) First Debentures: are those which has to be repaid before other debentures. 

ii) Second Debentures: are all those which will be paid after first debentures.  

Debentures on the basis of Coupan Rate: 
i) Specified or fixed coupan rate debentures: are issued with a specified rate of interest. The specified 

rate may be fixed or floating. 

ii) zero coupan rate debentures: do not carry any specified rate of interest. These debentures are issued 

at a discount and difference between issue price and face value is benefit to the investor. 

Debentures on the basis of Redemption: 
i) Convertible Debentures: are those which can be converted into other debenture or shares. For ex. 

10% debentures converted into 13% debenture or 11% debentures converted into eq. Shares etc. 

ii) Non-convertible Debenture: are those which can not be converted into shares or other forms. 

 

Trust Deed: Debenture trust deed is a document created by the company issuing debentures. It is prepared 

before the issue of prospectus (offer notice to the public) for the subscription of debentures. A 

company issuing debenture by way of public issue is required to appoint trustees and execute a trust 

deed. The trustees are expected to protect the interest of debenture-holders through the powers 

granted by the trust deed. 

 

Difference between Share and Debentures: 

Basis Debentures Shares 

1. Ownership Debenture represents debt hence 

Debenture-holder is a creditor 

Shares represent capital hence 

Share holder is the owner. 

2. Return Debenture holder gets interest 

whether company earns profit or 

loss. 

Share holders get dividend. 

3. Repayment Debentures are issued for a specified 

period. Hence, are to be repaid after 

the period. 

Amount of shares is not returned 

during life time of company. 
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4. Issue on discount There is no restriction on issue of 

debentures at discount. 

Some legal formalities are to be 

fulfilled for issue of shares at 

discount. 

5. Security Debentures are generally secured by 

a charge on assets. 

Shares are not secured by any 

charge on assets. 

6. Convertibility Debentures can be converted into 

shares. 

Shares can not be converted in 

debentures. 

7. Voting Rights A debenture-holder has no such 

right 

A share holder has a right of 

attending and voting in the general 

meeting of the company. 

8. Risk Debenture holders are relatively safe 

as these are secured. 

Share holders are at greater risk as 

there is no security. They can lose 

their investment. 

9. Priority of payment 

at winding up 

Payment of debentures is made 

before the payment of share capital 

Payment of shares capital is made 

after the payment of debentures. 

 

Methods of issue of debentures: 
  (Just like shares, debentures can also be issued at par, at premium, at discount) 

1. Issue of debentures for cash 

 Entry no. 1 for receipt of amount. 

  Bank A/c   Dr. 

   To x% Deb. Appl & All A/c 

  (With the actual amount received) 

 

 Entry no. 2 for disposal of amount (one of the three as per the terms of issue) 
 X% Deb. Appl & All A/c  Dr. X% Deb. Appl & All A/c  Dr  X% Deb. Appl & All A/c  Dr. 

      To x% Deb A/c       OR      To x% Deb A/c  OR Dis. On issue of Deb A/c  Dr. 

 (for deb. issued at par)       To Security Premium (Res.) A/c        To x% Deb A/c 

     (For Deb. Issued at premium)  (Foe Deb issued at discount) 

 

2. Issue of debentures for consideration other than cash (for purchase of fixed assets or running 

business. 
 Entry no. 1 for receipt of assets:   For purchase of Business 

  Assets A/c Dr.   OR Assets A/c  (individual) Dr. 

   To Vendor‘s (Seller) A/c   Goodwill A/c (Bal. Fig.) Dr. 

         To Liabilities A/c (Individual) 

         To Vendor A/c (Purchase Price) 

         To Capital Res. A/c (Bal. Fig.) 

 Entry no. 2: for payment in debenture to vendor 

 Vendor‘s A/c   Dr. Vendor‘s A/c   Dr.  Vendor‘s A/c   Dr. 

      To x% Deb A/c       OR      To x% Deb A/c  OR Dis. On issue of Deb A/c  Dr. 

 (for deb. issued at par)       To Security Premium (Res.) A/c        To x% Deb A/c 

     (For Deb. Issued at premium)  (Foe Deb issued at discount) 

 

3. Issue of debentures as collateral security: 

 ―It means issue of debenture as second or additional security against a long term liability.‖   

 Entry no. 1 : For raising long term liability in the form of loan (with the amount of liability) 

  Bank A/c   Dr.  

   To Loan from ............ A/c 

 Second entry : for issue of debentures as collateral security (with the amount of debenture issued) 

  Debenture Suspense A/c Dr. 

   To x% Debenture A/c 

 Note: Debenture suspense A/c will be shown as negative item under reserves and surplus sub 

heading of Share holder’s fund in the financial position statement 

 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 71 of 120 
 

4. Issue of debentures on the point of view of Redemption 

 Entry No. 1: for receipt of amount 

  Bank A/c   Dr. 

   To x% Deb. Appl & All A/c 

  (With the actual amount received) 

 Entry no. 2: disposal of amount in following different cases: 
 Case -1: Issue at par, redeem at par   Case -2: Issue at premium, redeem at par 

  x% Deb. Appl & All A/c Dr   x% Deb. Appl & All A/c Dr 

   To x% Deb. A/c     To x% Deb. A/c 

          To Security Premium (Res.) A/c 

 Case -3: Issue at discount, redeem at par  Case -4: Issue at par, redeem at premium 

  x% Deb. Appl & All A/c Dr   x% Deb. Appl & All A/c Dr 

  Discount on issue of deb. A/c Dr.   Loss on issue of Deb. A/c Dr 

   To x% Deb. A/c     To x% Deb. A/c 

          To Premium on Red. A/c 

 Case -5: Issue at premium, redeem at premium Case -6: Issue at Discount, redeem at premium 

  x% Deb. Appl & All A/c Dr   x% Deb. Appl & All A/c Dr 

  Loss on issue of Deb. A/c Dr   Loss on issue of Deb. A/c Dr 

   To x% Deb. A/c    (discount+Premium on Redemption)  

   To Security Premium (Res) A/c   To x% Deb. A/c  

   To Premium on Red. A/c    To Premium on Red. A/c 

 

 

Redemption of Debentures: 

Redemption of Debentures means repayment of the amount of debentures to the debenture holders.  

OR 

Discharge of liability on account of debentures. 

 

 

Source of Redemption of Debentures: 
1. Unutilized profit can be utilized for the redemption of debentures. 

2. Fixed assets can be sold for the redemption of debentures 

3. Surplus fund (if any) can be utilized for the redemption of debentures 

4. New or fresh debentures can be issued for the redemption of old debentures. 

 

Method of Redemption of debentures and its Accounting Treatment: 
Redemption of Debentures 
Redemption of debentures refers to extinguishing or discharging the liability on account of 
debentures in accordance with the terms of issue. In other words redemption of debentures means 
repayment of the amount of debentures by the company. There are four ways by which the 
debentures can be redeemed. 
These are : 
1. Payment in lump sum 
2. Payment in instalments 
3. Purchase in the open market 
4. By conversion into shares or new debentures. 
 
Payment in lump sum : The company redeems the debentures by paying the amount in lump sum 
to the debentureholders at the maturity thereof as per terms of issue . 
 
Payment in instalments : Under this method, normally redemption of debentures is made in 
instalments on the specified date during the tenure of the debentures. The total amount of debenture 
liability is divided by the number of years. It is to last and the actual debentures redeemable are 
identified by means of drawing the requisite number of lots from out of the debentures outstanding 
for payment. 
 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 72 of 120 
 

Purchase in open market: When a company purchases its own debentures for the purposes of 
cancellation, such an act of purchasing and cancelling the debentures constitutes redemption of 
debentures by purchase in the open market. 
 
Conversion into shares or new debentures : A company can redeem its debentures by converting 
them into shares or new class of debentures. If debentureholders find that the offer is beneficial to 
them, they can exercise their right of converting their debentures into shares or new class of 
debentures. These new shares or debentures can be issued at par, at a discount or at a premium. It 
should be noted that only the actual proceeds of debentures are to be taken into account for 
ascertaining the number of shares to be issued in lieu of the debentures to be converted. If 
debentures were originally issued at discount, the actual amount realised from them at the time of 
issue would be used as the basis for computing the actual number of shares to be issued. It may be 
noted that this method is applicable only to convertible debentures. 

 

1. On maturity or lump sum method 

Entry no. 1: for creating DRR 

  Statement of Profit and loss Dr. 

   To Debenture Redemption Reserve A/c 

Entry no. 2: due for redemption (at par) OR  due for redemption (at premium) 

 x% Debenture A/c Dr    x% Debenture A/c Dr 

  To Deb. Holder A/c    Premium on Red. A/c Dr 

         To Deb. Holder A/c 

Entry No. 3: for payment to debenture holder 

 Debenture Holder A/c  Dr. 

  To Bank A/c 

Entry no. 4: for transferring the amount balance in DRR A/c to General Reserve A/c 

 Debenture Redemption Reserve A/c Dr 

  To General Reserve A/c 

 

2. Instalment method or draw of lots: (entries as above on different instalments) 

 

3. Conversion method 

Entry No. 1: 

 x% Debenture A/c Dr    x% Debenture A/c Dr 

  To Deb. Holder A/c    Premium on Red. A/c Dr 

         To Deb. Holder A/c 

Entry No. 2: for payment to debenture holder by the way of issue of y% debentures or Eq. Share Capital 

or z% Preference Share Capital (at par or at premium or at discount. 

 Debenture Holder A/c  Dr. 

 Discount on issue of y% Debentures A/c 

  To y% Debentures A/c  

  To Eq. Share Capital A/c 

  To z% Preference Share Capital A/c 

  To Security Premium (Res.) A/c (on issue of shares or debentures) 

 

 

4. Purchase from open market: According to the Companies Act, a company can, if authorised by its 

Articles of Association, redeem its debentures by purchasing them in the open market. This 

procedure is adopted by the companies only whet its debentures are quoted at a discount on the stock 

exchange.  

 After purchasing the debentures from the open market, the company may use either of the following 

option: 
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 (A) Company may immediately cancel the debentures so purchased. (Debentures will be cancelled 

only after passing the resolution by the Board of Directors to this effect before following the 

procedure for the purchase from open market for its cancellation). Following entries will be made: 

 Entry no. 1: for purchase of debenture from open market (with the purchase price including expenses 

incurred for purchase if any) 

  Own Debenture A/c Dr. 

   To Bank A/c 

 Entry no. 2: for cancellation of own debentures. 

  x% Debenture A/c Dr 

   To Own Debenture A/c 

   To Profit on Redemption of Debentures A/c 

       (or profit on cancellation of debentures A/c) 

 Entry no. 3: for transferring the profit on redemption (cancellation) to Capital Reserve A/c  

  Profit on Redemption (or Cancellation) of debenture A/c Dr. 

   To Capital Reserve A/c 

. 

 (B) Company may not cancel the debentures but may keep them alive with a view to issuing them in 

future. The debentures so kept alive shall be treated as in ―Investment in the own debentures‖ by the 

company. The following entries will be made: 

 Entry no. 1 : for investment in own debenture  Entry no. 2: for sale of investment  

  Investment in own debenture A/c Dr.  Bank A/c    Dr 

   To Bank A/c        To Investment in own debenture A/c 

            To Profit on sale of Investment 

 Entry no .3: for transferring the amount of profit to statement of profit and loss 

  Profit on sale of Investment A/c Dr 

   To Statement of Profit & Loss 

 

Points to Remember: 

1.  Loss on issue of Debenture A/c will be opened only when  debentures are redeemable at premium. 

2.  No requirement of opening Discount on issue of Debenture A/c separately when redemption is made 

on premium because it will also be shown as a part of  loss on issue of debenture a/c. 

3. Payment of Interest (TDS) 

 (i)  Interest on Debenture A/c  Dr. 

        To Debenture holder A/c 

   To Tax Payable A/c 

 (ii) Debenture holder A/c   Dr. 

  Tax Payable    A/c   Dr. 

   To Bank A/c 

 *These two entries will be passed, number of  times the interest is paid 

 (iii) Statement of P & L A/c  Dr. 

   To Interest on Debenture A/c 

 This entry will be passed once  in a year. 

4. Debentures issued as collateral security are only as additional security to bank/ Financer ,for which 

bank can exercise their rights as debenture holder when the company is not able to pay the dues on 

maturity. 

5.  Amount of  Debentures issued as collateral security can be different from amount of bank loan. 

6.  No. of Debentures issued to vendor should be calculated as; 

 = (Amount Payable to Vendor (Purchase Concideration-amount paid)     

     Issuing  price  of Debenture (Face value of Deb.-discount/+premium) 

7. UNDER  SECTION  71(4)  OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 ,Before starting the redemption of 

debenture, at least 25% amount of total debentures to be redeemed, should be transferred to 

Debenture Redemption Reserve (EXCEPT BANKING  AND  FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS) But if 

the debenture are redeemed out of profit then 100% amount will be transferred to D.R.R. 
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8.  Further rule 18(7) requires every company to create drr (25% amount) on or before 30
tth 

april in each 

year  alonwith  making  investment  equal to 15 % of the debentures amount maturing for payment 

during  year  ended 31
st
  march of next year. 

9.  The entry for redemption will be passed, for number of  times the debentures are redeemed. 

10.  It is advised that in the chapter of debenture  every time instead of using  ‗profit & loss appropriation 

account, student should  use  ―statement of profit & loss account‖. 

11.  Exemption from creating DRR; Rule 18(7) of companies rules2014 exempts the following types of 

companies; 

 1. Banking companies. 

 2. All India financial institution  regulated by RBI. 

12. Unless otherwise stated in the question, It is assumed that the company has adequate balance in DRR 

before initiating the purchase of debentures from open market for cancellation. 

 It is also assumed that required investment has been made. 

 

PRESENTATION  

1.  DEBENTURES ARE SHOWN UNDER MAIN HEADING OF ―NON CURRENT 

LIABILITIES‖,SUB HEADING OF ―LONG TERM BORROWINGS‖ (IF REDEMPTION IS DUE 

AFTER 12 MONTH).  

2.  DEB.SUSPENSE A/C IS SHOWN BY DEDUCTING IT FROM ―LONG TERM BORROWINGS‖ 

3.  Discount/Loss on Issue of Deb. A/c is shown under ―NON  CURRENT ASSETS‖ SUB HEADING 

―OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS‖ (UNAMORTISED PART-WHICH IS NOT YET WRITTEN 

OFF), WHILE THE AMOUNT WHICH IS TO BE WRITTEN OFF WITHIN 12 MONTHS 

SHOULD BE SHOWN  under‖ CURRENT ASSETS‖ SUB HEADING ―OTHER  CURRENT 

ASSETS‖. 

 

 

EXERCISE: 

1.  Sundram Ltd. Purchased Furniture for Rs.3,00,000 from Ravindram Ltd. Rs. 1,00,000 were paid by 

drawing a Promissory Note in favour of Ravindram Ltd. The balance was paid by issue of 10% 

Debentures of Rs. 100 each at a Premium of 25%.         (2012----6----3) 

2 Nav Lakshmi Ltd invited applications for issuing 3,000, 12% Debentures of Rs. 100 each at a premium of Rs. 50 per 
Debenture. The full amount was payable on application. 

 Applications were received for 4000 debentures. Applications for 1000 debentures were rejected and application 
money was refunded. Debentures were allotted to the remaining applicants. 

 Pass necessary Journal entries for the above transactions in the books of Nav Lakshmi Ltd.   [3] 
3. Sarvottam Ltd. decided to redeem its 1250, 12% Debentures of Rs. 100 each. It purchased 850 Debentures from 

the open market at 96 per Debentures. The remaining Debentures were redeemed out of Profit. The company has 
already made a provision for Debenture Redemption Reserve in its books.  

 Pass necessary Journal entries in the books of the company for the above transaction.  [4] 
4. Deepak Ltd. purchased furniture Rs. 2,20,000 from M/s Furniture Mart. 50% of the amount was paid to Furniture 

Mart by accepting a bill of exchange and for the balance the company issued 9% debentures of Rs. 100 each at a 
premium of 10% in favour of Furniture Mart. 

 Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Deepak Ltd. for the above transactions.  [3] 
5. Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Rachana Ltd. for the following transactions:  [3] 
 (i) Converted 749, 9% debentures of Rs. 100 each into equity shares of Rs. 100 each issued at a premium of 25%. 

 (ii) Issued 1875, 8% debentures of Rs. 100 each at a premium of Rs. 10 each redeemable after three years. 
 (iii) Purchased 800 of our own 9% debentures of Rs. 100 each for Rs. 95 per debentures for redemptions. 

6. X Ltd. obtained a loan of Rs. 4,00,000 from IDBI Bank. The company issued 5000, 9% Debentures of Rs. 100 each 
as a collateral security for the same. Show how these items will be presented in the Balance Sheet of the 
company.            [3] 
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7. X Ltd. has Rs.10,00,000 9% debentures due to be redeemed out of profits on 1st October 2009. at a premium of 
5%. The company had a Debenture Redemption Reserve of RS. 4,14,000. Pass necessary entries at the time of 
redemption.           [4] 

8. Devi Ltd. on 1st April 2006 acquired assets of the value of Rs. 6,00,000 and liabilities worth Rs. 70,000 from P & 
Co., at an agreed value of Rs. 5,50,000. Devi Ltd. issued 12% Debentures of Rs. 100 each at a premium of 10% in 
full satisfaction of purchase consideration. The debentures were redeemable 3 years later at a premium of 5%. 
Pass journal entries to record the above including redemption of debentures. 

9.  Give the meaning of 'Issue of Debentures as a collateral security'.      

10.  Pass the necessary journal entries for the issue and redemption of Debentures in the following cases: 

 (i) 15000, 9% Debentures of Rs.250 each issued at 5 % premium and repayable at 15% premium. 

 (ii) 2,00,000  ,12% Debentures of Rs.10 each issued at 8% premium, repayable at par. 

 11. On 1.01.2007 a public Ltd. Company issued 15,000 , 10%Debentures of Rs.100 each at par which 

were repayable at a premium of 15% on 31.12.2011. On the date of maturity, the company decided 

to redeem the above mentioned 10% Debentures as per the terms of issue ,out of profits .The Profit 

& Loss A/c shows a credit balance of Rs.10,00,000 on this date. The offer was accepted by all 

debenture holders and all debentures were redeemed. 

 Pass necessary journal entries in the book of company only for the redemption of debentures. 

12.  Mona Ltd. Has issued 20,000 ,9% Debentures of Rs.100 each of which half the amount is due for 

redemption on March 31
st
 2008. The company has in its Debenture Redemption Reserve Account a 

balance of Rs.4,40,000. Record the necessary journal entries at the time of Redemption of 

Debentures. 

13.  (a) Mohit Ltd. Took over assets of Rs.8,40,000 and liabilities of Rs.80,000 of Radha Ltd. At an 

agreed value of Rs.7,20,000.Mohit Ltd. Paid to Ram Ltd., by issue of 9% debentures of Rs.100 each 

at a premium of 20%.Pass necessary journal entries to record the above transactions in the books of 

Mohit Ltd. 

 (b) Give Journal entries in each of the following cases if the face value of a Debentures is Rs.100. 

  (i) A debenture issued at Rs.110 repayable at Rs.100 

  (ii) A debenture issued at Rs.100 repayable at Rs.105. 

  (iii) A debenture issued at Rs.105 repayable at Rs.105. 

14.  Pass necessary journal entries for issue of debentures for the followings: 

 (i) Jatin Ltd. issued 750,12% Debentures of Rs.100 each at a discount of 10% redeemable at a 

premium of 5%. 

 (ii) Sohan Ltd. issued 800,9% Debentures of Rs.100 each at a premium of Rs.20 per Debentures 

redeemable at a premium of Rs.10 per Debenture. 

15.  Q ltd. Issued 4,000 9% debentures of Rs. 100 each issue at 10% premium and repayable at 20% 

premium.  Give journal entries. 

16.  X ltd. Secured a loan of Rs. 1,60,000 from Bank of Baroda issuing 2,000; 9% Debentures of Rs. 100 

each as collateral security.  How will you show issue of debentures in the Balance Sheet  and give 

journal entry if any. 

17.  Y ltd. Issued 60,000; 10% Debentures of Rs. 10 each on 1
st
 April, 2013 redeemable at par on 30

th
 

June, 2014.  The company received applications for 65,000 debentures and the allotment was made 

to all the applicants on pro-rata basis. The debentures were redeemed on due date.  How much 

amount of Debentures Redemption Reserve is to be created before the redemption is carried out? 

 Pass necessary Journal entries regarding issue and redemption of debentures.  Assume that interest 

was payable on debentures on 31
st 

March every year. 

18.  Z ltd. Purchased its own 400 debentures of the face value of Rs. 40,000 from the open market at Rs. 

92. Pass Journal entries if; 

 1 Purchased for immediate cancellation. 

 2. Purchased as Investment and sold at Rs. 98 per debenture. 

19. Arjun Plastics Limited redeemed 1,000, 15% debentures of Rs.100 each by converting them into 

equity shares of Rs.10 each at a premium of Rs.2.50 per share. The company also redeemed 500 

debentures by utilising Rs.50,000 out of profit. Give the necessary journal entries. 
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Marking Scheme 
1. 1 mark for each entry  

1                

 

 

 

2. 

 

 

 

3. 

Furniture A/c     Dr.  

  To Ravindram Ltd. 

 

 

Ravindram Ltd. A/c   Dr. 

     To Bills Payable A/c 

 

Ravindram Ltd. A/c Dr. 

    To Equity Share Capital A/c 

    To Security Premium A/c 

     =   2,00,000         =16,000 shares 

          10+2.5=12.5 

 3,00,000 

 

 

 

1,00,000 

 

 

2,00,000 

 

3,00,000 

 

 

 

1,00,000 

 

 

1,60,000 

   40,000 

 

2.  1  mark for 1
st
 entry and 2marks for 2nd entry  

1 

 

 

2 

Bank A/c     Dr. 

  To 12%Debenture App.& Allot. A/c 

 

12% Debentures App.& Allot. A/c Dr. 

  To 12% Debentures A/c 

  To  Security Premium Reserve A/c 

   To Bank A/c 

 6,00,000 

 

 

6,00,000 

 

6,00,000 

 

 

3,00,000 

1,50,000 

1,50,000 

 

3.  two marks for each type of redemption 

1 

 

 

 

2. 

 

 

 

3. 

 

 

4. 

 

 

5. 

 

Own Debenture A/c    Dr. 

  To Bank A/c 

 

12% Debentures A/c   Dr. 

   To Own Debentures A/c 

   To Profit on Redemption A/c 

 

12% Debenture A/c    Dr. 

    To Debenture holder A/c 

 

Debenture holder A/c   Dr. 

    To Bank A/c 

 

Profit on Redemption A/c Dr. 

       To Capital Reserve A/c 

 

 81600 

 

 

85000 

 

 

 

40,000 

 

 

40,000 

 

 

 

  3400 

 

81,600 

 

 

81600 

  3400 

 

 

40,000 

 

 

40,000 

 

 

 

3400 

 

4. . ½ mark for 1
st
 entry, ½ mark for 2

nd
 entry and 2 marks for 3

rd
 entry 
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1. 

 

 

2. 

 

 

3. 

Furniture A/c   Dr. 

   To  M/s Furniture Mart. A/c 

 

M/s Furniture Mart. A/c   Dr. 

   To Bills Payable A/c 

 

M/s Furniture Mart. A/c   Dr. 

  To 9% Debentures A/c 

   To Security Premium Reserve A/c 

No.of Deb.=1,10,000    = 1000 Deb. 

                   100+10=110 

 2,20,000 

 

 

1,10,000 

 

 

1,10,000 

 

2,20,000 

 

 

1,10,000 

 

 

1,00,000 

    10,000 

 

 

 

 

 

5. (i) OUT OF SYLLABUS. 

(ii)1 mark for each entry   

1. 

 

 

2. 

Bank A/c  Dr. 

  To 8% Deb.App.& Allot.A/c 

 

8% Deb.App.& Allot. A/c  Dr. 

  To 8% Debentures A/c 

   To Security Premium Reserve A/c 

 

 2,06,250 

 

 

2,06,250 

 

2,06,250 

 

 

1,87,500 

    18,750 

 

(iii) 1 mark for each entry   

1. 

 

2. 

Own Debentures A/c  Dr. 

    To Bank A/c 

9% Debentures A/c  Dr.  

     To Own Debentures A/c 

     To Profit on Redemption of Deb.A/c 

 76,000 

 

80,000 

 

76,000 

 

76,000 

  4,000 

3. 

 

Profit on Redemption A/c Dr. 

       To Capital Reserve A/c 

            4000  

       4000 

 

 

6.            1 mark for balance sheet and 2 marks for note 

1. 

 

 

2. 

Bank A/c  Dr. 

   To Bank Loan A/c 

 

Debenture Suspense A/c  Dr. 

   To 9% Debenture A/c 

 4,00,000 

 

 

5,00,000 

 

4,00,000 

 

 

5,00,000 

 

Balance Sheet 
Non Current Liabilities 1 4,00,000 4,00,000 

    

Note 1 : 

Bank loan                         4,00,000 

(Deb.of Rs.5,00,000 issued as collateral security) 
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7.           1 mark for each entry 

1. 

 

2 

 

3. 

 

 

4 

 

 

5 

9% Debenture A/c   Dr. 

  To Debenture holder A/c 

Statement of P/L A/C                              Dr.. 

      To DRR   A/C  

Debenture Redemption Investment A/C      Dr. 

       T0 Bank A/c 

(being 15% Investment made as per provision) 

Bank A/c                                          Dr. 

       To Debenture Redemption Investment A/C 

(being 15% Investment sold) 

Debenture holder A/c   Dr. 

To Bank A/c 

 

 10,00,000 

 

5,86,000 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

10,00,000 

 

10,00,000 

 

5,86,000 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

10,00,000 

 

 DRR  A/C                             Dr. 

       To. General Reserve A/C 

 10,00,000  

10,00,000 

 

8. 3 marks for 1
st
 2 entries and 3 marks for last 4 entries 

1. 

 

 

 

2. 

 

 

 

 

3. 

 

 

4. 

 

 

5 

 

 

6 

 

 

7 

 

8 

Sundry Assets A/c   Dr. 

Goodwill A/c            Dr. 

  To Sundry Liabilities A/c 

  To P & Co. A/c 

P & Co. A/c                   Dr. 

Loss on Issue of Debenture A/c Dr. 

  To 12% Debenture A/c 

   To Security Premium A/c 

   To Premium on Redemption A/c  

Statement of P & L App. A/c               Dr. 

   To Deb.Red.Res. A/c 

(being DRR created equal to 25% of Deb.)  

Debenture Redemption Investment A/C      Dr. 

       T0 Bank A/c 

(being 15% Investment made as per provision) 

Bank A/c                                          Dr. 

       To Debenture Redemption Investment A/C 

(being 15% Investment sold) 

12% Debenture A/c    Dr. 

Premium on Redemption A/c  Dr. 

    To Debenture holder A/c 

Debenture holder A/c  Dr. 

    To Bank A/c  

Deb. Red.Res. A/c   Dr. 

    To General Reserve A/c 

 6,00,000 

    30,000 

 

 

5,50,000 

   25,000 

 

 

 

1,25,000 

 

 

     75,000 

 

 

      75,000 

 

 

5,00,000 

    25,000 

 

 

5,25,000 

 

1,25,000 

 

 

   70,000 

5,50,000 

 

 

5,00,000 

    50,000  

    25,000 

 

1,25,000 

 

 

  75,000 

 

 

   75,000 

 

 

 

5,25,000 

 

 

5,25,000 

 

1,25,000 

 

9. 1 mark      It means Issue of debenture as additional security against bank loan, so that bank can be a 

debenture holder when company is not able to pay the dues. 
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10..(i) ½ mark for each entry 

1. 

 

2. 

 

 

 

 

3. 

 

 

4. 

 

Bank A/c     Dr. 

   To 9% Deb. App.& Allot.A/c 

9% Deb. App.& Allot.A/c   Dr. 

Loss on Issue of Debenture A/c Dr. 

  To 9% Debentures A/c        

  To Security Premium Reserve A/c 

  To Premium on Redemption A/c  

 9% Debentures A/c       Dr. 

Premium on Redemption A/c   Dr. 

      ToDebenture holder A/c 

Debenture holder A/c     Dr.  

       To Bank A/c 

 

 39,37,500 

 

39,37,500 

  5,62,500 

 

 

 

37,50,000 

   5,62,500 

 

43,12,500 

 

39,37,500 

 

 

37,50,000 

  1,87,500 

  5,62,500 

 

 

43,12,500 

 

43,12,500 

 

 

 (ii) ½ mark for each entry 

1. 

 

2. 

 

 

3 

 

4 

 

5 

Bank A/c     Dr. 

   To 12% Deb. App.& Allot. A/c 

9% Deb. App.& Allot. A/c   Dr. 

  To 9% Debentures A/c        

  To Security Premium Reserve A/c 

 21,60,000 

 

21,60,000 

 

 

5,00,000 

 

20,00,000 

 

20,00,000 

 

21,60,000 

 

20,00,000 

  1,60,000 

 

5,00,000 

 

20,00,000 

 

20,00,000 

Deb. Red. Res. A/c   Dr. 

    To General Reserve A/c 

9% Debentures A/c       Dr. 

   To Debenture holder A/c 

Debenture holder A/c     Dr.  

       To Bank A/c 

 

11. 3 marks for issue and 3 marks for redemption 

1. 

 

2 

 

 

 

3 

 

 

4. 

 

 

5 

 

 

 

6 

 

 

7 

Bank A/c     Dr. 

   To 12% Deb. App.& Allot.A/c 

12% Deb. App.& Allot.A/c    Dr. 

Loss on Issue of Debenture A/c Dr. 

   To 10% Debenture A/c  

 To  Premium on Redemption A/c  

Statement of P & L App. A/c                       Dr. 

   To Deb.Red.Res. A/c 

 

Debenture Redemption Investment A/C      Dr. 

       T0 Bank A/c 

(being 15% Investment made as per provision) 

Bank A/c                                          Dr. 

       To Debenture Redemption Investment A/C 

(being 15% Investment sold) 

 

10% Debenture A/c                    Dr. 

 Premium on Redemption A/c  Dr.  

     To Debenture holder A/c 

Deb.Red.Res. A/c    Dr. 

   To General Reserve A/c 

 15,00,000 

 

15,00,000 

   2,25,000 

 

 

5,00,000 

 

 

2,25,000 

 

 

2,25,000 

 

 

 

15,00,000 

  2,25,000 

 

15,00,000 

 

 

15,00,000 

 

 

15,00,000 

  2,25,000 

 

5,00,000 

 

 

2,25,000 

 

 

2,25,000 

 

 

 

 

17,25,000 

 

15,00,000 
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12. 1 ½ marks for 1
st
 two entries and 1 mark for last entry 

1. 

 

 

2. 

 

 

3. 

 

4 

 

5 

Statement of P & L App. A/c                       Dr. 

   To Deb.Red.Res. A/c 

Debenture Redemption Investment A/C      Dr. 

       T0 Bank A/c 

(being 15% Investment made as per provision) 

Bank A/c                                          Dr. 

       To Debenture Redemption Investment A/C 

(being 15% Investment sold) 

9% Debenture A/c                    Dr.  

     To Debenture holder A/c 

Debenture holder A/c    Dr. 

  To Bank A/c 

 60,000 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

10,00,000 

 

10,00,000 

 

60,000 

 

  1,50,000 

 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

10,00,000 

 

10,00,000 

 

 

13.(a) 1 ½ marks for each entry 

1. 

 

 

 

2. 

 

 

 

Sundry Assets A/c    Dr.  

     To Sundry Liabilities A/c 

     To Radha Ltd. 

     To Capital Reserve A/c 

 Radha Ltd.   A/c      Dr. 

    To 9 % Debentures A/c  

    To Security Premium Reserve A/c 

No. of Deb.=7,20,000    =6000 Deb. 

                  100+20=120 

 8,40,000 

 

 

 

7,20,000 

 

   80,000 

7,20,000 

    40,000 

 

6,00,000 

1,20,000 

 

(b)(i) ½ mark for each entry                                              

 

1. 

 

2. 

 

 

Bank A/c            Dr. 

  To Deb. App.& Allot. A/c  

Deb. App. & Allot. A/c   Dr. 

        To Debenture A/c 

        To Security Premium Reserve A/c 

 110 

 

110 

 

110 

 

100 

  10 

 

(b)(ii) ½ mark for each entry 

1. 

 

2. 

 

 

Bank A/c            Dr. 

  To Deb. App.& Allot. A/c  

Deb. App.& Allot. A/c  Dr. 

Loss on Issue of Deb. A/c   Dr. 

   To Debenture A/c 

   To Premium on Redemption A/c 

 100 

 

100 

     5 

 

100 

 

 

100 

     5 

(b)(iii) ½ mark for each entry 

1. 

 

2. 

 

 

Bank A/c            Dr. 

  To Deb. App.& Allot. A/c  

Deb. App.& Allot. A/c  Dr. 

Loss on Issue of Deb. A/c   Dr. 

   To Debenture A/c 

   To Security Premium Reserve A/c 

   To Premium on Redemption A/c 

 105 

 

105 

     5 

 

105 

 

 

100 

     5 

     5 
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14. (i) ½ mark for 1
st
 entry and 1 mark for 2

nd
 entry 

1. 

 

2. 

 

 

Bank A/c            Dr. 

  To 12% Deb. App.& Allot. A/c  

12% Deb. App.& Allot. A/c  Dr. 

Loss on Issue of Deb. A/c   Dr. 

   To 12% Debenture A/c 

   To Premium on Redemption A/c 

 67,500 

 

67,500 

 11,250 

 

67,500 

 

 

75,000 

  3,750 

 

(ii) ½ mark for 1
st
 entry and 1 mark for 2

nd
 entry 

1. 

 

2. 

 

 

Bank A/c            Dr. 

  To Deb. App.& Allot. A/c  

Deb. App.& Allot. A/c  Dr. 

Loss on Issue of Deb. A/c   Dr. 

   To Debenture A/c 

   To Security Premium Reserve A/c 

   To Premium on Redemption A/c 

 96,000 

 

96,000 

   8,000 

 

96,000 

 

 

80,000 

16,000 

   8,000 

 

15.  

Bank A/c                                       Dr. 

               To Debenture Application A/c 

4,40,000  

4,40,000 

Debenture Application & Allot a/c      Dr. 

loss on issue of debenture           Dr.  

                To 9% Debentures a/c 

                To securities premium a/c 

                To Premium on redemption a/c 

4,00,000 

80,000 

 

 

4,00,000 

40,000 

80,000 

 

16. FIRST METHOD 

Particulars Note 

No. 

Rs. 

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Long-term Borrowings 

 

 

1 

 

 

1,60,000 

 

Note to Accounts 

Particulars Rs. 

 

Long-term Borrowings 

Loan from Bank of Baroda 

(Secured by issue of 2000 debentures of Rs. 100 each as collateral 

security) 

 

 

1,60,000 
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 SECOND METHOD 

Particulars Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs.) 

Debenture Suspense a/c                  Dr. 

                 To 9% Debentures a/c 

(Being the issue of 1,000 9% debentures of Rs. 100 each as 

collateral security for a loan from a bank as per Boards 

Resolution No. …….. dated ……..) 

2,00,000  

 

2,00,000 

 

Particulars Note 

No. 

Rs. 

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Long-term Borrowings 

 

 

1 

 

 

1,60,000 

 

 Notes to Accounts 

Particulars Rs. 

 

Long-term Borrowings 

Loan from Bank of Baroda 

(Secured by issue of 2000 debentures of Rs. 100 each as collateral 

security)                                 2,00,000 

Less: Debenture suspense                          2,00,000 

 

 

1,60,000 

 

 

………….. 

17.        In the books of Y ltd. 

JOURNAL 

Dt. Part. l.f. Dr. Cr. 

2013 

April 1 

 

 

April 1 

 

 

 

2014 

March 

31 

 

 

March 

31 

 

 

 

 

Bank A/c                                  Dr. 

      To Deb. Application A/c 

(Being the receipt of app. Money) 

Debenture Application A/c      Dr. 

       To 10% Debentures A/c 

       To Bank A/c 

(Being the debenture app. Money adjusted) 

Int. on debentures A/c             Dr. 

        To Deb. Holders A/c 

(Being the int. due) 

Deb. Holders A/c                     Dr. 

         To Bank A/c 

(Being the payment of interest) 

Interest on Debentures A/c      Dr. 

         To Deb. Holders A/c 

(being the int. due for 3 months) 

 

  

6,50,000 

 

 

6,50,000 

 

 

 

 

60,000 

 

 

60,000 

 

 

15,000 

 

 

 

 

6,50,000 

 

 

6,00,000 

   50,000 

 

 

 

60,000 

 

 

60,000 

 

 

15,000 
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June 30 

 

 

 

June 30 

 

 

 

 

 

 

June 30 

 

 

 

 

June 30 

 

June 30 

 

Statement of profit &loss A/C Dr 

     To DRR A/C 

(being 25%  of deb. transferred) 

Debenture Redemption Investment A/C      Dr 

   To Bank A/c 

(being 15% Investment made as per provision) 

Bank A/c                                Dr. 

       To Debenture Redemption Investment A/C 

(being 15% Investment sold) 

10% Debentures A/c                Dr. 

          To Deb. Holders A/c 

(Being the payment on red. Of deb. Holders due to deb 

holders) 

Debenture holders‘ A/c           Dr. 

           To Bank A/c 

(Being the payment due to deb. Holders dis. Incl. 

interest) 

 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

 

90,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

90,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6,00,000 

 

 

 

6,00,000 

 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

 

 

 

90,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

90,000 

 

 

 

 

 

6,00,000 

 

 

 

6,00,000 

 

Note: 1. Interest on Debentures Account will be shown in Statement of Profit and Loss under the head 

‗finance Costs‘. 

18.              In the books of z ltd. 

Journal; case 1; 

Dt. Particulars l.f. Dr. Cr. 

 Own Debentures A/c                  Dr. 

         To Bank A/c 

(Being the purchase of 400 own debentures @ 

Rs. 92 each.) 

Debentures A/c                            Dr. 

          To own Debentures A/c 

          To profit on cancellation of own 

debentures A/c 

(Being own debentures purchased from open 

market and cancelled) 

Profit on Cancellation of Own Debentures A/c                      

Dr. 

         To Capital Reserve A/c 

(Being the transfer of profit on redemption of 

debentures to capital reserve) 

 36,800 

 

 

 

40,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3,200 

 

36,800 

 

 

 

36,800 

3,200 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3,200 

Case 2. 
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Dt. Particulars l.f. Dr. Cr. 

 Investment in Own Debentures A/c     Dr. 

         To Bank A/c 

(Being the purchase of 400 own debentures @ 

Rs. 92 each.) 

Bank A/C            Dr. 

      To             Debentures A/c                                                              

.     To statement of P/L A/C 

 

Statement of P/L A/C     Dr. 

         To Capital Reserve A/c 

(Being the transfer of profit on sale of Inv. of 

debentures to P/L A/C) 

 36,800 

 

 

 

39,200 

 

 

 

 

3,200 

 

36,800 

 

 

 

36,800 

2,400 

 

 

 

3,200 

 

Solution: 19 
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Unit 3: Analysis of Financial Statements (marks=12) 

Contents mapping: 

Financial statements of a company: 

Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet in the prescribed form with major headings and sub 

headings (as per Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013).  

Scope: Exceptional items, extraordinary items and profit (loss) from discontinued operations are excluded. 

Financial Statement Analysis: Objectives, importance and limitations. 

Tools for Financial Statement Analysis: 

Comparative statements, common size statements, cash flow analysis, ratio analysis. 

Accounting Ratios: Objectives, classification and computation. 

Liquidity Ratios: Current ratio and Quick ratio.  

Solvency Ratios: Debt to Equity Ratio, Total Asset to Debt Ratio, Proprietary Ratio and Interest Coverage 

Ratio. 

Activity Ratios: Inventory Turnover Ratio, Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio, Trade Payables Turnover 

Ratio and Working Capital Turnover Ratio. 

Profitability Ratios: Gross Profit Ratio, Operating Ratio, Operating Profit Ratio, Net Profit Ratio and 

Return on Investment. 

Financial Statements of a Company  

 

I.   Financial Statements of accompany comprises of:- 

            1. Board of Director‘s Report 

               Financial Statements                 2.   Auditor‘s Report 

               Of a Company 

3.  Segment Reports 

II. Users of Financial Statements 

1. Internal Users-    Shareholders, Management,  Employees 

2. External Users -   Banks & Financial Institutions, Investors , Creditors,  Government, SEBI 

Limitations 

1. Historical Records     2. Based on Estimates   

3. Qualitative element is ignored   4. Price level changes are ignored. 

 

III. ASSETS           

(1) Non-Current Assets 

(a) Fixed assets 

 (i) Tangible assets:  

  (Land, Building, Plant and Equipment, Furniture & Fixture, Vehicles, Office Equipment‘s, Others) 

 (ii) Intangible assets  

 (Goodwill, Brands/trademarks, Computer Software, Mastheads and Publishing Titles, Mining Right, 

Copyrights and patents and other intellectual property rights, Recipes, formulae, models, designs, Licenses 

and franchise, Others.) 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 86 of 120 
 

 (iii) Capital work in progress 

 (iv) Intangible assets under development –  

 like patents, intellectual property rights, etc. which are     being  developed by the company 

 

(b) Non-current investments (Investment property, Equity Instrument, Preference shares, Government 

 Securities, Debentures, Mutual Funds etc.). 

 I- Deferred tax assets (net) 

(d) Long term loans and advances – Capital Advances, Security Deposits, etc. 

(e) Other non-current assets 

 

(2) Current Assets 

(a) Current investments (Investments in Equity Instrument, Preference shares, Government Securities, 

Debentures, Mutual Funds etc.) 

(b) Inventories  

 (i) Raw material    (ii) Work-in-progress   (iii) Finished goods  

 (iv) Goods acquired for trading (v) Stores and spares  (vi) Loose tools.  

(c) Trade receivables .(d) Cash and cash equivalents(e) Short term loans and advances 

(f) Other current assets (Prepaid expenses, and advance taxes) 

III. Format of Balance Sheet according to Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 

                                                  Name of the Company                                                                                                                            

Balance Sheet as at……… 

Particulars 

 

(1) 

Note 

No. 

(2) 

Figures as at 

the end of the 

current 

reporting 

period 

              (3) 

Figures as at 

the end of the 

previous 

reporting 

period 

            (4) 

 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

    1. Shareholder‘s Funds 

       (a) Share Capital 

       (b) Reserve and Surplus 

       (c) Money Received against Share Warrants 

    2. Share Application Money Pending Allotment 

    3. Non- Current Liabilities 

       (a) Long-Term Borrowings 

       (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities(Net) 

       (c) Other Long- Term Liabilities 

       (d) Long- Term Provisions 

    4. Current Liabilities 

       (a) Short –term Borrowings 

       (b) Trade Payables 

       (c) Other Current Liabilities 

       (d) Short- term Provisions 

 

Total 
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Notes to Accounts:-  

 (1)  Shareholder‘s Funds 

Share Capital: 

Authorized Capital 

    ………………shares of Rs. ….each   …………………… 

 

  Issued Capital  

 

………………shares of Rs. ….each   …………………… 

Subscribed Capital 

Subscribed and fully paid up 

 ………………shares of Rs. ….each      ……………. 

Subscribed but not fully paid up 

 ………………shares of Rs. ….each Rs…………..Called Up 

Reserves & Surplus 

Capital Reserves 

Capital Redemption Reserve 

Securities Premium Reserve 

Debenture Redemption Reserve 

Revaluation Reserve 

Share Options Outstanding Account 

Other Reserves 

Long-Term Borrowings 

II. ASSETS 

 

  1. Non-Current Assets 

       (a)  Fixed Assets 

             (i)   Tangible Assets 

            (ii)   Intangible Assets 

            (iii)  Capital Work-In- progress 

            (iv)  Intangible Assets under Development 

 

       (b)  Non-Current Investments  

       (c ) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

       (d) Long –Term Loans and Advances 

       (e) Other Non- Current Assets 

    2. Current Assets 

       (a) Current Investments 

       (b) Inventories 

       (c) Trade Receivables 

       (d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 

       (e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 

       (f) Other Current Assets 

 

   Total 
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Bonds, Debentures, Long Term Loans from Banks/Financial Institutions, Public Deposits. 

Other Long Term Liabilities 

Premium payable on Redemption of Debentures, Premium payable on Redemption of Preference Shares 

Long Term Provisions 

Provision for  Employee Benefits. 

Short –term Borrowings 

Loans repayable on demand, loans from other parties, Deposits, other loans and advances. 

Trade Payables 

Sundry Creditors & Bills Payable. 

Other Current Liabilities; 

Current maturities of long term debt,  

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings, 

 Interest accrued and due on borrowings, 

Income received in advance,  unpaid dividends,  

Excess application money due for refund & interest due upon it 

Unpaid matured deposits/ debentures & interest upon it,  

Calls in advance, Outstanding expenses, unclaimed dividend , Provident Fund payable, VAT payable 

 

Short Term Provisions 

Provision for Doubtful Debts, Provision for Expenses 

Proposed Dividend, Provision for Employees Benefit        Provision for tax & others 

 

 

(01) List the items which are shown under heading ‗Current Liabilities & Provision‘ as per schedule VI Part 

I of the Companies Act 1956.  

Ans.:   (a) Short term borrowings (b) Trade payables (c) Other current liabilities (d) Short term 

provisions. 

 

(02) List the major headings on the assets/liabilities side of the Balance Sheet of a company as per Shedule 

VI Part I of the Companies Act 1956.  

Ans.:  

EQUITY & LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholders‘ Funds 

(2) Share application money pending allotment 

(3) Non – current liabilities 

(4) Current liabilities 

ASSETS 

(1) Non-Current Assets 

(2) Current Assets 
 

 

(03) Under which major subheadings the following items will be placed in the Balance Sheet of a company  

(04) as per revised Schedule VI, Part-I of the Companies Act 1956:  (2014) 

(i) Accrued Income  (ii) Loose tools   (iii) Provision for Employees Benefits   (iv) Unpaid dividend   

     (v) Short term loans   (vi) Long term loans 
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Items Main and Sub headings 

Ans.:  (i) Loose tools                                                Current Assets-    Inventories or Stock 

(ii) Provision for Employees Benefit.            Current Liabilities- Short Term Provisions 

(iii) Unpaid Dividend                                      Current Liabilities- Other current liabilities 

(iv) Short Term loans                                       Current Liabilities- Short –term Borrowings 

(v) Long term loans Non-Current Liabilities-Long-Term Borrowings 

 

 

(05) State the major headings under which the following items will be put as per Schedule VI, Part I of the 

Companies Act 1956: (AI 2011: Set I & II)  

Ans.:  

S.N. Name of item Sub-Head Major Head 

01 Sundry Creditor Trade Payables Current Liabilities 

02 Provision for Tax Short-term Provision Current Liabilities 

03 Unclaimed Dividend Short-term Provision Current Liabilities 

04 Loose Tools Inventories Current Assets 

05 Securities Premium Reserve & Surplus Share holder’s Fund 

06 Goodwill Fixed Assets Non-current Assets 

07 Long-term Investment Non-current Investments Non-current Assets 

08 Unpaid Dividend Other Current Liabilities Current Liabilities 

09 Motor Car Fixed Assets Non-current Assets 

10 Discount on issue Other Long-term Liabilities Non-current Liabilities 

Expected Questions: 

(06) List the items which are presented under the major head „Current Assets‟ as per Revised Schedule VI 

Part I of the Companies Act 1956. 

(07) List the different items which are presented under the major head. „Non-current Assets‟ as per revised 

Schedule VI Part I of the Companies Act 1956. 

Solution: 

Non-Current Assets 

(a) Fixed Assets 

                  (i) Tangible assets 

(ii) Intangible assets 

(iii) Capital work-in-progress 

(iv) Intangible assets under development. 

(b) Non-current investments 

(c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 

(d) Long term loans and advances 

  (e) Other non-current assets. 

 

(08) Under what heads and sub-heads the following items will appear in the Balance sheet of a company as 

per revised schedule VI: 

(i) Computer Software 

(ii) Share Forfeiture Account 

(iii) Security deposit for telephones 

Solution: 

The items which are presented under the major head „Current Assets‟ as per Revised 

Schedule VI Part I of the Companies Act 1956, are given below: 

(a) Current investments (b) Inventories (c) Trade receivables (d) Cash and cash equivalents 

(e) Short-term loans and advances. (f) Other current assets. 
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(iv) Employees Earned leave payable on retirement 

(v) Proposed dividend 

(vi) Profit & Loss Account (Dr.) 

Solution: 

S.N. Name of item Sub-Head Major Head 

01 Computer Software Fixed Assets Non-current Assets 

02 Share Forfeiture Account Share Capital Shareholder‘s Fund 

03 Security deposit for telephones Long-term loans & 

advances 

Non-current Assets 

04 Employees Earned leave payable on 

retirement 

Long-term provisions Non-current 

Liabilities 

05 Proposed Dividend Short-term Provision Current Liabilities 

06 Profit & Loss Account (Dr.) Reserve & Surplus Shareholders Fund 
 

 

  ******* 

 

 

   (2) Financial Statement Analysis:  

1. Briefly explain the interest of investors and management in the analysis of financial statements. (2007F)  

Ans.: Investors are interested in analyzing financial statements to assess the safety of their investment & 

ensuring of returns regularly. Management is interested in analyzing financial statements to know the 

performance of business as a whole (profitability) and short-term & long-term solvency position of the 

business firm. 

2. Explain the meaning of analysis of financial statements. (2007D) 

Ans.: Analysis of financial statements is a systematic process for the critical examination of financial 

information contained in the financial statements in order to understand and make decisions regarding the 

operations in the firm. OR 

Analysis of financial statements is a systematic process of identifying the financial strengths and weaknesses 

of the firm by establishing relationship between the items of the Balance Sheet and Income Statement. 

3. Explain briefly any three limitations of analysis of financial statements. (3 marks: 2007) 

Ans.: (a) Limitations of Financial Statements: as influence of accounting concepts, disclosure of only 

monetary facts etc.  

(b) Not Free from Bias: personal judgment & discretion of the account and management. 

(c) Ignores Price level Changes: fails to disclose current worth of the enterprise as the financial  statements 

are merely historical facts. 

(d) Window Dressing: manipulation of accounts to conceal vital facts and presentation of the financial 

statements so as to show a position better than what it actually is. 

4. What is the importance of Financial Statement Analysis? (2009) 

Ans.: (a) Assessing the Profitability (b) Judging the Efficiency (c) Judging the Liquidity 

5. State one limitation of Financial Statement Analysis. (2014) 

Ans.: As the answer of question no. 03. 

6. State the significance of Analysis of Financial Statements to the ‗Lenders/Creditors/Managers‘. (2012) 

Ans.: As the answer of question no. 01. 

7. What is Horizontal Analysis? / What is Vertical Analysis?  (D 2009, AI 2009) 

Ans.: Horizontal analysis shows comparison of financial data for several years against a chosen year. 

Example – Comparative financial statements.  

Vertical analysis is made to review and analyze the financial statements of one particular year only. 

Example – Ratio Analysis 

8. State how qualitative aspects are ignored in Financial Statement Analysis? (D 2011 C) 
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Ans.: Financial statements produces the performance & position of a firm in monetary terms only and 

excluded the things which cannot be expressed or recorded in monetary terms like quality of management, 

quality of labour force, public relations etc. 

9. State one objective of Financial Statement Analysis. (D 2010) 

Ans.: As the answer of question no. 04. 

10. How is ‗window dressing‘ a limitation of Financial Statement Analysis? 

Ans.: As the answer of question no. 03 (d). 

11. What is Intra-firm Analysis? 

Ans.: A comparison of financial variables of a firm over a period of time. In other words, comparison of one 

year‘s of performance with previous years‘ performance is called intra-firm comparison. 

12. What is Inter-firm Analysis?  

Ans.: It analyses and compares financial variables of two or more firms to determine the competitive 

position of these firms.  

 

Tools for Financial Statement Analysis 

1) Tools  for Financial Statement Analysis 

                              1) Comparative Statements 

                        2) Common Size Statements 

                              3) Accounting Ratios 

  4) Cash Flow Statement 

  5) Fund Flow Statement 

  6) Trend Analysis 

 

2) Preparation of Comparative Statement 

  Tips:- For Income statement Questions; 

(i) Revenue from Operations (Sales) - Cost of Revenue from Operations ( Cost of goods sold) 

=     Profit before Tax  

( Sales/ Total Revenue – COGS  ( Cost + Other Expenses) =  Profit Before Tax 

 

(ii)  Profit Before Tax   –   Tax   =   Profit After Tax 

 

1-Prepare Comparative Income Statements from the following: 

Particulars    31-3-2011   31-3-2012 

Revenue from operations  10,00,000   15,00,000 

Expenses    6,00,000   10,50,000 

Other income    2,00,000   1,80,000 

Income Tax    50%    50% 

 

Solution: 

Comparative Statement of Profit & loss for the year ended 31
st
 March, 2012 

Particulars 

Absolute figures Change (base year 2010-12) 

31.3.2011 

(Rs)  A 

31.3.2012 

(Rs) B 

Absolute Figures 

(Rs) B-A=C 

(%) 

Cx100/A 

I Revenue from Operations 

II Add: Other Incomes 

10,00,000 

2,00,000 

15,00,000 

1,80,000 

5,00,000 

(20,000) 

50 

(10) 

Total Revenue (I+II) 

III Less: Expenses 

12,00,000 

6,00,000 

16,80,000 

10,50,000 

4,80,000 

4,50,000 

40 

75 

Profit before Tax 6,00,000 6,30,000 30,000 5 
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Less: Tax (50%) 3,00,000 3,15,000 15,000 5 

IV Profit after Tax 3,00,000 3,15,000 15,000 5 

 

 ½ mark for each correct row up to the calculation of correct percentage. 

If B-A is negative, write in brackets 

 

 

02-From the following Statement of Profit & Loss of Star Ltd., for the year ended 31
st
 march, 2012, prepare 

a Comparative Statement of Profit & Loss:  

Particulars   Note No.  2010-11 (Rs)  2011-12 (Rs) 
Revenue from Operations     16,00,000  20,00,000  

Employee benefits expenses    8,00,000  10,00,000 

Other expenses      2,00,000  1,00,000 

Tax rate 40% 

 

Solution: Comparative Statement of Profit & loss for the year ended 31st March, 2012 

Particulars 

Absolute figures Change (base year 2010-12) 

31.3.2011 

(Rs) 

31.3.2012 

(Rs) 

Absolute Figures 

(Rs) 

(%) 

I Revenue from Operations 

II Less: Empl. B. Expenses 

      Less: Other Expenses 

16,00,000 

8,00,000 

2,00,000 

20,00,000 

10,00,000 

1,00,000 

4,00,000 

2,00,000 

(1,00,000) 

25 

25 

(50) 

III Profit before Tax 

Less: Tax (40%) 

6,00,000 

2,40,000 

9,00,000 

3,60,000 

3,00,000 

1,20,000 

50 

50 

IV Profit after Tax 6,00,000 9,00,000 3,00,000 50 

 ½ mark for each correct row up to the calculation of correct percentage. 

 

 

03-Prepare a Comparative Statement of Profit & Loss from the following information of Hindustan Ltd. For 

the years ended Mar 31, 2013 and 2014. Identify the values involved. 

Particulars 31.3.2013 (Rs.) 31.3.2014 (Rs.) 

1. Revenue from operations 

2. Cost of Revenue from Operations 

3. Employee Benefit Expenses 

 

4. Income Tax Rate 

8,00,000 

60% of Sales 

10% of Cost of Revenue from 

Operations 

50% 

10,00,000 

60% of Sales 

15% of Cost of Revenue from 

Operations 

50% 
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Solution:  

Particulars N

ot

e 

N

o. 

       2013 

 

  (Rs.) 

A 

       2014 

 

  (Rs.) 

B 

Absolute Change 

(Increase/ 

Decrease)             

B-A= C 

Percentage 

Change 

(Increase/ 

Decrease) 

Cx100/A 

  I.   Revenue from Operations 

 II.  Other Income 

III. Total Revenue ( I + II) 

   Expenses: 

      Cost of Revenue from     

      Operations- 60% of Sales 

  Employees Benefit Expenses- 10% 

  of Cost of Revenue from Operations 

 

IV. Total Expenses 

 

V. Profit Before Tax (III-IV) 

VI. Tax expenses: 

       Current Tax (50% and 60%) 

 

VII. Profit After Tax (V-VI) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

 

2 

8,00,000 

-- 

8,00,000 

 

 

4,80,000 

 

  48,000 

 

 5,28,000 

 

 2,72,000 

 

 1,36,000 

 

 1,36,000 

10,00,000 

-- 

10,00,000 

 

 

6,00,000 

 

   60,000 

 

  6,60,000 

 

  3,40,000 

 

  2,04,000 

 

  1,36,000 

2,00,000 

-- 

2,00,000 

 

 

1,20,000 

 

   12,000 

 

       1,32,000 

 

          68,000 

 

          68,000 

 

   --- 

25 

-- 

25 

 

 

   25 

 

           25 

 

           25 

 

           25 

 

           50 

 

--- 

Note No. 1:-  Cost of Revenue from Operations -  60% of Sales    

       2013- 8,00,000 x 60/100  = 4,80,000  

      2014 – 10,00,000 x 60/100 = 6,00,000 

Note No.2  :- Employees Benefit Expenses -  10% of Cost of Revenue from Operations 

 As per note No.1-  2013 – 4,80,000 x10/100 = 48,000 

 2014 – 6,00,000 x 10/100= 60,000 

Value involved: Decision making, Comprehension and Analytical bent of mind. 

Conclusion: In spite increase in revenue by 25%, there is no change in profit, because expenses have 

                    increased by 25% 

 

 

3) Preparation of Common Size Statement: 2012     

Q.1. What are Common Size statements? (2011) 

Ans:-  Common Size statements express all items of financial statements as a percentage of some common   

           base such as revenue from operations for profit & loss statement and totals of balance sheet for 

           balance sheet. 
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Q.2. Raj Ltd decided to bear the higher education cost of five brilliant students belonging to the weaker 

section of the society. Following is the Statements of Profit & Loss of Raj Ltd for the year ended 31-

3-2011. 

 

Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Income: 

     Revenue from Operations 

    Other Income 

    Total Revenue 

Expenses: 

    Cost of Materials Consumed 

    Other Expenses 

    Total Expenses 

    Tax 

 

2,00,000 

   15,000 

2,15,000 

 

1,10,000 

     5,000 

1,15,000 

   40,000 

You are required to: 

(a) Prepare a common size Statement of Profit & Loss of Raj Ltd for the year ended 31.3.2011. 

(b) Identify the value involved.                   (CBSE 2012) 

Solution:- 

Particulars Amt (Rs.) % of 

Revenue 

from 

Operations 

Income: 

    I.    Revenue from Operations 

    II.  Other Income 

    III. Total Revenue (I+II) 

Expenses: 

          Cost of Materials Consumed 

          Other Expenses 

       Total Expenses 

    V. Profit before Tax (III-IV) 

    VI. Less : Tax 

   VII. Profit after Tax (V-VI) 

 

2,00,000 

   15,000 

2,15,000 

 

1,10,000 

     5,000 

1,15,000 

1,00,000 

   40,000 

   60,000 

 

100 

7.5 

107.5 

 

55 

2.5 

57.5 

50 

20 

30 

Value involved- Fulfillment of Social Responsibility, Empathy 

                 ***** 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 95 of 120 
 

Accounting Ratios:  

(01) The Current Ratio of a company is 3:1. State with reason whether the payment of Rs 20,000 to the 

creditors will increase, decrease or not change the ratio. (AI 2009 C) 

Ans.: The Current Ratio will increase due to payment to the creditors, current assets and current 

liabilities will be reduced by the same amount. 

 

(02) Quick Ratio of a company is 3:1. State with reason whether the ratio will improve, decline or not 

change on payment of dividend by the company. (2008 D)  

Ans.: Quick Ratio will improve as both liquid assets and current liabilities will decrease by the same 

amount. 

 

(03) The Stock Turnover Ratio of a company is 3 times. State, giving reason, whether the ratio improves, 

decline or does not change because of increase in the value of closing stock by Rs 5,000. (AI 2008) 

Ans.: Stock Turnover Ratio will decline because the amount of average stock will increase but cost 

of goods sold will remain same. 

 

(04) The GP Ratio of a company is 50%. State with reason whether the decrease in rent received by Rs 

15,000 will increase, decrease or not change the ratio. (D 2009C) 

Ans.: Decrease in rent received will not change the gross profit ratio because rent received neither 

effects the gross profit or the net sales. 

 

(05) The Quick ratio of a company is 1:1. State giving reasons, (for any four) which of the following would 

improve, reduce or not change the ratio? (AI 2011 C) 

(a) Purchase of machinery for cash 

(b) Purchase of goods on credit 

(c) Sale of furniture at cost 

(d) Sale of goods at a profit 

(e) Redemption of debentures at a premium 

(a) Decrease. As Quick assets decreased but current liabilities remain unchanged. 

(b) Decrease. As current liabilities increased but quick assets remain unchanged. 

(c) Improve. As Quick assets increased but current liabilities remain unchanged. 

(d) Improve. As Quick assets increased but current liabilities remain unchanged. 

(e) Decrease. As Quick assets decreased but current liabilities remain unchanged. 

 

(06) The Debt-Equity ratio of a company is 0.8:1. State whether the long term loan obtained by the company 

will improve, decline or not change the ratio. (2008) 

Ans.: Debt-Equity Ratio will improve as the long-term debts will increase but total shareholders‘ 

funds remain unchanged. 

 

(07) What will be the operating profit ratio, if operating ratio is 83.64%? (2009) 

Ans.:  Operating Profit Ratio = 100 – 83.64 = 16.36 % 

 

(08) OM Ltd has Current Ratio is 3.5:1 and Quick Ratio is 2:1. If the excess of Current Assets over the 

Quick Assets as represented by Stock is Rs 1,50,000.  

Calculate Current Assets and Current Liabilities. (2012) 

Ans.:  

Let‘s Current Liabilities be X, therefore, Current Assets = 3.5X and Quick Assets = 2X 

   Stock = Current Assets – Quick Assets;  

   1,50,000 = 3.5X – 2X;   1.5X = 1,50,000; X = 1,00,000 

  Current Assets = 3.5 X 1,00,000 = 3,50,000; Current Liabilities = 2,00,000. 
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(09) (a) A business has a Current ratio of 3:1 and a Quick ratio of 1.2:1. If the Working capital is Rs 

1,80,000, calculate the total current liabilities value of stock. (2 marks 2010) 

Ans.:  

Let‘s Current Liabilities be X, therefore, Current Assets = 3X and Quick Assets = 1.2X 

 Working Capital = Current Assets – Current Liabilities 

 1,80,000 = 3X – X; 2X = 1,80,000; X = 90,000 i.e. current liabilities 

 Current Assets = 2,70,000;  Quick Assets = 1,08,000; Stock = Current Asset – Quick 

Assets 

  Stock = 2,70,000 – 1,08,000 = 1,62,000. (b) From the given information calculate the Stock 

turnover ratio: Sales Rs 2,00,000; GP 25% on cost; Stock at the beginning is 1/3 of the stock at the 

end which was 30% of Sales. (2 marks 2010) 

Ans.:  

Cost = X; Gross Profit = 25% on X; GP = X/4 

Sales = Cost + Gross Profit; 2,00,000 = X + X/4; 2,00,000 = 5X/4; 5X = 8,00,000; X(Cost) 

=1,60,000.  

  Stock at the end = 30% on Sales; = 60,000;  Opening Stock = 1/3 of 60,000 = 20,000 

  Average Stock = (60,000 + 20,000) / 2 = 40,000 

   Stock Turnover Ratio = Cost of goods sold / Average Stock 

  STR = 1,60,000 / 40,000 = 4 Times.  

(10) Assuming that the debt-Equity ratio is 2. State giving reasons whether this ratio would increase, 

decrease or remain unchanged in the following cases (Any four): (2010) 

(a) Purchase of fixed asset on a credit of 2 months.  

(b) Purchase of fixed asset on a long-term deferred payment basis. 

(c) Issue of new shares for cash. 

(d) Issue of bonus shares. 

(e) Sale of fixed asset at a loss of Rs 3,000. 

Solution: 

(a) No change. Neither equity nor the debts are affected. 

(b) Increase. As the debts are increasing. 

(c) Decrease. As Shareholders‘ Funds will increase. 

(d) No change. Neither the total long-term debt nor the total shareholders‘ funds are affected. 

(e) No change. Shareholders‘ funds are decreased by loss but LT debts remain unchanged.  

 

(11) (a) Net profit after interest but before Tax Rs 1,40,000. 15% long term debts Rs 4,00,000, Share 

holders funds Rs 2,40,000; Tax Rate 50%. Calculate Return on Capital Employed (Investment) 

(2009) 

ROI = Net Profits before Interest, Tax & Dividend / Capital Employed X 100 

NPBI&T = 1,40,000 + 60,000 = 2,00,000 

Capital Employed = Shareholders‘ funds + Lon-term Debts + Reserve & Surplus 

                             = 2,40,000 + 4,00,000 + (1,40,000 – 70,000 Tax) = 6,40,000 + 70,000 = 

7,10,000. 

Return on Investment = 2,00,000 / 7,10,000 X 100; = 28.17 %.                     

 

(b) Opening Stock Rs 60,000; Closing Stock Rs 1,00,000; Stock turn over ratio 8 times; Selling price 

25% above cost. Calculate the Gross Profit Ratio. (2009) {2+2=4 marks}  

Gross Profit Ratio = Gross Profit / Net Sales X 100; Gross Profit = Sales – Cost of goods sold 

Stock Turnover Ratio = Cost of goods sold / Average Stock 

Average Stock = Opening stock + Closing stock / 2; = 60,000 + 1,00,000 / 2 = 80,000 

8 = Cost of goods sold / 80,000; Cost of goods sold = 6,40,000 

Selling price 25% above cost, therefore Gross profit = 25% of 6,40,000 = 1,60,000 

Selling Price = 6,40,000 + 1,60,000 = 8,00,000. 
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Current Ratio:  

Current Assets 

Current Liabilities 

This ratio shows short-term financial position of the firm. Higher 

the ratio shows greater short-term solvency but a very higher 

ratio shows idleness of working capital. Standard (ideal) ratio is 

2:1.  

Liquid/Quick Ratio: 

Quick Assets 

Current Liabilities 

This ratio is based on those current assets which are highly 

liquid.  

Higher the Liquid/Quick/Acid-Test ratio better the short-term 

financial position of the firm. Standard ratio is 1:1. 

Debt-Equity Ratio: 

Long-term Debt 

Equity/Shareholders Fund  

This ratio judges the long-term financial position & soundness of 

long-term financial policies of the firm. Lower the ratio provides 

higher degree of protection to lender. Standard Ratio – 2:1. 

Equity = Paid-up sh. Capital+Pref.Sh.Cap.+Reserves – 

Fict.Assets 

Total Asset to Debt 

Ratio:        Total Assets 

Lon-Term Debts  

This ratio measures the safety margin available to the suppliers 

of long-term debts. 

Proprietary Ratio 

Shareholder Funds X100 

Total Assets 

This ratio shows the extent to which the total assets have been 

financed by the proprietor. Higher the ratio, greater the 

satisfaction for lenders and creditors. Standard Ratio – 2:1. 

Stock Turnover Ratio: 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Average Stock 

This ratio measures how fast the stock is moving through the 

firm and generating sales. Higher the ratio, the more efficient 

management of inventories and vice-versa. It is expressed in 

times. 

Debtors Turnover ratio: 

Net Credit Sales 

Average Accts 

Receivables 

This ratio indicates economy and efficiency in the collection of 

amount due from debtors. Higher the ratio, better it is since it 

indicates that debts are being collected more quickly.  

Payable Turnover 

Ratio: 

Net Credit Purchases 

Average Payable  

It indicates the number of times the creditors are turned over in 

relation to purchases. A higher turnover ratio or shorter payment 

period shows the availability of less credit or yearly payments. 

Working  Capital 

Turnover: 

COGS / Net Sales 

Net working Capital 

COGS=Cost of Goods 

Sold 

This ratio shows the number of times the working capital has 

been employed in the process of carrying on of business. Higher 

the ratio, better the efficiency in the utilization of working 

capital. 

If, COGS & Net Sales both are given than COGS should be 

used. 

Fixed Assets Turnover: 

Net Sales 

Net Fixed Assets 

A higher ratio indicates efficient utilization of fixed assets and  

vice-versa. Net Fixed Assets = Fixed Assets – Depreciation. 
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♫ 

Current ratio is 2:1. State whether ratio will improve, decline or no change if a creditor of Rs 5,000 

has been paid. 

Ans. & Hints:Assumed as the Current Assets is 20,000 & Current Liabilities Rs 10,000. 

Payment to creditor of Rs 5,000 will reduce the current assets and current liabilities too. 

Therefore, the proportion between them will be 15,000 : 5,000. Thus, the new Current ratio will be 

3:1. Hence, Current Ratio will be Improve.  

HINTS 

(1) Only Numerator increased or only Denominator decreased than ratio will improve. 

(2) Only Numerator decreased or only Denominator increased than ratio will decline. 

(3) Numerator and Denominator increased with same figures, ratio will decline. 

(4) Numerator and Denominator decreased with same figures, ratio will improve.  

Current Assets are Numerator & Current Liabilities are Denominator in Current Ratio. 

(12) Compute Working Capital Turnover Ration from the following information: 

Cash Revenue from Operations Rs.1,30,000; Credit Revenue from Operations Rs.3,80,000; Revenue 

from Operations Returns Rs.10,000; Liquid Assets Rs.1,40,000; Current Liabilities Rs.1,05,000 and 

Inventory Rs.90,000.                     

(2013) 

       Working Capital Turnover Ration =  Net Revenue from Operations 

                                                                         Working Capital 

       Net Revenue from Operations        =      Cash Revenue from Operations + Credit Revenue from 

Operations 

                                                                             – Revenue from Operations Return 

         = Rs.1,30,000 + Rs.3,80,000- Rs.10,000 

Gross Profit Ratio; 

Gross ProfitX 100 

Net Sales 

This ratio indicates the relationship between gross profits and net 

sales. Higher ratio shows low cost of goods sold.  

Operating Ratio: 

COGS + Operating 

Exp.X 100 

Net Sales 

This ratio is calculated to judge the operational efficiency of the 

business. A decline in the ratio, is better because it would leave a 

high margin, which means more profits.  

Net Profit Ratio: 

 Net ProfitX 100 

Net Sales 

It indicates overall efficiency of the business. Higher the ratio, 

better the business. 

Return on Investment: 

(Capital Employed) 

PBIT & DX 100 

Capital Employed 

It judges the overall performance of the business. It measures, 

how efficiently the sources entrusted to the business are used. 

Capital Employed = Share Capital + Reserves + Long-Term 

Loans – Fictitious Assets – Non-operating Assets. OR 

= Fixed Assets + Investments + Working Capital.  
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         = Rs. 5,00,000 

      Working Capital            = Current Assets  - Current Liabilities 

      Current Assets            = Liquid Assets + Inventory 

         = Rs.1,40,000 + Rs.90,000 + = Rs.2,30,000 

      Thus, Working Capital            = Rs.2,30,000- Rs.1,05,000 = Rs.1,25,000 

      Working Capital Turnover Ratio    =   Rs.5,00,000     =  4 Times 

            Rs.1,25,000 

 

13) Net Profit after interest but before tax Rs.1,40,000; 15% Long Term Debts Rs.4,00,000; Shareholders 

Funds        Rs.2,40,000; Tax Rate 50%. Calculate Return on Capital Employed. 

Net Profit after interest but before tax   Rs.1,40,000 

 + Interest (15% on 4,00,000)    Rs.    60,000 

                     Net Profit before interest and tax                               Rs. 2,00,000 

Capital Employed   = Shareholder‘s Funds + Long Term Debts 

         = Rs.2,40,000 + Rs.4,00,000 = Rs.6,40,000 

Return on Capital Employed  = Net Profit before Interest and Tax   =   2,00,000   x 100  = 31.25% 

             Capital employed                       6,40,000 

 

Note : It is assumed that Shareholder‘s Funds include current year‘s profits. 
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Unit 4: Cash Flow Statement(Marks=8) 

Contents mapping:- 

Meaning, objectives and preparation (as per AS 3 (Revised) (Indirect Method only) 

Scope: 

    (i)Adjustments relating to depreciation and amortization, profit or loss on sale of assets including 

investments, dividend (both  final and interim) and tax. 

 (ii) Bank overdraft and cash credit to be treated as short term borrowings. 

   (iii)Current Investments to be taken as Marketable securities unless otherwise specified. 

 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD(AS) – 03 (CASH FLOW STATEMENT) 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT: It is a statement that shows inflow and outflow of cash & cash equivalent 

during a specified period  of an enterprise. 

Classification of activities under cash flow statement : 1.Cash flow from operating activities 

                                                                2.Cash flow from investing activities 

                               3.Cash flow from financing activities 

OBJECTIVES OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT: 

   (i) To ascertain the sources of cash and cash equivalent under operating ,investing and financing 

activities by the enterprise. 

  (ii) To ascertain the applications ( uses) of cash and cash equivalent under operating ,investing and 

financing activities by the enterprise 

Some special items and its treatment in CFS 

S.N. Items Financial company Non Financial(trading) company 

1 Dividend paid Financing activity Financing activity 

2 Interest paid operating activity Financing activity 

3 Dividend Received operating activity Investing activity 

4 Interest received operating activity Investing activity 

 Treatment of provision for tax in CFS 

Case:1 Tax paid is deducted from cash generated from operating activities to determine the cash flow           

from operating activities. 

Case:2 Opening and closing balance of provision for taxation are given , provision for tax of current 

year is added to determine net profit before tax and dividend, and provision for tax of previous year is 

deducted taking it as paid in current year. 

Case: 3 If Tax provided during the year is given,  a provision for taxation A/C Should be prepared to 

determine the tax paid during the year. 

Case:4 If Tax paid during the year is given,  a provision for taxation A/C Should be prepared to 

determine the tax provided during the year. 

 

 

Provision for Tax Account 

Particulars (Rs.) Particulars (Rs.) 

To Bank A/c 

(Tax paid or Balancing figure) 

To Balance c/d 

XXX 

 

XXX 

By Balance b/d 

By  statement of  Profit & Loss  

(Provision made during year or Balancing figure) 

XXX 

XXX 

 XXX  XXX 

Treatment of provision for dividend  in CFS 
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Case:1 Dividend paid  during the year is shown as outflow of cash (use) under financing activity. 

Case:2 Opening and closing balance of provision for Dividend are given , provision for Dividend of 

current year is added  to determine net profit before tax and dividend, and provision for Dividend of 

previous year is shown as outflow of cash (use) under financing activity. 

Case: 3 If Dividend proposed during the year is given as additional information,  a provision for 

Dividend A/C Should be prepared to determine the Dividend paid during the year. 

Case:4 If Dividend paid during the year is given as additional information,  a provision for Dividend 

A/C Should be prepared to determine the Dividend proposed during the year. 

 

 

Provision for Dividend Account 

Particulars (Rs.) Particulars (Rs.) 

To Bank A/c 

(Dividendpaid or Bal.figure) 

To Balance c/d 

XXX 

 

XXX 

By Balance b/d 

By  statement of Profit & Loss 

(Provision made during year or Balancing figure) 

XXX 

XXX 

 XXX  XXX 

 

Sample Format for Cash Flow from Operating Activity 

Statement  of Cash Flow from Operating Activities (Indirect Method) 

 

Net Profits before Tax and Dividend 

*Adjustment for Non-Cash & Non-Operating Items: 

Add: Depreciation 

Add: Interest on borrowing & debentures 

Add: Goodwill Written Off 

Add: Loss on sale of Fixed Asset 

Add: Prov. For doubtful debts 

Less: Gain on sale of Fixed Asset 

Less:  interest & dividend Received 

* Operating Profit before change in working capital 

Add: Increase in Current Liabilities 

Add: Decrease in Current Assets 

Less: Increase in Current Assets 

Less: Decrease in Current Liabilities 

* Cash generated from operations 

  Less: Income Tax Paid 

Net Cash From (used in) Operating Activities 

Note No. 

1 

 

 

 

--------- 

--------- 

--------- 

-------- 

-------- 

(-------) 

(-------) 

 

--------- 

--------- 

(--------) 

(--------) 

 

 

---------- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

--------- 

 ---------- 

 

 

 

          ------ 

------------ 

(----------) 

 -------------- 
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 Note : 1 

Net profit before tax & dividend  -------- 

 Add: Transfer to Reserve  -------  

  Dividend paid -------  

  Tax paid/Provision for taxation ------ -------- 

  Net profit after tax and dividend  ------- 

 

SHORT ANSWER QUESTIONS 

(01) What is meant by a Cash Flow Statement? (CBSE 2011,2014) 

Ans.: Cash flow statement is a statement that shows  inflows (receipts) and outflows (payments) of 

cash and cash equivalents of an enterprise during the period under report. 

 

(02) State any two objectives of preparing a cash flow statement. (CBSE 2012,2014) 

Ans.:(a) it provides information about cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities 

during a specific period. 

(b) It enables the users to assess the ability of the enterprise to generate cash and cash equivalents. 

 

(03) X Ltd. is a Mutual Fund Company. The company invested Rs. 50 lakhs in the shares of Y 

Ltd. State with reason whether the dividend received on the shares of Y Ltd. will be cash flow from 

operating activities or from investing activities. (2007) 

Ans.: A Mutual fund company is a financial enterprise and investing of funds into profitable securities is 

an operation activity, therefore X Ltd investment of Rs 50 lakhs in the shares of Y Ltd is an Operating 

activity for preparing the cash flow statement. 

 

(04) Fine Garments Ltd. is engaged in the export of readymade garments. The company purchased 

a machinery of Rs. 10,00,000 for the use in packaging of such garments. State giving reason whether 

the cash flow due to the purchase of machinery will be cash flow from operating activities, investing 

activities or financial activities? (2007) 

Ans.:Fine Garments Ltd is a manufacturing company therefore to produce the garments; purchase of 

machinery is an investment activity for preparing the cash flow statement. 

 

(05) State whether depreciation charged by a company will result into inflow, outflow or no flow 

of cash. (2008)  

Ans.: Depreciation charged by a company is non-cash charge therefore, no flow of cash. 

 

(06) Interest paid by an investment company will come under which activity while preparing cash 

flow statement? (2008) 

Ans.: Interest paid by an investment company will come under Operating activity while preparing cash 

flow statement. 

 

 

(07) Dividend received by a financial company will come under which activity while preparing 

cash flow statement. 

 

Ans: Dividend received by a financial company will come under Operating activity while preparing 

cash flow statement. 
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(08) Dividend paid by a financial company will come under which activity while preparing cash 

flow statement. (2014) 

 

Ans.:Dividend paid  by a financial company will come under financing activity while preparing cash 

flow statement.. 

 

 

(09) Dividend paid by a non- financial company (trading company) will come under which 

activity while preparing cash flow statement.  

 

Ans.: Dividend paid by a non- financial company (trading company) will come under financing activity 

while preparing cash flow statement 

 

 

(10) Redemption of debentures would results in inflow, outflow or no flow of cash? Give your 

answer with reason. (2010) 

 

Ans. Redemption of debentures would results in Outflow of cash due to repayment of debentures in cash 

to its holders. 

 

(11) State with reason whether the issue of debentures to vender for the purchase of machinery of 

Rs. 50,000 will result inflow, outflow or no flow of cash while preparing cash flow statement. 

(2014) 

Ans; No flow of cash because consideration for issue of debentures is received in the form of machinery 

, not in cash. 

 

(12) State the reason whether deposit of cash into bank will result in inflow, outflow or no flow of 

cash. (2011) 

[[ 

Ans.: Deposit of cash into bank is ― no flow of cash‖ because it‘s part of ‗cash & cash equivalents‘.  

 

 

(13) Give any two items of cash & cash equivalents‘  as per Accounting Standard – 3. 

(2008,11,14) 

 

Ans.: As per Accounting Standard – 3, Cash & Cash Equivalents are : 

(a) Balance with banks (b) Cheques, drafts on hand (c) Cash in hand (d) marketable securities 

(e)treasury bill , commercial paper 

 

 

(14) Distinct between Operating and Investing / Financing Activities. ( 2010) 

 

Operating Activity is the principal revenue producing activity of the enterprise, Financing Activity is 

that activity which changes the size & composition of owner‘s capital & borrowing of the enterprise 

whereas Investing Activity include the acquisition and disposal of long-term assets. 

 

 

(15) Conversion of debentures  into preference shares comes under which activity of cash flow 

statement?  

 

Ans.: ‗It does not come under any activity of cash flow statement because there is no flow of cash. 

 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 104 of 120 
 

 

(16) State whether cash withdrawn from bank for office use will use result in inflow, outflow or 

no flow of cash. ( 2011) 

 

Ans.: Cash withdrawn from bank for office use result in no flow of cash. 

 

(17) Under which type of activity will you classify ―proceed from sale of machinery‖ while 

preparing cash flow statement?. 

Ans: ―proceed from sale of machinery‖ will be classified as ― Inflow of cash under investing 

activities‖ while preparing cash flow statement?. 

 

 

(18) Give an example of Extraordinary item in operating activity. 

Ans.: Refund of tax received. 

(19) Under which activity is purchase of goodwill shown in cash flow statement? 

Ans: Outflow of cash under Investing activity. 

(20) Give one limitation of cash flow statement . 

Ans: Cash flow statement ignores the basic concept of accounting i.e.accrual concept  

 

Preparation of Cash Flow Statement: 

(21) Following are the Balance Sheets of Krishtec Ltd., as on 31st March 2012 and 2011: (2013) 

 

Additional Information: 

Prepare a Cash Flow Statement after taking into account the following adjustments: 

(a) The company paid interest Rs 36,000 on its long term borrowings. 

(b) Depreciation provided on tangible fixed assets during the year Rs 1,20,000. 

Solution:   Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31
st
, 2012 

Particulars Rs. Rs. 

Particulars Note 31
st
 March 2012 ((Rs) 31

st
 March 2011 (Rs) 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1)Shareholders Funds 

(a) Share capital 

      (b) Reserves & Surplus 

(2) Non Current Liabilities 

Long Term borrowings 

(3) Current Liabilities 

Trade paybles 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12,00,000 

3,50,000 

 

4,40,000 

 

60,000 

 

 

8,00,000 

4,00,000 

 

3,50,000 

 

50,000 

Total 20,50,000 16,00,000 

ASSETS 

(1)Non Current Assets 

(a) Fixed assets 

           Tangible assets 

 (2) Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 

 (b) Trade Receivables 

 (c) Cash & Cash equivalents 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12,00,000 

 

2,00,000 

3,10,000 

3,40,000 

 

 

 

9,00,000 

 

1,00,000 

2,30,000 

3,70,000 

Total 20,50,000 16,00,000 
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(A) Cash flow from operating activities 

Closing bal. of Reserve & surplus 

Less:   Opening bal. of Reserve & surplus 

Net profit before tax and extra ordinary item 

Add: Non cash and non operating exps. 

          Depreciation  

          Interest on long term borrowings   

Operating profit before change in working capital  

Add: Decrease in current assets and increase in C.L 

          Increase in trade payable    

 

Less: Increase in current assets and decrease in C.L 

          Increase in inventories 

          Increase in trade receivable 

 

Net Cash used in operating activities 

 

(B) Cash flow from investing activities 
Purchase of tangible assets                                   

 

     Net Cash used in investing activities 

      (C)Cash flow from financing activities 

Cash proceed from issue of shares 

Cash proceed from long term borrowings 

             Payment of interest on long term borrowing 

 

Net Cash flow from financing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalent(A+B+C) 

Add: Cash &cash equivalents in the beginning  

Cash &cash equivalents at the end 

 

 

   3,50,000 

 (4,00,000) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(64,000) 

 

 

 

 

(4,20,000) 

 

 

 

 

 

4,54,000 

   ( 50,000) 

 

      1,20,000 

         36,000 

      1,06,000 

 

         10,000 

      1,16,000 

 

     (1,00,000) 

        (80,000) 

 

 

 

 

      

(4,20,000) 

 

 

 

       4,00,000 

          90,000 

        (36,000) 

 

 

 

 

      (30,000) 

3,70,000 

3,40,000 

 

 

TANGIBLE ASSETS ACCOUNT 

Particular Rs. Particular Rs. 

To Bal. b/d 

To Bank A/C(bal. fig.) 

  9,00,000 

  4,20,000 

By Depreciation A/C 

By Bal. c/d 

  1,20,000 

12,00,000 

 13,20,000  13,20,000 

 

 

(22) From the following summarized balance sheets of a company, calculate cash flow from 

operating activities: 

Particulars Note 

No. 

31
st
 March 

2014 (Rs) 

31
st
 March 

2015 (Rs) 

I.  Equity and Liabilities 

  Share holder’s funds: 

  Equity Share Capital  

 Reserves & Surplus  

  Non Current Liabilities:  

  6% Debentures  

  Current Liabilities: 
 Creditors   

  

 

1,00,000 

  30,000 

 

  60,000 

 

  30,000 

 

 

1,00,000 

  60,000 

 

  80,000 

 

  35,000 
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 Bills Payable  

 Other Current Liabilities    

  30,000 

  40,000 

  10,000 

  45,000 

TOTAL  2,90,000 3,30,000 

II.  Assets 

 Non Current Assets:                   

Fixed   assets   

 Non Current Investments 

 Current Assets   
 Stock     

 Debtors    

 Cash     

 

  

 

1,50,000 

  40,000 

 

  40,000 

  40,000 

  20,000 

 

 

1,90,000 

  30,000 

 

  30,000 

  45,000 

  10,000 

TOTAL  2,90,000 3,30,000 

 

Additional Information 

 

 

(1) A piece of machinery costing Rs 5,000, on which depreciation of Rs 2,000 had been charged was 

sold for Rs 1,000. Depreciation charged during the year was rs 17,000. 

 

(2) New debentures have been issued on 1
st
 August, 2014. 

 Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31
st
, 2015 

 

Particulars Details(Rs.) Rs. 

 

Cash flow from operating activities 

Closing bal. of Reserve & surplus 

Less:   Opening bal. of Reserve & surplus 

Net profit before tax and extra ordinary item 

Add: Non cash and non operating exps. 

          Depreciation  

          Interest on Debentures 

          Loss on sale of machinery   

Operating profit before change in working capital  

Add: Decrease in current assets and increase in C.L 

          Increase in creditors    

          Increase in other current liabilities.   

Less: Increase in current assets and decrease in C.L 

          Increase in inventories/stock 

          Increase in trade receivable(debtors) 

Decrease in B/P 

   Net Cash flow from operating activities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  60,000 

  (30,000) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23,400 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   30,000 

 

      17,000 

         4,400 

         2,000 

      53,400 

  5,000 

5,000 

      63,400 

     (15,000) 

        (5,000) 

      (20,000) 

 

Working  note:  
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           Interest on Debenture   1. =  60,000 X 4/12 X 6/ 100  = 1200 

 

                                                 2. =  80,000 X 8/12 X 6/ 100  = 3200 

4400 

(23) From the following information, calculate the cash flow from Investing Activities.‘ 

Particulars  Opening Balance (Rs)Closing Balance (Rs) 
Furniture (At cost)    20,000    28,000 

Accumulated Depreciation on Furniture              6,000       9,000 

During the year, furniture costing Rs. 4,000 was sold at a profit of Rs. 3,000. Depreciation on furniture 

charged during the year amounted to Rs. 5,000.OR 

During the year, furniture costing Rs. 4,000 (accumulated depreciation thereon Rs. 2,000) was sold at Rs. 

5,000. 

 HINTS:     * 

 There is need to prepare ‘Furniture a/c’ & ‘Prov. for Dep. a/c’.  

 

                    *‗Furniture A/c is required to ascertain the amount of furniture Purchased during the year. 

                  *‗Provision for Depreciation A/c is required to ascertain the depreciation provided during the 

year. 

 

 Solution:     Furniture Account 

Particulars (Rs.) Particulars (Rs.) 

To Balance b/d   

To Profit & Loss A/c (Gain on Sale) 

To Bank A/c 
(Balan. fig. being furniture purchased) 

20,000 

3,000 

12,000 

By Bank A/c (Sale of Furniture) 

By Accumulated Dep. A/c 

By Balance c/d 

5,000 

2,000 

28,000 

35,000 35,000 

  

     Provision for Depreciation Account 

Particulars (Rs.) Particulars (Rs.) 

To Furniture A/c  

(Balancing figure being accumulated 

depreciation on sold furniture)  

To Balance c/d 

 

2,000 

 

 

9,000 

By Balance b/d 

By Depreciation A/c 

6,000 

5,000 

 

11,000 11,000 

  

 Computation for Gain or Loss on Sale of Furniture 

 Cost of sold furniture    4,000 

 Less: Accumulated Depreciation   2,000 

 Value of the sold furniture on the date of sale 2,000 

   Less: Sale price   5,000 

    Gain on sale of furniture 3,000 
 1: Gain on sale Rs. 3,000 subtract from net profit under Operating Activity.  

 2: Purchase of furniture Rs. 12,000 is involves an outflow of cash under Investing Activity.  

 3: Sale of Rs. 5,000 is involves an inflow  of cash under Investing Activity. 

 4: Depreciation charged on furniture during the year Rs. 5,000 added back to net profit under operating 

activity.  

(24) X Ltd, made a profit of Rs. 1,00,000 after considering the following items. 
(a) Depreciation on fixed assets Rs. 20,000 (b) Writing off preliminary expenses Rs. 10,000. 

(c)Loss on sale of furniture Rs. 1,000. (d) Provision for taxation Rs. 1,60,000.(e) Transfer to General 

Reserve Rs. 14,000. (f) Profit on sale of machinery Rs. 6,000. 

Items 31/03/2013(Rs.) 31/03/2014 (Rs.) 

Debtors 

Creditors 

24,000 

20,000 

30,000 

30,000 
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Bills Receivable 

Bills Payable 

Prepaid Expenses 

20,000 

16,000 

400 

17,000 

12,000 

600 

 

Solution:   Calculation of Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Particulars  (Rs.) 

Net Profit before Tax 

Net Profit                                                                       1,00,000 

Provision for Taxation                                                   1,60,000 

Transfer to General Reserve                                             40,000 

Adjustment for: 

Add: Depreciation on Fixed Assets 

         Witting off Preliminary Expenses 

         Loss on Sale of Furniture   

Less: Profit on Sale of Machinery 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

Add: Increase in Creditors 

         Decrease in Bills Receivable 

Less: Increase in Debtors 

         Decrease in Bills Payable 

         Increase in Prepaid Expenses 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

2,74,000 

 

 

 

 

20,000 

10,000 

1,000 

(6,000) 

2,99,000 

10,000 

3,000 

(6,000) 

(4,000) 

(200) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3,01,800 

 

Net Flow of Cash = Inflow of Cash – Outflow of Cash 
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CBSE Question Paper 2015-16 

ACCOUNTANCY (ALL INDIA SET - 1) 

General Instructions : 
(i) This question paper contains two parts A and B. 
(ii) All parts of a question should be attempted at one place. 

PART – A 

(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies) 

1. A group of 40 people wants to form a partnership firm. They want your advice regarding the 

maximum number of persons that can be there in a partnership firm and the name of the Act under 

whose provisions it is given. 

2. P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. They admitted S as a new 

partner for 1/8
th

 share in the profits which he acquired 1/16
th

 from P and 1/16
th

 form Q. 

 Calculate new profit sharing ratio of P, Q, R and S. 

3. On 28.2.2016 the first call of Rs 2 per share became due on 50,000 equity shares alloted by Kumar 

Ltd. Komal a holder of 1000 shares did not pay the first call money. Kovil a holder of 750 shares 

paid the second and final call of Rs 4 per share alongwith the first call. 

 Pass the necessary journal entry for the amount received by opening calls - in - arrears and calls - in - 

advance account in the books of the company. 

4. Distinguish between ‗Dissolution of partnership‘ and ‗Dissolution of partnership firm‘ on the basis 

of ‗Economic Relationship‘. 

5. State the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for the creation of ‗Debenture Redemption Reserve‘. 

6. Tom and Harry were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5 : 3. During the year ended 

31.3.2015 Tom had withdrawn Rs 40,000. Interest on his drawings amounted to Rs 2,000. 

 Pass necessary journal entry for charging interest on drawings assuming that the capitals of the 

partners were fluctuating. 

7. On 2.3.2016 L and B Ltd. issued 635, 9% debentures of Rs 500 each. Pass necessary journal entries 

for the issue of debentures in the following situations: 

 (a) When debentures were issued at 5% discount, redeemable at 10% premium. 

 (b) When debentures were issued at 12% premium, redeemable at 6% premium.  

8. State any three circumstances other than (i) death of a partner, (ii) admission of a partner and (iii) 

retirement of a partner when need for valuation of goodwill of a firm may arise. 

9. K Ltd. took over the assets of Rs 15,00,000 and liabilities of Rs 5,00,000 of P Ltd. for a purchase 

consideration of Rs 13,68,500. Rs 25,500 were paid by issuing a promissory note in favour of P Ltd. 

payable after two months and the balance was paid by issue of equity shares of Rs 100 each at a 

premium of 25%. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of K Ltd. 

10. To provide employment to the youth and to develop Baramula district of Jammu and Kashmir, Jyoti 

Power Ltd. decided to setup a power plant. For raising funds the company decided to issue 8,50,000 

equity shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 3 per share. The whole amount was payable on 

application. Applications for 20,00,000 shares were received. Applications for 3,00,000 shares were 

rejected and shares were alloted to the remaining applicants on pro - rata basis. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of the company and identify 

any two values which the company wants to propagate. 

11. Vikas and Vivek were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. On 1.4.2014 they 

admitted Vandana as a new partner for 
1

8 
th

 share in the profits with a guaranteed profit of Rs 

1,50,000. The new profit sharing ratio between Vivek and Vikas will remain the same but they 

decided to bear any deficiency on account of guarantee to Vandana in the ratio 2 : 3. The profit of the 

firm for the year ended 31.3.2015 was Rs 9,00,000. 

 Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of Vikas, Vivek and Vandana for the year ended 

31.3.2015. 
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12. Manav, Nath and Narayan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 1 : 2 : 1. The firm 

closes its books on 31
st
 March every year. On 30

th
 September, 2015 Nath died. On that date his 

capital account showed a debit balance of Rs 5,000. There was a debit balance of Rs 30,000 in the 

profit and loss account. The goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs 3,80,000. Nath‘s share of profit in 

the year of his death was to be calculated on the basis of average profit of last 5 years, which was Rs 

90,000. 

 Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the firm on Nath‘s death. 

13. Lal and Pal were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 7. On 1.4.2015 their firm was 

dissolved. After transferring assets (other than cash) and outsider‘s liabilities to realisation account, 

you are given the following information : 

 (a) A creditor of Rs 3,60,000 accepted machinery valued at Rs 5,00,000 and paid to the firm Rs 

1,40,000. 

 (b) A second creditor for Rs 50,000 accepted stock at Rs 45,000 in full settlement of his claim. 

 (c) A third creditor amounting to Rs 90,000 accepted Rs 45,000 in cash and investments worth Rs 

43,000 in full settlement of his claim. 

 (d) Loss on dissolution was Rs 15,000. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of firm assuming that all 

payments were made by cheque. 

14. R, S and T were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 1 : 2 : 3. Their Balance Sheet as on 

31.3.2015 was as follows: 

Balance Sheet of R, S and T as on 31.3.2015 

  

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 50000 Land 50000

Bills Payable 20000 Building 50000

General Reserve 30000 Plant 100000

Capitals: Stock 40000

    R:     100000 Debtors 30000

    S:       50000 Bank 5000

    T:      25000 175000

Total 275000 Total 275000  
 R, S and T decided to share the profits equally with effect from 1.4.2015. For this it was agreed that: 

 (a) Goodwill of the firm be valued at Rs 1,50,000.  

 (b) Land be revalued at Rs 80,000 and building be depreciated by 6%.  

 (c) Creditors of Rs 6,000 were not likely to be claimed and hence be written off.  

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partner‘s Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of the reconstituted 

firm. 

15. On 1.4.2013 JJJ Ltd had Rs 1,00,00,000, 10% Debentures of Rs 100 each outstanding. 

 (a) On 1.4.2014 the company purchased in the open market 30,000 of its own debentures for Rs 99 

each and cancelled the same immediately.  

 (b) On 28.2.2015 the company redeemed at par debentures of Rs 50,00,000 by draw of a lot.  

 (c) On 31.1.2016 the remaining debentures were purchased for immediate cancellation for Rs 

19,99,000.  

 Ignoring interest on debentures and debenture redemption reserve, pass necessary journal entries for 

the above transactions in the books of the company. 

16. SK Ltd invited applications for issuing 3,20,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 5 

per share. The amount was payable as follows: 

 On application - Rs 3 per share (including premium Rs 1 per share) 

 On allotment - Rs 5 per share (including premium Rs 2 per share) 

 On First and Final Call - Balance. 

 Applications for 4,00,000 shares were received. Applications for 40,000 shares were rejected and 

application money refunded. Shares were alloted on pro-rata basis to the remaining applicants. 

Excess money received with applications was adjusted towards sums due on allotment. Jeevan 
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holding 800 shares failed to pay the allotment money and his shares were immediately forfeited. 

Afterwards final call was made, Ganesh who had applied for 2,700 shares failed to pay the final call. 

His shares were also forfeited. Out of the forfeited shares 1,500 shares were re-issued at Rs 8 per 

share fully paid up. The re-issued shares included all the forfeited shares of Jeevan. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of the company. 

OR 

 BBG Ltd. had issued 1,00,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 3 per share payable 

with application money. While passing the journal entries related to the issue, some blanks are left. 

You are required to complete these blanks. 

 Books of BBG Ltd. 

 Journal 

Date Particulars LF Amount (Dr) Amount (Cr) 

2015 ……………………………………………     Dr 

         To  ………………………….. 

(Application money received for 140000 shares @ 6 

per share 

 ………..  

……….. Jan,05 

Jan, 17 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

   To ………………………. 

   To ………………………. 

   To ………………………. 

(Application money transferred to share capital 

account, securities premium account, refunded for 

20,000 shares for rejected applications and balance 

adjusted towards money due on allotment as shares 

were allotted on pro - rata basis) 

 ………..  

……….. 

……….. 

……….. 

……….. 

Jan,17 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(Amount due on allotment @ Rs 4 per share) 

 ………..  

……….. 

Feb,20 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(Balance amount received on allotment) 

 ………..  

……….. 

Apr,01 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(First and final call money due) 

 ………..  

……….. 

Apr,20 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

Calls-in-arrears a/c                                             Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(Money received on first and final call except on 

500 shares) 

 ……….. 

3000 

 

 

……….. 

May,20 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

  To ………………………. 

 (Forfeited the shares on which first and final call 

money was not received) 

 ……….. 

……….. 

 

 

 

……….. 

 

June,15 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

…………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(Forfeited shares re-issued) 

 ……….. 

3000 

 

 

……….. 

 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(………………………………………………….) 

 ………..  

……….. 
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17. L, M and N were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Their Balance Sheet on 

31.3.2015 was as follows : 

Balance Sheet of L, M and N as on 31.3.2015 
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 168000 Bank 34000

General Reserve 42000 Debtors 46000

Capitals: Stock 220000

    L:     120000 Investment 60000

    M:       80000 Furniture 20000

    N:        40000 240000 Machinery 70000

Total 450000 Total 450000  
 On the above date O was admitted as a new partner and it was decided that : 

 (i) The new profit sharing ratio between L, M, N and O will be 2 : 2 : 1 : 1.  

 (ii) Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs 1,80,000 and O brought his share of goodwill premium in 

cash.  

 (iii) The market value of investments was Rs 36,000.  

 (iv) Machinery will be reduced to Rs 58,000.  

 (v) A creditor of Rs 6,000 was not likely to claim the amount and hence was to be written off.  

 (vi) O will bring proportionate capital so as to give him 1/6
th

 share in the profits of the firm.  

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partner‘s Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of the New Firm. 

OR 

 J, H and K were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. On 31.3.2015 their Balance 

Sheet was as follows : 

Balance Sheet of J, H and K as on 31.3.2015 
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 42000 Land and Building 124000

Investment Fluctuation Fund 20000 Motor Vans 40000

Profit & Loss Account 80000 Investments 38000

Capitals: Machinery 24000

    J:     100000 Stock 30000

    H:       80000 Debtors                               80000

    k:        40000 220000 Less: Provision                    6000 74000

Cash 32000

Total 362000 Total 362000  
 J, H and K were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. On 31.3.2015 their Balance 

Sheet was as follows : 

 On the above date H retired and J and K agreed to continue the business on the following terms: 

 (i) Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs 1,02,000.  

 (ii) There was a claim of Rs 8,000 for workmen‘s compensation.  

 (iii) Provision for bad debts was to be reduced by Rs 2,000.  

 (iv) H will be paid Rs 14,000 in cash and the balance will be transferred in his loan account which 

will be paid in four equal yearly instalments together with interest @ 10% p.a.  

 (v) The new profit sharing ratio between J and K will be 3 : 2 and their capitals will be in their new 

profit sharing ratio. The capital adjustments will be done by opening current accounts.  

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partner‘s Capital Accounts and Balance Sheet of the new firm. 

 

PART – B 

(Analysis of Financial Statements) 

18. Give the meaning of ‗Cash Flow Statement‘. 

19. ‗An enterprise may hold securities and loans for dealing or trading purpose in which case they are 

similar to inventory acquired specifically for resale‘. Is the statement correct ? Cash Flows from such 

activities will be classified under which type of activity while preparing Cash Flow Statement ? 
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20. (a) One of the objectives of ‗Financial Statement Analysis is to judge the ability of the firm to repay 

its debt and assessing the short term as well as the long term liquidity position of the firm.‘ State two 

more objectives of this analysis.  

 (b) List any two items that are presented under the head ‗other current liabilities‘ and any two items 

that are presented under the head ‗other current assets‘ as per schedule III of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

21. (a) What is meant by ‗Activity Ratios‘?  

 (b) From the following information calculate inventory turnover ratio; Revenue from operations Rs 

16,00,000; Average Inventory Rs 2,20,000; Gross Loss Ratio 5%.  

22. Following is the Statement of Profit and Loss of Moon India Ltd. for the year ended 31
st
 March 

2015. 

 

Particulars Note No. 31.03.2015 (Rs.) 31.03.2014 (Rs.)

Revenue from Operations 50,00,000 40,00,000

Other Income 2,00,000 10,00,000

Employees Benefit Expenses 60% of total revenue 50% of total revenue

Other Expenses 10% of Emp. Ben. Exp. 20% of Emp. Ben. Exp.

Tax Rates 50% 40%  
 The motto of Moon India Ltd. is to produce and distribute green energy in the backward areas of 

India. It has also taken up a project of giving vocational training to the girls belonging to the 

backward areas of Rajasthan. You are required to prepare a comparative statement of Profit and Loss 

of Moon India Ltd. from the given statement of Profit and Loss and also identify any two values that 

the company wishes to convey to the society. 

23. Following was the Balance Sheet of M.M. Ltd at on 31.3.2015. 

MM Ltd. 

Balance Sheet as at 31-3-2015Particulars 

 

Particulars Note No. 31.03.2015 (Rs.) 31.03.2014 (Rs.)

(I) Equity and Liabilities

(1)  Shareholders' Funds:

    (a) Share Capital 500,000 400,000

    (b) Reserves and Surplus 1 200,000 (50,000)

(2) Non-current Liabilities:

     Long-term borrowings 2 450,000 500,000

(3) Current Liabilities:

     (a) Short-term borrowings 3 150,000 50,000

     (b) Short-term provisions 4 70,000 90,000

Total 1,370,000 990,000

(II) Assets

(1) Non-current Assets:

     (a) Fixed Assets

         (i) Tangible 5 1,003,000 720,000

         (ii) Intangible 6 20,000 30,000

     (b) Non-current Investment 100,000 75,000

(2) Current Assets

      (a) Current Investments 50,000 60,000

      (b) Inventories 7 107,000 45,000

      (c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 90,000 60,000

Total 1,370,000 990,000  
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Notes to Accounts 

 

Note No. Particulars 31.03.2015 (Rs.) 31.03.2014 (Rs.)

1 Reserves and Surplus:

(Surplus i.e. balance in the P&L Statement 200,000 (50,000)

200,000 (50,000)

2 Long Term Borrowings:

  12% Debentures 450,000 500,000

450,000 500,000

3 Short-Term Borrowings:

   Bank Overdraft 150,000 50,000

150,000 50,000

4 Short-Term Provisions:

   Provision for tax 70,000 90,000

70,000 90,000

5 Tangible Assets:

    Machinery 1,203,000 821,000

    Accumulated Depreciation (200,000) (101,000)

1,003,000 720,000

6 Intangible Assets:

   Goodwill 20,000 30,000

20,000 30,000

7 Inventories:

    Stock in trade 107,000 45,000

107,000 45,000  
 Additional Information : 

 (i) 12% Debentures were redeemed on 31-3-2015. 

 (ii) Tax Rs 70,000 was paid during the year. 

 Prepare Cash Flow Statement. 
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CBSE Question Paper 2015-16 

ACCOUNTANCY (FOREIGN SET - 1) 

General Instructions : 
(i) This question paper contains two parts A and B. 
(ii) All parts of a question should be attempted at one place. 

PART – A 

(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies) 

1. Name the Act that provides for the maximum number of partners in a partnership firm. What is the 

maximum number of partners that a partnership firm can have? 

2. Ram, Mohan and Sohan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5:3:2. They admitted 

Hari as a new partner for 1/5
th

  share in the profit which he acquired from Ram and Mohan in the 

ratio of 3:2.  

 Calculate, the new profit sharing ratio of Ram, Mohan, Sohan and Hari. 

3. Distinguish between ‗Dissolution of partnership‘ and ‗Dissolution of partnership firm‘ on the basis 

of court‘s intervention. 

4. State the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for the creation of ‗Debenture Redemption Reserve‘. 

5. On 15-1-2016 the first call of Rs 4 per share became due on 10000 equity shares issued by New 

India Ltd. Aman a holder of 500 shares did not pay the first call money. Shanti a shareholder holding 

600 shares paid the second and final call of Rs 3 per share alongwith the first call. 

 Pass the necessary journal entry for the amount received by opening ‗Calls-in-arrears‘ and ‗Calls-in-

advance‘ account in the books of the company. 

6. A and B were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 4:5. During the year ended 31-3-2015 

A withdrew Rs 19,000. Interest on A‘s drawings was Rs 700. 

/ Pass necessary Journal entry for charging interest on A‘s drawings assuming that the capitals of the 

partners were fixed. 

7. TRK Ltd. issued 767, 9% debentures of Rs 100 each on 1-1-2016. Pass necessary journal entries for 

the issue of debentures in the following situations: 

 (a) When debentures were issued at a discount of 3% and were redeemable at a premium of 7%. 

 (b) When debentures were issued at a premium of 4% and were redeemable at a premium of 9%. 

8. Why should assets and liabilities be revalued on the reconstitution of a partnership firm ? Explain 

briefly giving examples. 

9. ‗B‘ Ltd. took over the assets of Rs 14,00,000 and liabilities of Rs 4,00,000 of C Ltd. for a purchase 

consideration of Rs 9,19,000. Rs 17,000 were paid by a bank draft in favour of C Ltd. and the 

balance was paid by issue of equity shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of 10% in favour of C Ltd. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of B Ltd. 

10. To provide employment to the youth and to develop a backward area of Jharkhand which is near one 

of the coal mines, Thermal Power Energies Ltd. decided to set-up a Thermal Power Plant of 500 

mega watt capacity. The company decided to issue 10,00,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each at a 

premium of 70% to finance the project. Applications for 17,00,000 shares were received. 

Applications for 5,00,000 shares were rejected and money refunded. Shares were allotted on pro-rata 

basis to the remaining applicants. The whole of share money was payable on application. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of the company and identify 

any two values which the company wants to convey to the society. 

11. E and F were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 7:3. On 1-4-2014 they admitted G as a 

new partner for 1/5th share in the profit with a guaranteed profit of Rs 60,000. The new profit 

sharing ratio between E and F will remain the same but they agreed to bear any deficiency on 

account of guarantee to G in the ratio of 3:7. The profit of the firm for the year ended 31-3-2015 was 

Rs 2,70,000. 

 Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of E, F and G for the year ended 31-3-2015. 

12. Geeta, Sita and Meeta were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5:3:2. The firm closes its 

books on 31st March every year. On 30-6-2015 Geeta died. On that date her capital account showed 
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a debit balance of Rs 5,000 and Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs 3,70,000. There was a debit 

balance of Rs 12,000 in the profit and loss account. Geeta‘s share of profit in the year of her death 

was to be calculated on the basis of the average profit of last 5 years which was Rs 80,000. 

 Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the firm on Geeta‘s death. 

13. K and P were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 7:5. On 31-1-2016 their firm was 

dissolved. After transferring assets (other than cash) and outsiders liabilities to the realization 

account, you are given the following information: 

 (a) Raman, a creditor for Rs 4,20,000 accepted building valued at Rs 8,00,000 and paid the balance 

to the firm by a cheque. 

 (b) Rajeev, a second creditor for Rs 1,70,000 accepted machinery valued at Rs 1,65,000 in full 

settlement of his claim.  

 (c) Ranjan, a third creditor for Rs 90,000 accepted investments of Rs 45,000 and a bank draft of Rs 

43,000 in his favour in full settlement of his claim. 

 (d) P was appointed to do the work of dissolution for which he was allowed Rs 2,000. Actual 

expenses of dissolution Rs 2,400 were paid by P. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of K and P. 

14. Ajay, Aman and Anand were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5:1:4. Their Balance 

Sheet as on 31-3-2015 was as follows: 

Balance Sheet of Ajay, Aman and Anand as on 31-3-2015 
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 147000 Land 540000

Bills Payable 33000 Building 270000

General Reserve 210000 Plant 190000

Capitals: Stock 75000

     Ajay:    500000 Debtors 60000

    Aman:  100000 Bank 15000

    Anand: 160000 760000

Total 1150000 Total 1150000  
 From 1-4-2015 Ajay, Aman and Anand decided to share future profits equally. For this it was agreed 

that: 

 (i) Goodwill of the firm be valued at Rs 1,80,000. 

 (ii) Land be revalued at Rs 6,00,000 and building be depreciated by 10%. 

 (iii) Creditors of Rs 15,000 were not likely to be claimed and hence be written-off. 

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners‘ Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of the reconstituted 

firm. 

15. On 1-4-2013 NK Ltd. had 15,000, 9% Debentures of Rs 100 each outstanding.  

 (i) On 1-4-2014 the company purchased from the open market 5000 of its own debentures for Rs 102 

each and cancelled the same immediately. 

 (ii) On 1-4-2015 company redeemed at par debentures of Rs 3,00,000 by draw of lot. 

 (iii) On 17-2-2016 the remaining debentures were purchased for immediate cancellation for Rs 

5,99,500. 

 Ignoring debenture redemption reserve and interest on debentures, pass necessary journal entries for 

the above transactions in the books of the company. 

16. JS Ltd. invited applications for issuing 80,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 6 per 

share. The amount was payable as follows : 

 On application – Rs 4 per share (including premium Rs 1 per share) 

 On Allotment – Rs 6 per share (including premium Rs 3 per share) 

 On First and Final Call – Balance. 

 Applications for 1,60,000 shares were received. Applications for 40,000 shares were rejected and 

application money refunded. Shares were allotted on pro-rata basis to the remaining applicants. 

Excess money received with applications was adjusted towards sums due on allotment. Raman 

holding 400 shares failed to pay the allotment money. His shares were forfeited immediately after 
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allotment. Afterwards the final call was made. Veer who had applied for 1200 shares failed to pay 

the final call. His share were also forfeited. Out of the forfeited shares 500 shares were re-issued at 

Rs 8 per share fully paid-up. The re-issued shares included all the forfeited shares of Raman. 

 Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of J.S. Ltd. 

OR 

 RS Ltd. has issued 25,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 2 per share payable with 

application money. The incomplete journal entries related to the issue are given below. You are 

required to complete these blanks. 

BOOKS OF RS LTD. 

JOURNAL 

Date Particulars LF Amount (Dr) Amount (Cr) 

2015 ……………………………………………     Dr 

         To  ………………………….. 

(Application money received for 35000 shares @ 5 

per share 

 ………..  

……….. Jan,10 

Jan, 16 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

   To ………………………. 

   To ………………………. 

   To ………………………. 

((Transfer of share application money to share 

capital a/c, securities premium a/c, refunded for 

4000 shares for rejected applications and balance to 

share allotment as shares were allotted on pro-rata 

basis) 

 ………..  

……….. 

……….. 

……….. 

……….. 

Jan,31 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(Amount due on allotment @ Rs 4 per share) 

 ………..  

……….. 

Feb,20 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(Balance amount received on allotment) 

 ………..  

……….. 

Apr,01 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(First and final call money due) 

 ………..  

……….. 

Apr,20 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

Calls-in-arrears a/c                                             Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(Money received on first and final call except on 

500 shares) 

 ……….. 

……….. 

 

 

……….. 

Aug,27 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

  To ………………………. 

 (Forfeited the shares on which first and final call 

money was not received) 

 ……….. 

……….. 

 

 

 

……….. 

 

Oct,03 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

…………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(Re-issued the forfeited shares @ Rs 8 per share 

fully paidup) 

 ……….. 

……….. 

 

 

……….. 

 …………………………………..                     Dr. 

   To ………………………. 

(………………………………………………….) 

 ………..  

……….. 



KVS RO RAIPUR: STUDY MODULE : ACCOUNTANCY : CLASS - XII 
 

Page 118 of 120 
 

 

 

17. P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. On 31-3-2015 their Balance 

Sheet was as follows:  

Balance Sheet of P, Q and R  

(as on 31-3-2015) 

 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 252000 Bank 51000

General Reserve 63000 Debtors 69000

Capitals: Stock 330000

     P:    180000 Investment 90000

    Q:    120000 Furniture 30000

    R:       60000 360000 Machinery 105000

Total 675000 Total 675000  
 Balance Sheet of P, Q and R as on 31-3-2015 

 On the above date S was admitted as a new partner and it was decided that : 

 (i) The new profit sharing ratio between P, Q, R and S will be 2:2:1:1. 

 (ii) Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs 2,70,000 and S will bring his share of goodwill premium 

in cash. 

 (iii) The market value of investments was Rs 64,000. 

 (iv) Machinery will be reduced to Rs 87,000. 

 (v) A creditor of Rs 9,000 was not likely to claim the amount and hence, to be written-off. 

 (vi) S will bring proportionate capital so as to give him 1/6th share in the profits of the firm. 

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners‘ Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of P, Q, R and S. 

OR 

 A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. On 31-3-2015 their Balance 

Sheet was as follows: 

Balance Sheet of A, B and C as on 31-3-2015 

 

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Creditors 63000 Land and Building 186000

Investment Fluctuation Fund 30000 Motor Vans 60000

Profit and Loss Account 120000 Investment 57000

Machinery 36000

Capitals: Stock 45000

    A:    150000 Debtors                           120000

    B:    120000 Less: Provision                  9000 111000

    C:       60000 330000 Cash 48000

Total 543000 Total 543000  
 On the above date B retired and A and C agreed to continue the business on the following terms: 

 (1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs 1,53,000. 

 (2) Provision for bad debts was to be reduced by Rs 3,000. 

 (3) There was a claim of Rs 12,000 for workmen compensation. 

 (4) B will be paid Rs 24,600 in cash and the balance will be transferred to his loan account which 

will be paid in four equal yearly instalments together with interest @ 10% p.a.  

 (5) The new profit sharing ratio between A and C will be 3:2 and their capital will be in their new 

profit sharing ratio. The capital adjustments will be done by opening current accounts. 

 Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners‘ Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of A and C. 

PART – B 

(Analysis of Financial Statements) 

18. L Ltd. had purchased a machinery on deferred payment basis. During the year ended 31-3-2015 the 

company paid an installment of Rs 4,00,000 which included interest of Rs 4,000. Under which 

activity or activities payment of installment will be classified while preparing Cash Flow Statement. 
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19. ‗An enterprise may hold securities and loans for dealing or trading purposes in which case they are 

similar to inventory acquired specifically for resale.‘ Is the statement true? Cash flows from such 

activities will be classified under which type of activity while preparing ‗Cash Flow Statement‘. 

20. (a) List any four items that are shown under the sub-heading ‗Cash and Cash Equivalents‘ as per 

Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 (b) What is meant by a ‗Common Size Statement‘? 

21. (a) What is meant by ‗Profitability‘ of business ? 

 (b) From the following details obtained from the financial statements of JN Ltd. calculate ‗interest 

coverage ratio‘. 

 Net profit after tax Rs 2,00,000; 12% Long-Term Debt Rs 40,00,000; Rate of tax 40%. 

22. Following is the statement of Profit and Loss of DD Ltd. for the year ended on 31-3-2015. 

 

Particulars Note No. 31.03.2015 (Rs.) 31.03.2014 (Rs.)

Revenue from Operations 75,00,000 34,00,000

Other Income 1,50,000 3,00,000

Employees Benefit Expenses …………….. ……………..

(60% of total revenue)

Other Expenses …………….. ……………..

(10% of employee benefit expenses)

Tax Rates 40% 50%  
 The motto of DD Ltd. is to produce and supply green energy in the rural areas of India. It has also 

taken up a project of constructing of a road that will pass through five villages, so that these villages 

could be connected to the nearby town. It will use the local resources and employ local people for 

construction of the road.  

 You are required to prepare a comparative statement of Profit and Loss of DD Ltd. from the given 

statement of Profit and Loss. Also identify any two values that the company wishes to convey to the 

society. 

23. Following is the Balance Sheet of SN Ltd. as at 31-3-2015 : 

 SN Ltd. Balance Sheet as at 31-3-2015Particulars 

 

Particulars Note No. 31.03.2015 (Rs.) 31.03.2014 (Rs.)

(I) Equity and Liabilities

(1)  Shareholders' Funds:

    (a) Share Capital 250,000 200,000

    (b) Reserves and Surplus 1 100,000 (25,000)

(2) Non-current Liabilities:

     Long-term borrowings 2 225,000 250,000

(3) Current Liabilities:

     (a) Short-term borrowings 3 75,000 25,000

     (b) Short-term provisions 4 35,000 45,000

Total 685,000 495,000

(II) Assets

(1) Non-current Assets:

     (a) Fixed Assets

         (i) Tangible 5 501,500 360,000

         (ii) Intangible 6 10,000 15,000

     (b) Non-current Investment 50,000 37,500

(2) Current Assets

      (a) Current Investments 25,000 30,000

      (b) Inventories 7 53,500 22,500

      (c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 45,000 30,000

Total 685,000 495,000  
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Notes to Accounts 

 

Note No. Particulars 31.03.2015 (Rs.) 31.03.2014 (Rs.)

1 Reserves and Surplus:

(Surplus i.e. balance in the P&L Statement 100,000 (25,000)

100,000 (25,000)

2 Long Term Borrowings:

  12% Debentures 225,000 250,000

225,000 250,000

3 Short-Term Borrowings:

   Bank Overdraft 75,000 25,000

75,000 25,000

4 Short-Term Provisions:

   Provision for tax 35,000 45,000

35,000 45,000

5 Tangible Assets:

    Machinery 601,500 410,500

    Accumulated Depreciation (100,000) (50,500)

501,500 360,000

6 Intangible Assets:

   Goodwill 10,000 15,000

10,000 15,000

7 Inventories:

    Stock in trade 53,500 22,500

53,500 22,500  
 Additional Information : 

 (i) 12% Debentures were redeemed on 31-3-2015. 

 (ii) Tax Rs 35,000 was paid during the year. 

 Prepare Cash Flow Statement. 

 

Note: Previous years (2014-15  & 2015-16) Question papers and marking scheme is available at CBSE 

Website. 


